THILLI

LONDON

North Planning
Committee

WEDNESDAY, 24
OCTOBER 2018

Date:

Time: 7.30 PM, OR UPON THE
RISING OF THE MAJOR
APPLICATIONS PLANNING
COMMITTEE, WHICHEVER

IS LATEST

COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE

Venue:

Members of the Public and
Media are welcome to attend.
This meeting may also be
broadcast live.

Meeting
Details:

This Agenda is available online at:
www.hillingdon.gov.uk or use a smart phone
camera and scan the code below:

Lloyd White

Head of Democratic Services

London Borough of Hillingdon,

Phase I, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

Public Document Pack

0 o
)
al

To Councillors on the Committee

Councillor Edward Lavery (Chairman)
Councillor Duncan Flynn (Vice-Chairman)
Councillor Scott Farley

Councillor Becky Haggar

Councillor Henry Higgins

Councillor John Oswell

Councillor Devi Radia

Councillor Robin Sansarpuri

Councillor Steve Tuckwell

Published: Tuesday, 16 October 2018
Contact: Liz Penny

Tel: 01895 250185
Email: epenny@hillingdon.gov.uk

Putting our residents first


http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/

Useful information for

residents and visitors

Watching & recording this meeting

You can watch the public part of this meeting on
the Council's YouTube channel, live or archived
after the meeting. Residents and the media are
also welcome to attend in person, and if they
wish, report on the public part of the meeting.
Any individual or organisation may record or film
proceedings as long as it does not disrupt
proceedings.

Watch a broadcast of this
meeting on the Council's YouTube
Channel: Hillingdon London

Those attending should be aware that the
Council will film and record proceedings
for both official record and resident digital

engagement in democracy.

It is recommended to give advance notice of filming to ensure any particular requirements can be
met. The Council will provide seating areas for residents/public, high speed WiFi access to all
attending and an area for the media to report. The officer shown on the front of this agenda should
be contacted for further information and will be available to assist.

When present in the room, silent mode should be enabled for all mobile devices.

Travel and parking

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station,
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a
short walk away. Limited parking is available at
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and
how to book a parking space, please contact
Democratic Services.

Please enter from the Council’s main reception
where you will be asked to sign-in and then
directed to the Committee Room.

Accessibility

For accessibility options regarding this agenda
please contact Democratic Services. For those
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is
available for use.

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous
alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre
forecourt.

Mizzasing

car park

Lifts must not be used unless instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer. In the event of
a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire Marshal or a Security
Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make their way to the signed refuge

locations.




A useful guide for those attending Planning Committees

Petitions, Speaking and Councillors

Petitions — Those who have organised a petition of 20 or more people who live in the Borough, can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an application. Petitions must be submitted in writing to the
Council in advance of the meeting. Where there is a petition opposing a planning application there is also the
right for the applicant or their agent to address the meeting for up to 5 minutes. The Chairman may vary
speaking rights if there are multiple petitions

Ward Councillors — There is a right for local councillors to speak at Planning Committees about applications
in their Ward.

Committee Members — The planning committee is made up of the experienced Councillors who meet in
public every three weeks to make decisions on applications.

How the meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the more complex or controversial proposals for development and also
enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as householder extensions are generally dealt with by the
Council’s planning officers under delegated powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which comprises reports on each application
Reports with petitions will normally be taken at the beginning of the meeting.
The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser will speak, followed by the agent/applicant followed by any
Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee discuss the item and may seek clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the recommendation in the report, or on an alternative recommendation put
forward by a Member of the Committee, which has been seconded.

How the Committee makes decisions

The Committee must make its decisions by having regard to legislation, policies laid down by National
Government, by the Greater London Authority — under ‘The London Plan’ and Hillingdon’s own planning
policies. The Committee must also make its decision based on material planning considerations and case law
and material presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee must conduct themselves when dealing with planning matters
and when making their decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee cannot take into account issues which are not planning
considerations such as the effect of a development upon the value of surrounding properties, nor the loss of a
view (which in itself is not sufficient ground for refusal of permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to the
design of the property. When making a decision to refuse an application, the Committee will be asked to
provide detailed reasons for refusal based on material planning considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application, the applicant has the right of appeal against the decision. A
Planning Inspector appointed by the Government will then consider the appeal. There is no third party right of
appeal, although a third party can apply to the High Court for Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.




Agenda

Chairman's Announcements
1 Apologies for Absence

2  Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting 1-6
4  Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent
5

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered
in public and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

PART | - Members, Public and Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the
Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Applications with a Petition

6 11 Woodgate Crescent - 61044/APP/2018/1825
New retaining walls to rear and sides and levelling of garden, involving demolition
of existing retaining walls (retrospective)
Recommendation: Refusal

7 22 Breakspear Road South - 51947/APP/2018/2469

Single storey rear extension, first floor rear/side extension with habitable roof

space with enlargement of existing dormer and 6 x side roof lights, creation of
basement, conversion of garage to habitable use to include alterations to front
elevation, porch to front and single storey outbuilding to rear for use as a gym

Recommendation: Refusal

Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page




8 | 31 Frithwood Avenue - | Northwood | Change of use of the building from | 31 - 50
8032/APP/2018/2140 Use Class C1 (Hotels - currently a
12-bedroom bed and breakfast) to
Use Class C2 (Residential
Institution - 8-bedroom care
home), involving a part two-storey,
part single storey rear extension,
and enlargement of roofspace.

Recommendation: Refusal

9 | Mount Vernon Northwood | The retention of the existing 51-60
Hospital - electronic communications
3807/APP/2018/3026 installation on a permanent basis

Recommendation: Approve +
Sec 106

Other

10 Section 106 Quarterly Monitoring Report 61-76

PART Il - MEMBERS ONLY

11 Enforcement Report 77 - 84

12 Enforcement Report 85-92

13 Enforcement Report 93 -100

PART I - Plans for North Planning Committee

Addendum




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

Minutes o,

TILLINGDON

LONDON

NORTH Planning Committee

2 October 2018

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge

Committee Members Present:
Councillors Duncan Flynn (Vice-Chairman), Scott Farley, Becky Haggar,
Henry Higgins, John Oswell, Devi Radia, Robin Sansarpuri and Steve Tuckwell

Apologies
Councillor Edward Lavery

Substitutes
Councillor lan Edwards

LBH Officers Present:

Glen Egan (Office Managing Partner - Legal Services), Matt Kolaszewski (Planning
Team Manager), James Rodger (Head of Planning and Enforcement), Luke Taylor
(Democratic Services Officer) and Alan Tilly (Transport and Aviation Manager)

78.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Lavery, with Councillor Edwards
substituting.

79.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda Item 2)

There were no declarations of interest.

80.

TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Agenda
Item 3)

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the previous meeting, held on 12 September
2018, were agreed as a correct record.

81.

MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda ltem
4)

None.

82.

TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 5)

It was confirmed that all items marked Part | would be considered in public, and all
items marked Part Il would be considered in private.

Page 1




83.

101 & 103 MANOR WAY, RUISLIP - 53974/APP/2018/1380 (Agenda Item 6)

Single-storey rear extension, alterations to elevations and change of use from
Use Class A1 to Use Class B1(a).

Officers introduced the application, which outlined a proposed change of use from a
retail unit to Class B1 officers, together with alterations to the shopfront and a single-
storey real extension with car parking, and highlighted the addendum.

Responding to questioning from the Committee, officers confirmed that the planning
history and previous refusals were not relevant to this application, and that the dormer
window did not impact upon privacy.

Members agreed that it made sense to bring the site back into use, and moved,
seconded and unanimously agreed the officer's recommendation.

RESOLVED: That the application be approved.

84.

LAND WEST OF FORE STREET, EASTCOTE - 73373/APP/2018/1999 (Agenda ltem
7)

Erection of security fencing and replacement access gate (Part Retrospective).

Officers introduced the application, which sought planning permission for the
installation of security fencing and replacement gates, and highlighted the addendum
which included amendments to Condition 3 and 4 and an additional condition regarding
the time frame for the works.

Responding to Members’ questioning, officers commented that the proposed hedge
screening would be around the perimeter of the site and that the application related to
the replacement fence and access, and any further issues that arose outside the
planning application could be subject to enforcement.

The Committee noted that the changes would improve the safety of the site, and the
officer’'s recommendation was moved and seconded. Upon being put to a vote, the
proposal was unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED: That the application be approved, subject to amendments to
Conditions 3 and 4, and an additional condition regarding the timeframe of
works.

85.

ST MARTINS HOUSE, THE RUNWAY, RUISLIP - 61166/APP/2018/2418 (Agenda
Item 8)

Demolish the existing building to create nine new build flats with rood garden
and amenity space / onsite parking bays.

Officers introduced the application, which sought the demolition of the existing building
to create a three-storey building, providing nine new residential units with a roof garden
and under-croft car parking. An addendum was also noted, which included an
additional condition regarding a Construction Management Strategy.

The Committee heard that planning permission was granted for this scheme involving a
part-demolition of the existing building earlier in 2018, but upon further site
investigations, the application advised that the foundations to parts of the existing walls

Page 2




were inadequate, and this application was submitted to include the complete demolition
of the existing building.

Members noted that further details regarding the soft landscaping, planting and
maintenance of the roof garden were necessary to ensure that the area was suitable,
and requested stronger wording of the landscaping condition, to be agreed by the
Chairman and Labour Lead, in conjunction with the Head of Planning and
Enforcement.

The officer's recommendation, subject to delegated authority, was moved, seconded
and unanimously agreed upon being put to a vote.

RESOLVED: That the application be approved, subject to delegated authority to
the Chairman and Labour Lead Member to agree further wording regarding
Condition 5 in conjunction with the Head of Planning and Enforcement.

86. | ST CATHERINE'S FARM COURT, HOWLETTS LANE, RUISLIP -
73986/APP/2018/2609 (Agenda Item 9)
Alterations and extension to the existing parking arrangement to provide
additional car parking spaces and the installation of a traffic control barrier
system at the entrance to the road.
Officers introduced the application which sought permission to formalise the existing
car parking arrangement at St Catherine’s Farm Court to accommodate an increase in
the number of visitors, and noted that the proposals had the full support of the
Council’s Flood and Water Management Officer.
Members agreed that the application was sensible, and moved and seconded the
officer’'s recommendation. Upon being put to a vote, this was unanimously agreed.
RESOLVED: That the application be approved.

87. | THE SIX BELLS P.H., DUCKS HILL ROAD, RUISLIP - 14387/APP/2018/1383

(Agenda ltem 10)

Restoration of the Six Bells Public House, to include minor alterations to fittings
internally and a new extension independent of the historic building to increase
dining capacity.

This item was considered alongside Iltem 11.

Officers introduced the report, which sought permission for the erection of a new barn-
type building, connected via a glazed link to the Grade Il listed Six Bells Public House.

Councillor Corthorne, Ward Councillor for West Ruislip, addressed the Committee and
expressed his broad support for the proposals, which would redevelop the site that is
currently unoccupied and a concern for local residents. Members heard that local area
had rich local heritage, and the sympathetic development would safeguard the area.
Councillor Corthorne noted that there were parking concerns, but accepted that the
parking arrangements did meet the national standards and could not be changed, he
supported the application.

The Committee expressed its agreement with Councillor Corthorne’s comments, and
noted that it would be good to bring the public house back into use.

Page 3




As such, Members moved, seconded and unanimously agreed the officer's
recommendation.

RESOLVED: That the application be approved.

88. | THE SIX BELLS P.H., DUCKS HILL ROAD, RUISLIP - 14387/APP/2018/1385
(Agenda Item 11)
Restoration of the Six Bells Public House, to include minor alterations to fittings
internally and a new extension independent of the historic building to increase
dining capacity (Listed Building Consent).
This item was considered alongside Item 10, and the officer's recommendation was
moved, seconded and unanimously agreed.
RESOLVED: That the application be approved.

89. | TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO. 774 (TPO 774) (Agenda Item 12)
Officers introduced the report, which sought the confirmation of Tree Preservation
Order No. 774 on Park Lane, between Shelley Lane and Barrington Drive, Harefield.
Members noted that the TPO was welcome action, and moved to confirm the TPO.
The officer's recommendation was seconded, and upon being put to a vote, was
unanimously agreed.
RESOLVED: That the Tree Preservation Order be confirmed.

90. | ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda ltem 13)

RESOLVED:

1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer’'s report was
agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it
outlined in the report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing
the formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to reveal the
identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue of which
requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the public interest in
withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 7.48 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact on . Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers,
Page 4




the Press and Members of the Pubilic.

The public part of this meeting was filmed live on the Council's YouTube
Channel to increase transparency in decision-making, however these minutes
remain the official and definitive record of proceedings.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address 11 WOODGATE CRESCENT NORTHWOOD MIDDLESEX

Development: New retaining walls to rear and sides and levelling of garden, involving
demolition of existing retaining walls (retrospective)

LBH Ref Nos: 61044/APP/2018/1825

Drawing Nos: Design and Access Statements

1106/1/01

1106/1/6

BRP-11WC-05

1106/1/5

1106/1/4

1106/1/03

1106/1/02

Date Plans Received: 16/05/2018 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 29/05/2018

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises a two storey detached dwellinghouse located on the
northern side of Woodgate Crescent. The site is located within the Gatehill Farm Estate
Area of Special Local Character (ASLC).

The property has a main hipped roof and front catslide roof with two front dormers. The
property has stepped front and rear elevations. There is a recessed garage (with pitch roof
to front and parapet wall to rear) and attached single storey projection to the western side
of the property. To the rear of the garage is a single storey rear conservatory extension.
The lie of the site is such that the ground slopes steeply downwards in both north (rear) to
south (front) and east to west directions.

To the north (rear) of the site are the playing fields associated with St Johns School and the
Green Belt. A dense screen of trees is sited on the rear boundary. The property has a
hardsurfaced front garden with parking for 3 cars and a substantially wide rear garden.

The streetscene is residential in character and appearance mainly comprising of large and
wide-fronted detached dwellings set within substantially sized plots. Whilst the facade
detail and finish do vary within the streetscene, the dwellings are largely similar in their
scale and form, with main hipped roofs and front gable projections.

The application site lies within the 'Developed Area' as identified in the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012).

This report was withdrawn from the 12th September North Planning Committee meeting by
the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration before the meeting. The report has
North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 7



been re-written following further discussions with the Council's Tree and Landscape
Officer and Flood and Water Management Officer.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks retrospective planning permission for new 2m high retaining walls to
the rear and sides of the back garden and excavation of the garden to create a sunken/level
patio area. The scale of the engineering operation was such that officers considered
planning permission was required. The existing retaining wall is 1m in height and close to
the back of the house. The rear garden slopes upwards to a rear boundary fence. The
proposal excavates a large part of the rear garden and involves a new 2m retaining wall.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
61044/APP/2015/1545 11 Woodgate Crescent Northwood Middlesex

Part two storey, part single storey rear extension, first floor side extension incorporating front
dormer, single storey infill extension to front, extension to porch and new pitch roof to front and
new pitch roof over garage

Decision Date: 01-07-2015 Approved Appeal:
61044/PRC/2014/36 11 Woodgate Crescent Northwood Middlesex

Part single, part two storey rear extension, first floor extension above existing garage, entrance
porch and dormer windows

Decision Date: 13-11-2014 oBJ Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

61044/APP/2015/1545 - Part two storey, part single storey rear extension, first floor side
extension incorporating front dormer, single storey infill extension to front, extension to
porch and new pitch roof to front and new pitch roof over garage

Approved on 1/7/2015

61044/PRC/2014/36 - Part single, part two storey rear extension, first floor extension above
existing garage, entrance porch and dormer windows
Objection on 13/11/14

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

18 neighbouring properties were consulted by letter on 6/6/18. A site notice was displayed
in the area. By the close of the consultation period on 18/7/18, there is a petition on this
application and 10 objections were received which are summarised as follows:

EXTERNAL CONSULTEES
1.Excavation has damaged the large trees along their root which would have retained

water.
2.Construction would increase the chance of flood risk and would affect trees

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 8



3.The outcome looks ugly
4 Noise, construction, drainage and materials of the proposal

INTERNAL CONSULTEES:
TREE/LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

This site is occupied by a detached two-storey house on the north side of Woodgate
Crescent.

The rear garden is wide but relatively shallow in depth, sloping up to the north. The original
house and garden featured changes of levels, including terracing and steps required to
create accessible areas.

While there are no TPO's or Conservation Areas affecting the site, it lies within the Gatehill
Farm Estate Area of Special Local Character, typically composed of detached houses set
within well landscaped spacious plots.

The area is also associated with good tree cover, including a young woodland immediately
north of the site which is Green Belt land, part of St John's School.

The house has recently undergone extensive alterations and extensions following the
approval of application ref. 2015/1545. (According to Ocella, no landscape comments were
sought and no landscape conditions were imposed).

The current application is retrospective as significant engineering works have already taken
place to modify the design and layout of the back garden.From the information available it is
not known whether any collateral damage to trees has occurred, although the engineering
drawing indicates that the piles / retaining wall have been set back from the boundary lines

The main change to the site is the level access from the rear of the house enabled by the
installation of the new retaining walls around the boundaries. Much of the new rear garden
comprises hard landscape detailing incorporating paving, decking and featuring a large hot
tub. According to the D&A the proposal ' will take the opportunity and improve the soft
landscaping by introducing new hedges and plants to the rear garden' - landscape details
should be conditioned. The front of the house is currently screened by site hoarding,
however, landscaping to the front of the house is also required to ensure that a reasonable
proportion (at least 25% of the site area) is retained as soft landscape.

No objection subject to landscape conditions RES8, RES9 (parts 1,2,5 and 6) and RES10.

Officer comment: Officers have subsequently discussed the above comments with the
Tree and Landscape Officer. In discussion it became clear that had a retaining wall of this
scale been submitted without works have commenced the Tree and Landscape Officer
would have insisted on an arboricultural report before an application was determined. With
regard ot the present situation he simply does not know whether trees have been
damaged. If a retrospective draiange system si installed the officer has confirmed that this
could cause additional damage to tree roots. The Tree and Landscape Officer has advised
that there is not sufficient information at this stage to ascertain whether boundary trees will
be retained in accordance with policy BE38. As such the only conclusion that can be
reached is that the proposals are contrary to policy BE38 due to the lack of tree
information.

FLOOD AND WATER MANAGEMENT OFFICER (summary of updated comments):
Concerns raised that the proposed piles are contiguous, which means they have been

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



sunk to a significant depth and would appear to be very close to the edge of the property
across almost its entire width. In effect the piles could impact on local drainage flows, not
least as this area has a number of ditches and springs. It is likely there could be
groundwater flows which have been been pushed externally towards other properties as a
result of these works if appropriate drainage and mitigation has not put in place.
Considering the sensitive nature of the area, that has experienced flooding in the past
downstream of this location, it is important that water is also held on site through
sustainable drainage methods and doesn't add to the already overwhelmed Thames Water
Drainage system. A full investigation of the groundwater levels and details of the drainage
scheme implemented to mitigate both surface and ground are required pre-determination.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-
Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BES New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new

planting and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2016) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 7.4 (2016) Local character

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main considerations are the impact of the new retaining wall and engineering works on
the character and appearance of the original building, the street scene and Gatehill Farm
Estate, Northwood Area of Special Local Character and tree impacts.

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design.

Policy BE5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires new developments in an Area of Special Local Character to harmonise with the
materials, design features, architectural style and building heights predominant in the area.

Section 10 of the Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) - Residential

Extensions states all front walls and enclosures should make a positive contribution to the
street scene and must ensure adequate visibility for all vehicles entering and exiting the

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



property. To ensure harmonisation with the existing street scene, applicants should ensure
the design, materials used and the height of any wall/enclosure must be in keeping with the
character of the area. In addition, front gates over 1 metre in height will be refused because
of the overbearing impact on the street scene. The erection of railings over 1 metre in
height around front gardens will also be refused for this reason, as will the erection of
railings onto boundary walls.

The proposed boundary wall would be erected across the length of the North side boundary
and partly across the length of East and West side boundary, and would have a maximum
height of 2.0 m. The boundary wall would reflect the height of the existing fence and would
be finished in materials to match the host dwelling. The proposal is to make the garden
much more suitable for the family /occupants by demolishing the existing retaining wall and
to build a new one away from the house, closer to the perimeter fence leaving a minimum
1.2m gap. There is no objection in principle to these engineering works. The earth removed
does not involve going below the internal floor level of the house and the rear patio is not
disproportionate in scale to rear patios found elsewhere in the surrounding area.

It is considered that the use of the wall would match similar properties within the area and
would appear in keeping. The levelling of garden is acceptable and it is considered that the
proposal is congruent with the street scene and ASLC. Subsequently, it is considered that
the proposal would not have a negative impact upon the visual amenity of the site, the Area
of Special Local Character or surrounding area and therefore would comply with Policies
BE5, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

TREES

Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape
features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is
appropriate. The site is bound along the rear boundary by a row of mature trees.

The retaining wall along the rear the site run along the line of trees. Little evidence has been
provided to show whether the tree roots of these trees were adequately protected during
the excavation process. To this end officers cannot say with certainty whether these trees
will survive and as such an objection is raised in this regard. As such the proposals are
contray to policy BE38.

FLOODING/DRAINAGE

The site is located within Flood Zone 1 and is less than 1ha in size. As such, no Flood Risk
Assessment is required. London Plan policies 5.12 and 5.13 require development
proposals to use sustainable urban drainage systems (SUDS) unless there are good
reasons for not doing so. Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
1- Strategic Policies (Nov 2012) requires that surface water run off is controlled to ensure
the development does not increase the risk of flooding.

The proposed piles are contiguous, which means they have been sunk to a significant
depth and would appear to be very close to the edge of the property across almost its
entire width. In effect the piles could impact on local drainage flows, not least as this area
has a number of ditches and springs. It is likely there could be groundwater flows which
have been been pushed externally towards other properties as a result of these works if
appropriate drainage and mitigation has not put in place. Considering the sensitive nature
of the area, that has experienced flooding in the past downstream of this location, it is
important that water is also held on site through sustainable drainage methods and doesn't

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



add to the already overwhelmed Thames Water Drainage system.

Therefore an investigation of the groundwater levels and details of the drainage scheme
implemented to mitigate both surface and ground water were sought from the applicant.
However these details have not been forthcoming. Without this information Officers cannot
be certain that the development would not result in flooding and drainage problems to
neighbouring properties. An objection is raised in this regard.

The application is therefore recommended for refusal given concerns regarding lack of
information concerning tree protection measures and concerns that the development will
cause flooding and drainage problems to neighbouring properties.

6. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NONSC Non Standard Condition

In the absence of detailed drainage report, the application has failed to address the issues
relating to flood risk and has failed to demonstrate that this development incorporates
sustainable drainage techniques to reduce the risk of flooding. The method of piling used
is considered likely to have affected groundwater flows to the detriment of neighbours
amenity.

The proposal is therefore contrary to Policy EM6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One -
Strategic Policies (Nov 2012), Policies OE7 and OES8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), Policies 5.12 and 5.13 of The London Plan
(2016), the National Planning Policy Framework (July 2018) and the Planning Practice
Guidance (March 2014).

2 NONSC Non Standard Condition

In the absence of a Tree Survey and Arboricultural Implication Assessment to BS5837:
2012 standards, the application has failed to demonstrate that the development will
safeguard existing trees on the site and ensure their long-term retention. The proposal is
therefore contrary to Policies BE1 and HE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One -
Strategic Policies (November 2012) and Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies (2016). On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

2 The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway
repairs, including damage to grass verges.

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no
damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering
materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to the public
footway. Any damage will require to be made good to the satisfaction of the
Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations,
Central Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

3 In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the
National Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and
proactive way. We have made available detailed advice in the form of our
statutory policies from the 'Saved' UDP 2007, Local Plan Part 1, Supplementary
Planning Documents, Planning Briefs and other informal written guidance, as well
as offering a full pre-application advice service.

a), b) or c¢) to be added depending on the refusal circumstances:

a) We have however been unable to seek solutions to problems arising from the
application as the principal of the proposal is clearly contrary to our statutory
policies and negotiation could not overcome the reasons for refusal.

b) In order to ensure that the applicant has been given every opportunity to submit
an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition further
guidance was offered to the applicant by the case officer during the processing of
the application to identify the amendments to address those elements of the
scheme considered unacceptable which the applicant chose not to implement.

c) In order to ensure that the applicant has been given every opportunity to submit
an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition further
guidance was offered to the applicant by the case officer during the processing of
the application to identify the amendments to address those elements of the
scheme considered unacceptable. However, the amendments required to make
the application acceptable are substantial and would materially change the
development proposal. They would require further consultation to be undertaken
prior to determination which could not take place within the statutory
determination period specified by the Department of Communities and Local
Government. You are therefore encouraged to consider the submission of a fresh
application incorporating the material amendments set out below which are
necessary to make the scheme acceptable.

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



2 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1
Part 2 Policies:

AM14
BE5
BE13

BE15
BE19

BE38

HDAS-EXT

LPP 3.5
LPP 7.4

Contact Officer: Hoda Sadri

(2012) Built Environment

New development and car parking standards.
New development within areas of special local character

New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision
of new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

(2016) Quality and design of housing developments
(2016) Local character

Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



— 1-2mykH
ST —— — |
e —— N D
——— N Y

ND

)
=Ny

wiLLow £

7]

El Sub Sta

, N
! ~
\ /
v \ AN '
' \ NN
\ \ s \
' \ N ~ ‘\
\ \ N N
! \ S S
' 1 N ~
' N
' ‘I ‘s
' \ ~ N
v \
' '
' \
' '
' v
\ !
' v
\ !
' !
\ !
' !
' !
' !
1 v
1 [
4 VY

Valldemosa

T~

- /L‘ >
<L i )
Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
Site bounda OF HILLINGDON
Y 11 Woodgate Crescent ; :
o Residents Services
For identification purposes only. NOI'thWOOd Plan nir_\g Se_ction
This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the . . . .
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale:
Act 1988 (the Act). 61044/APP/2018/1825 1:1,250
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:
© Crown copyright and database 0 t b 201 8
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey ctober
100019283 North Ppage 15 LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address 22 BREAKSPEAR ROAD SOUTH ICKENHAM

Development: Single storey rear extension, first floor rear/side extension with habitable roof
space with enlargement of existing dormer and 6 x side roof lights, creation of
basement, conversion of garage to habitable use to include alterations to front
elevation, porch to front and single storey outbuilding to rear for use as a gym

LBH Ref Nos: 51947/APP/2018/2469

Drawing Nos: MOHAMMED/PLAN/011
MOHAMMED/PLAN/010 Soils
MOHAMMED/PLAN/006
MOHAMMED/PLAN/003
MOHAMMED/PLAN/001
MOHAMMED/PLAN/008
MOHAMMED/PLAN/009
MOHAMMED/PLAN/005
MOHAMMED/PLAN/007
Daylight and Sunlight Assessment
MOHAMMED/PLAN/002
MOHAMMED/PLAN/004
MOHAMMED/PLAN/012
Appendix A Existing Site and Proposed Plan
Appendix B Greenfield Runoff estimation for sites
Appendix B Surface Water Storage requirements for sites
Appendix D Proposed Surface Runoff Improvement Measures (SuDS)
Groundwater Monitoring Results Sheet
MOHAMMED/PLAN/010
Standard Penetration Test Results

Date Plans Received: 04/07/2018 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 17/07/2018

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application comprises a two-storey detached dwellinghouse on the South East side of
Breakspear Road South with the principal elevation facing North-West. The dwellinghouse
is of traditional construction and detailing and includes a pitched tiled roof with a catslide
incorporating a dormer window and integral garage to the side. It is a sizeable rectangular
shaped plot, with a mixture of hard and soft landscaping to the front and a rear garden
space which is predominantly laid to lawn. The site is not covered by any recognised Tree
Preservation Orders, however there are large mature trees to both the front and rear.

The area is predominantly residential in character and appearance, consisting of similar

detached properties. The properties fronting Breakspear Road South have a staggered
formations, such that the application site sits behind no.20 to the South approximately 7

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



metres and forward of no.24 to the North by approximately 7 metres.

The site is situated within a Developed Area as identified in the policies of the Hillingdon
Local Plan (November 2012).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal is for a single storey rear extension, first floor rear/side extension with
habitable roof space with enlargement of existing dormer and 6 x side roof lights, creation
of basement, conversion of garage to habitable use to include alterations to front elevation,
porch to front and single storey outbuilding to rear for use as a gym.

Although the application is described as extensions and alterations to the existing property
it is tantamount to a new dwelling on the site (hence reference in the report of the new
dwelling).

1.3 Relevant Planning History
51947/APP/2002/2982 22 Breakspear Road South Ickenham

ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY SIDE AND REAR EXTENSION (INVOLVING DEMOLITION
OF EXISTING CONSERVATORY)

Decision Date: 17-02-2003 Approved Appeal:
51947/PRC/2018/44 22 Breakspear Road South Ickenham
Demoilition of existing building to erect 5 bedroom dwelling with basement.

Decision Date: 30-05-2018 OBJ Appeal:
Comment on Planning History
The application follows pre-application advice (ref. 51947/PRC/2018/44). The planning
officer concluded:

"The design and scale of the proposed development is unacceptable with respect to the
established character of the area and the impact on neighbouring residential amenity.

The scheme at present is considered to be bulky and excessive in scale, resulting in a
development which would be out of keeping with the general pattern of development within
the area. In addition, it would be harmful to the amenity of neighbouring properties by virtue
of loss of outlook and privacy. It is also likely to result in a detrimental sense of enclosure to
neighbouring properties.

Based on the information provided and available to officers it is considered that the
proposal could not be supported for the above mentioned reasons."

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations
EXTERNAL CONSULTEES

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



13 neighbours were consulted on 19.07.2018 and a site notice was displayed to the front of
the site on 26.07.2018. By the close of the consultation period 13 neighbouring residents
had objected to the proposed development.

The objections can be summarised as the following:
i) Overdevelopment of the site;

ii) Increase in traffic;

iii) Out of character;

iv) Loss of light;

v) Impact on trees;

vi) Loss of privacy;

vii) Set a precedent for further similar developments;
viii) Noise from construction works;

ix) Traffic from construction vehicles;

X) Highway and pedestrian safety;

Xi) Increase risk of flooding;

Xii) The outbuilding could be used as a separate dwelling;
Xiii) Inaccuracies on the existing plans.

Ickenham Residents Association:

The construction of a new basement under the proposed new ground floor is of great
concern particularly with view to previous flooding issues in properties in Breakspear Road
South.

Since the HDAS remains silent in relation to basements, all we can reiterate and stress, as
in the past, is the importance of firm building control aspects to be put into place over
proposed basement developments for the safety and security of adjoining properties,
should your Team be inclined to approve such an application.

The proposal for an outbuilding with a hipped roof to be used as a gym does not give any
dimensions, but suggests the installation of a shower and toilet. It would be located right
at the garden end of 22 Breakspear Road South and would be adjacent to no. 52
Greenacres Avenue.

Should your Team, however, eventually be considering approval for this new outbuilding
proposal, may we ask whether you could apply a condition not to allow any services (water,
sewage) to be put into place, so that the proposed new shed/outbuilding would/could never
be converted or extended to residential accommodation at any future stage, and will only
be used as ancillary to the main house in accordance with HDAS guidelines, section 9.4, in
order to avoid any future undesirable fragmentation of the curtilage or the creation of
separate residential use in accordance with Policy BE13 of the UDP.

The application was called to committee by a local Ward Councillor.

OFFICER COMMENT: The above issues are addressed in the main body of the report.
INTERNAL CONSULTEES

HIGHWAY COMMENTS

The application has been reviewed by the Highway Authority who are satisfied that the
proposal would not exacerbate congestion or parking stress, and would not raise any

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



highway safety concerns, in accordance with policies AM2, AM7 and AM14 of the
Development Plan (2012) and policies 6.3,6.9, and 6.13 of the London Plan (2016).

TREES AND LANDSCAPE COMMENTS

The loss of the tree is regrettable but acceptable if a replacement tree is planted in the front
garden - ideally further away from the buildings.

The loss of green front garden space and total coverage in hard surfacing to accommodate
four cars is unacceptable. The proposal will be detrimental to the character and
appearance of the area and fails to satisfy saved policies BE23 and BE38. This proposal is
unacceptable for the above reason.

FLOOD WATER COMMENTS

The additional information does not address the need to retain a gap between the property
boundary and the proposed basement. A basement should allow space on either side for
groundwater to pass around without being pushed to other properties and increasing their
risk. It is noted a ground investigation has been submitted but undertaken in August at the
end of a period of particularly dry weather is unlikely to reveal the groundwater issues that
may reside in the area, as ground water levels fluctuate significantly through the year. It is
noted that surface water run off will be controlled on site however it is not accepted that 5Is
is appropriate as a small site, and that since the document was produced flow control
devices have evolved and could reduce flows to 2Is. This should be done through an
appropriate sustainable method permeable paving is considered a more appropriate
method than a tank.

4, UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new

planting and landscaping in development proposals.

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management
H4 Mix of housing units
OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.3 (2016) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2016) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 7.4 (2016) Local character

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF2 NPPF - Ensuring the vitality of town centres

NPPF4 NPPF - Promoting sustainable transport

NPPF6 NPPF - Delivering a wide choice of high quality homes
NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

PROPOSAL

The first floor rear/side extension would extend 2.8m beyond the side elevation and wrap
around to the rear of the property, 3.15m deep. The roof would be hipped with a large
crown roof. Habitable roof space is proposed with a rear dormer window and 6 x side roof
lights.

A single storey rear extension would extend off the proposed two storey rear extension.
The single storey extension would be 5.85m deep, the full width of the property and 3.65m
high with a pitched roof.

A basement is proposed to be used as a home cinema/games room with a lift and
staircase as well as a terrace to access the garden. There would be a light well to the rear
and side of the property.

The garage would be converted to habitable use and retain four parking spaces to the fron

The porch extension proposed would be 2.65m wide, 1.70m with a hipped roof measuring
3.5m high.

A single storey outbuilding is proposed at the bottom of the rear garden for use as a gym
with a shower room. The outbuilding would be 9m wide, 3.6m deep and 3.9m high with a
hipped roof. The outbuilding would be set in approximately 0.60m from the side boundaries
PRINCIPLE OF DEVELOPMENT

Paragraph 17 of the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) (2012) states that one of
the core principles of the document is the "effective use of land by reusing land that has
been previously developed (brownfield land)."

Policy H3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan states that the loss of residential accommodation will

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



only be permitted if it is replaced within the boundary of the site.

The development proposes the demolition of the existing dwelling and the erection of a two
storey detached 5 bedroom dwelling with basement. In principle the demolition of the
existing dwelling to be replaced with the new single dwelling is therefore acceptable
however, it is subject to all other material planning considerations being judged acceptable.

Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (2016) requires housing developments to be of the highest
quality internally, externally and in relation to their context and to the wider environment.
New homes are expected to have adequately sized rooms and convenient and efficient
room layouts which are functional and fit for purpose, and to meet the changing needs of
Londoners over their lifetimes. Any future application is expected to take this into
consideration and illustrate how the proposal would meet the requirements set out in the
London Plan.

In addition any proposal would also be subject to compliance with the relevant policies set
out the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Polices (November 2012) and the
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) Residential Extensions.

DESIGN

Local Plan Part 1 Policy BE1 requires all new development to improve and maintain the
quality of the built environment in order to create successful and sustainable
neighbourhoods. Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November, 2012)
seeks to ensure that new development complements or improves the character and
amenity of the area.

Furthermore Policies BE13 and BE15 of the of the Hillingdon Local Plan: (November 2012)
resist any development which would fail to harmonise with the existing street scene or
would fail to safeguard the design of existing and adjoining sites.

In order to safeguard visual and residential amenity, Local Plan: Part 2 policy BE22
confirms that buildings of two-or more storeys in height should be set back a minimum of 1
m from the side boundary of the property for the full height of the building.

The existing dwelling at its greatest points is 9.45 metres wide and 10.5 metres deep
however this includes the integral garage to the side and a small lean-to at the rear. The
proposed resultant dwelling would be larger at 9.45 metres wide and 18.6 metres in total
length including the single storey rear extension. This excessive size results in a large
prominent crown roof. Furthermore, the overall cumulative depth of the two storey and
single storey rear extension would result in a 9m depth, contrary to HDAS: Residential
Extensions. Whilst it is noted that the proposed dwelling sits on the side boundary to the
South as the existing dwelling, the lack of the required set in from the side boundary to the
South further exacerbates the excessive size and scale of the new proposal.

This would result in a cramped overdevelopment of the site which would detract from the
open character and appearance of the surrounding area and the visual amenities of the
street scene.

The outbuilding would be positioned at the bottom of the garden and set in 0.60m from
adjoining boundaries. The outbuilding would have a footprint of 32sq.m, considered too
small to be used as a self-contained unit. Nevertheless, had the application been
recommended for approval, a condition would have been added to ensure the outbuilding

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



cannot be used for independent living.

The street scene is residential in character and appearance and whilst it is accepted the
majority comprise mainly of two storey detached properties there are all generally similar in
design, size and scale. The proposed dwelling would be overly large and not in character
with the immediate or surrounding properties and there would be nothing of a similar mass
or scale to that proposed, nor with the suggested roof form with a very large crown roof. It
is therefore considered that the proposal would be an overdevelopment of the plot, resulting
in excessive mass and scale which is considered to be detrimental to the character and
appearance of the site and street scene, contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13 and BE19 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), Policies 3.5 and
7.4 of the London Plan (2016) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Layouts.

HIGHWAYS

The location exhibits a PTAL rating of 0-1 which is considered as poor and is therefore
likely to encourage a higher dependency on the private motor vehicle.

It is reasonable to assume that it is unlikely that the garage in question is being used for the
intended purpose of housing a motor vehicle. This philosophy is supported by the statistical
probability of residential garages being used for their intended purpose in England equating
to approximately 45% with examples of a significantly lower percentage of use in many
other locations. Hence the proposed conversion of the garage to a habitable room is not
expected to materially alter the parking scenario at this address especially as a generous
parking area on the frontage is to remain.

As the Council's car parking standards are not linked to building extensions or the number
of habitable rooms within an address, there is no specific requirement to provide additional
on-plot parking provisions for this proposal.

The application has been reviewed by the Highway Authority who are satisfied that the
proposal would not exacerbate congestion or parking stress, and would not raise any
highway safety concerns, in accordance with policies AM2, AM7 and AM14 of the
Development Plan (2012) and policies 6.3,6.9, and 6.13 of the London Plan (2016).

TREES AND LANDSCAPE

There is an attractive front garden with a suitable mix of paving for off-street parking and
soft landscaped are including a tree, shrub planting and a lawn. There are no TPO or
Conservation Area designations affecting the site. The site is on the edge of the residential
suburban area of Ickenham and overlooks open countryside, designated Green Belt, to the
west.

According to the response to the planning questionnaire, Q7, there are no trees on the site.
- This fails to acknowledge the presence of the tree in the front garden. The proposed
extensions will be likely to lead to the removal of the tree. The loss of garage parking will
create pressure to provide additional on-site parking in the front garden - as indicated on
the proposed ground floor plan, ref. MOHAMMED/PLAN/004. The loss of (soft) front garden
space will be detrimental to the character and appearance of the area - and is contrary to
Hillingdon's design guidance which seeks to retain at least 25% of soft landscape.

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



The loss of the tree is regrettable but acceptable if a replacement tree is planted in the front
garden - ideally further away from the buildings. The loss of green front garden space and
total coverage in hard surfacing to accommodate four cars is unacceptable. The proposal
will be detrimental to the character and appearance of the area and fails to satisfy saved
policies BE23 and BES38. This proposal is unacceptable for the above reason.

FLOODING

The site is not located within a flood zone. The additional ground information does not
address the need to retain a gap between the property boundary and the proposed
basement. A basement should allow space on either side for groundwater to pass around
without being pushed to other properties and increasing their risk. It is noted a ground
investigation has been submitted but undertaken in August at the end of a period of
particularly dry weather is unlikely to reveal the groundwater issues that may reside in the
area, as ground water levels fluctuate significantly through the year. It is noted that surface
water run off will be controlled on site however it is not accepted that 5ls is appropriate as a
small site, and that since the document was produced flow control devices have evolved
and could reduce flows to 2Is. This should be done through an appropriate sustainable
method permeable paving is considered a more appropriate method than a tank. The flood
and water management officer has raised an objection to the proposal.

AMENITY

The NPPF encourages positive planning to achieve high-quality architecture, reflective of
local surroundings and materials with a good standard of amenity for all existing and future
occupants of land and buildings (paras. 12 and 58).

Policy BE20 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) and the HDAS - 'Residential
Layouts' seeks to ensure that new development does not result in harm to neighbouring
occupiers through loss of daylight or sunlight. Given the relative orientation and scale of the
proposal on this particular plot, any application would be required to be supported by a
Daylight and Sunlight Assessment, which assesses the impact of the development on the
level of sunlight and daylight reaching neighbouring properties and future occupiers of the
development.

Policy BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) seeks to resist developments
which would result in significant loss of residential amenity by reason of their siting, bulk
and proximity. The HDAS (2006) - Residential Layout provides further guidance on the
interpretation of this policy.

On 25 March 2015, the Government introduced new technical housing standards in
England, which comprise of new additional 'optional' Building Regulations on water and
access, and a nationally described space standard (referred to as "the new national
technical standards"). These new standards came into effect on 1 October 2015. The
Mayor of London has adopted the new national technical standards through a minor
alteration to The London Plan.

The Housing Standards (Minor Alterations to the London Plan) March 2016 sets out the
minimum internal floor spaces required for developments in order to ensure that there is an
adequate level of amenity for existing and future occupants.

In terms of the internal floorspace, the DCLG Technical Housing Standards - Nationally
Described Space Standard (March 2015) sets out minimum internal space standards

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



which must be achieved, relating to room sizes, ceiling height and internal floor space
requirements.

The submitted plans illustrate the proposed development would provide a 5 bed dwelling
although it could also easily be altered to 6 or even 7 bed dwelling. However with a total
internal floor area as shown on the submitted plans of approximately 486 m2, the proposed
dwelling would have by far enough space. Furthermore the proposed bedrooms are all of a
suitable size well above the minimum requirements.

Amenity space

Section four of the Council's HDAS: Residential Layouts states that developments should
incorporate usable attractively laid out and conveniently located garden space in relation to
the dwellings they serve. It should be of an appropriate size, having regard to the size of the
houses and the character of the area.

The proposed dwelling would have a rear garden space as illustrated on the plans of over
100 m2, thereby in compliance with the recommendations.

IMPACT ON NEIGHBOURS

All habitable rooms should receive adequate levels of daylight and are not subject to an
unacceptable degree of overlooking from other parts of the development or from adjoining
properties. Equally it will need to be demonstrated that the proposed units do not result in
an unacceptable impact on the residential amenity of adjoining properties by way of over
domination, over shadowing/loss of daylight and loss of privacy. A daylight/sunlight
assessment has been submitted to fully demonstrate that the development will not lead to
an unacceptable level of overshadowing to adjoining occupants and to allay potential
neighbour concerns which might be raised in this regard.

In particular it is noted that the large new dwelling would now extend to the rear beyond
no.20 to the South by approximately 6.7 metres at two storey height. Given the excessive
depth and height it is considered the proposed development would unduly detract from the
amenities of the adjoining occupiers by reason of overdominance, overshadowing, loss of
outlook and would be an un-neighbourly form of development. This also highlights the
excessive depth of the proposal and whilst it is accepted the existing properties are
staggered at angle along the road, this does not help to justify the adverse impact of the
current proposal.

There are no windows facing No. 24 to the north, however, the neighbouring property has
side windows which are not obscure glazed and may result in some loss of sunlight due to
the orientation of the buildings.

CIL

The scheme would be CIL liable.

Presently calculated the amounts would be as follows;

LBH CIL £55,957.00

London Mayoral CIL £21,910.00

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



Total CIL £77,867.00
CONCLUSION

The design and scale of the proposed development is unacceptable with respect to the
established character of the area and the impact on neighbouring residential amenity.

The scheme at present is considered to be bulky and excessive in scale, resulting in a
development which would be out of keeping with the general pattern of development within
the area. In addition, it would be harmful to the amenity of neighbouring properties by virtue
of loss of outlook, loss of sunlight and overbearing impact. It is also likely to result in a
detrimental sense of enclosure to neighbouring properties.

6. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal, by reason of its overall size, scale, depth, roof form and failure to set in
from the side boundary would result in incongruous additions which would fail to
harmonise with the architectural composition of the original detached dwelling, would be
detrimental to the character and appearance of the street scene and the surrounding area.
Therefore the proposal would be contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13, BE15, BE19 and BE22 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November
2012) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential
Extensions.

2 NONZ2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed rear extensions, by virtue of its size, scale, bulk, depth and proximity, would
be detrimental to the amenities of the adjoining occupiers at Nos. 20 and 24 Breakspear
Road South, by reason of overdominance, overshadowing, visual intrusion, loss of light
and loss of outlook. Therefore the proposal would be contrary to policies BE19, BE20 and
BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

3 NONZ2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed basement has failed to allow space on either side for groundwater to pass
around without being pushed to other properties and increase their risk of flooding. Whilst
a ground investigation has been submitted, it was undertaken in August at the end of a
period of particularly dry weather is unlikely to reveal the groundwater issues that may
reside in the area, as ground water levels fluctuate significantly through the year. Surface
water run off will be controlled on site however it is not accepted that 5ls is appropriate as
a small site and is therefore contrary to Policy EM6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One -
Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies OE7 and OES8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) Policy 5.12 of The London Plan (2016)
and the National Planning Policy Framework (July 2018).

4 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal
The loss of the tree to the front, together with the loss of green front garden space and

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



total coverage in hard surfacing to accommodate four cars is unacceptable. The proposal
will be detrimental to the character and appearance of the area and fails to satisfy saved
policies BE23 and BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1

AM7

AM14
BE13
BE19
BE20
BE21

BE22

BE23
BE24
BE38

EM6
H4
OE3

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies (2016). On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for
the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right
to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of
the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of
discrimination).

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012)
set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant
material considerations, including The London Plan - The Spatial Development
Strategy for London consolidated with alterations since 2011 (2016) and national
guidance.

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

New development and car parking standards.

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new plantin
and landscaping in development proposals.

(2012) Flood Risk Management
Mix of housing units
Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

HDAS-L/ Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



LPP 3.3
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 7.4
NPPF1
NPPF2
NPPF4
NPPF6
NPPF7

Planning Document, adopted July 2006

(2016) Increasing housing supply

(2015) Optimising housing potential

(2016) Quality and design of housing developments

(2016) Local character

NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF - Ensuring the vitality of town centres

NPPF - Promoting sustainable transport

NPPF - Delivering a wide choice of high quality homes

NPPF - Requiring good design
In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the
National Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and
proactive way. We have made available detailed advice in the form of our
statutory policies from the 'Saved' UDP 2007, Local Plan Part 1, Supplementary

Planning Documents, Planning Briefs and other informal written guidance, as well
as offering a full pre-application advice service.

Standard Informatives

1

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



BE22

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision
of new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management

H4 Mix of housing units

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.3 (2016) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2016) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 7.4 (2016) Local character

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF2 NPPF - Ensuring the vitality of town centres

NPPF4 NPPF - Promoting sustainable transport

NPPF6 NPPF - Delivering a wide choice of high quality homes

NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

Contact Officer: Mandeep Chaggar Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



,_l_ﬁl—|(—‘—

1

i

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

22 Breakspear Road South

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
51947/APP/2018/2469 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
October 2018

North Page 30

FILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address 31 FRITHWOOD AVENUE NORTHWOOD

Development: Change of use of the building from Use Class C1 (Hotels - currently a 12-
bedroom bed and breakfast) to Use Class C2 (Residential Institution - 8-
bedroom care home), involving a part two-storey, part single storey rear
extension, and enlargement of roofspace.

LBH Ref Nos: 8032/APP/2018/2140

Drawing Nos: 0071-06 Rev F Proposed Ground & First Floor Plans
0071-05 Rev E Existing Elevations
0071-04 Rev E Existing Second Floor Plar
0071-03 Rev E Existing Ground & First Floor Plans
Covering Letter re amended plans dated 10-08-1¢
0071-01 Rev E Location Plan/Block Plar
0071-08 Rev F Proposed Elevations
0071-02 Rev E Proposed Site Layout (Ramped Access)
Planning Statement
Arboricultural Impact Assessment December 2017
Accessibility Statement
0071-07 Rev F Proposed Second Floor Plans
Method Statement (September 2018’
Transport Statement December 2017

Date Plans Received: 29/05/2018 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 19/09/2018
Date Application Valid: 12/06/2018 10/08/2018
21/09/2018
29/05/2018

2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed part two-storey, part single storey rear extension, by reason of the size,
scale and bulk of the single-storey element, would not be visually subordinate to the
original building, would not respect the composition of the original building and would result
in a further loss of garden openness at the rear of the site. Therefore the proposal would
be contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies
(November 2012), Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012) and the Council's HDAS:
Residential Extensions SPD.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated
with alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(if) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.16 (2016) Protection and enhancement of social infrastructure

LPP 3.17 (2016) Health and social care facilities

NPPF- 8 NPPF-8 2018 - Promoting healthy and safe communities

NPPF- 12 NPPF-12 2018 - Achieving well-designed places

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

31 Frithwood Avenue is a substantial detached building that sits on a sloping site on a
prominent corner bounded by Canterbury Close to the west and Frithwood Avenue to the
South. The existing house is set away from the front boundary by approximately 20m. The
site benefits from access to the rear, off Canterbury Close for car parking and bin storage.
To the front is an area of lawn with 2 parking spaces and to the rear an area of patio and a
car park with 3 parking spaces.

The existing house has been used as a 12 room guest house (Use Class C1), although it

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



is currently vacant. The surrounding area is characterised by a two and a half-storey
residential dwelling set within generous grounds. The site is located adjacent to the
Northwood - Frithwood Conservation Area. The site is subject to a Tree Preservation Order
(TPO) 49.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the change of use of the building from Use Class C1
(Hotels - currently a 12-bedroom bed and breakfast) to Use Class C2 (Residential
Institution - 8-bedroom care home), involving a part two-storey, part single storey rear
extension, and enlargement of the roofspace.

The proposed ground floor extension would be 5.5m deep and 11.8m wide whilst the
proposed first floor extension would be 2.66m deep and 4.37m wide. The existing rear
dormer window would be extended, resulting in a 5.94m wide and 1m deep dormer. The
existing front dormer would be extended from 0.36m deep to 0.86m deep

The building is currently vacant.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

8032/APP/2004/1904 31 Frithwood Avenue Northwood

RENEWAL OF PLANNING PERMISSION REF:8032/F/98/1853 DATED 14/07/1999 : ERECTIOI
OF A PART TWO STOREY, PART SINGLE STOREY REAR EXTENSION, SINGLE STOREY
SIDE EXTENSION AND FRONT PORCH EXTENSION TO GUEST HOUSE, INSTALLATION O
ON-SITE CAR PARKING AREA AND LANDSCAPING

Decision: 04-11-2004 Approved

8032/APP/2004/3228 31 Frithwood Avenue Northwood

PART CHANGE OF USE OF GROUND FLOOR (28m2) FROM CLASS C1 (GUEST HOUSE) T(
CLASS D1(a) (NON-RESIDENTIAL) TO PROVIDE 1 CONSULTING ROOM FOR
PHYSIOTHERAPY PRACTICE (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING KITCHEN)

Decision: 25-01-2005 Approved

8032/APP/2017/1671 31 Frithwood Avenue Northwood

Part two storey, part single storey side/rear extension, enlargement of roofspace involving
alterations to elevations and change of use from Class C1 (Hotels) to Class C2 (Residential
Institutions)

Decision: 08-09-2017 Withdrawn

8032/APP/2017/3739 31 Frithwood Avenue Northwood

Part two storey, part single storey rear extension, enlargement of roofspace involving alterations
to elevations and change of use from a Bed and Breakfast (Use Class C1) to extra care facility
comprising 13 units and an internal communal facility (Use Class C2) (Reconsultation)

Decision:

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



8032/APP/2017/4601 31 Frithwood Avenue Northwood

Part two storey, part single storey rear extension and conversion of roofspace to habitable use tc
include the repositioning and enlargement of the front dormer and the repositioning and
enlargement of the rear dormer.

Decision:

8032/B/88/1682 31 Frithwood Avenue Northwood

Conversion of single family dwelling into 3 1-bed room flats & 1 3-bedroom flat

Decision: 08-02-1989 Approved

8032/C/88/2505 31 Frithwood Avenue Northwood
Change of use of single family dwelling to 4 self contained flats & assoc parking

Decision: 11-11-1988 Withdrawn

8032/E/89/2437 31 Frithwood Avenue Northwood

Change of use from single family dwelling unit to guest house

Decision: 07-06-1990 Approved

8032/F/98/1853 31 Frithwood Avenue Northwood

Erection of a part two storey, part single storey rear extension, single storey side extension and
front porch extension to guest house, construction of on-site car parking area and landscaping

Decision: 14-07-1999  Approved

8032/PRC/2016/110 31 Frithwood Avenue Northwood
Redevelopment of 5 flats

Decision: 15-03-2017 PRM

8032/PRC/2017/26 31 Frithwood Avenue Northwood

Conversion to 17 room care home

Decision: 11-04-2017 OBJ

Comment on Planning History

Planning application ref: 8032/APP/2017/1671 - 'part two storey, part single storey side/rear
extension, enlargement of roofspace involving alterations to elevations and change of use
from Class C1 (Hotels) to Class C2 (Residential Institutions). The application was
recommended for refusal but was withdrawn by the applicant before a decision was made.
The development would have provided 17 units to 14 units and this application includes a
communal lounge.

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



Planning application ref: 8032/APP/2017/4601 was also submitted on 20/12/2017. This
application was presented to North Planning Committee on 13/03/2018 with a resolution to
refuse. The application is currently under appeal for non-determination (Planning
Inspectorate ref: APP/R5510/W/18/3199718).

Planning application ref: 8032/APP/2017/3739 -'Part two storey, part single storey rear
extension, enlargement of roofspace involving alterations to elevations and change of use
from a Bed and Breakfast (Use Class C1) to extra care facility comprising 13 units and an
internal communal facility (Use Class C2) (Reconsultation)'. The application is currently
under appeal for non-determination (Planning Inspectorate ref: APP/R5510/W/18/3203314).
The application was recommended for refusal for the following reasons:

1. The proposed two storey side/rear extension, by reason of its size, scale, bulk together
with the size of the rear dormer would not be visually subordinate to the original building,
would not respect the composition of the original building and would result in a further loss
of garden openness particularly to the rear. Therefore the proposal would be contrary to
Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012),
Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012) and the adopted Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

2. In the absence of a Section 106 legal agreement or unilateral undertaking securing a
management plan and the use of the premise as a care facility, the proposal provides an
indoor living area of an unsatisfactory size for the occupiers of the proposed units. The
proposal therefore gives rise to a substandard form of living accommodation and fails to
provide requisite accessibility requirements to the detriment of the amenities of future
occupiers contrary to Policy 7.2 of the London Plan (2016), Policies BE19 and H7 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The current application has reduced the width of the ground floor extension and the depth
of the first floor extension; the existing side extension would be removed. Whilst some
alterations have been made to the previous scheme, it is considered that the current
application does not adequate address the previous reason for refusal in regards to the
rear extensions.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people wit
disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(ii) Shopmobility schemes

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting

and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.16 (2016) Protection and enhancement of social infrastructure
LPP 3.17 (2016) Health and social care facilities

NPPF- 8 NPPF-8 2018 - Promoting healthy and safe communities
NPPF- 12 NPPF-12 2018 - Achieving well-designed places

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 12 local owners/occupiers in July 2018. A site notice was also
displayed. Two responses were received (summarised below):

i) site notice had not been displayed

ii) same size extensions although the number of bedrooms have been reduced
iii) no lift

iv) Canterbury Close is a cul-de-sac with a common private roadway.

v) property situated near to the Northwood-Frithwood Conservation Area

vi) 24/7 Care Home would lead to increased staff, noise disturbance

vii) increased vehice movements with occasional ambulances and minibuses
viii) increase pressure on on-street parking, limited parking on site

ix) increase in hardstanding, loss of landscaping and amenity space

X) important to preserve the TPO tree in the front garden

xi) an entrance ramp would be required

Neighbours were re-consulted in August 2018 following revised plans. Four responses were

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



received which re-iterated previous comments along with new comments (summarised below):

a) application has been varied but no new site notice or notification of neighbours

b) concerns over prevarication

c) application is for 24 hour care support so want a cap on the number of overnight staff to no more
than two, and a restriction from say 10pm to 6am of vehicle movements if possible.

Northwood Residents Association:
No response received.

Ward Councillor:
| confirm my request for this application to be called in to the North Planning Committee.

Ward Councillor:
| would like planning application 8032/APP/2018/2140 17th Aug. 2018 to be brought to the Planning
Committee please. This is the fourth application, which has been turned down on each application.

Internal Consultees

Access Officer:
This proposal for a change of use from a 12 bedroom bed-and-breakfast to an 8 bedroom care
home provides a detail with regards to accessibility and inclusion.

More detail should be submitted in respect of the type of care to be catered for. It would appear that
the building would not be wheelchair accessible, and the quality of accommodation is at face value
is considered to be not fit for purpose.

Further details should be submitted as part of an Accessibility Statement.

Officer comments:
Revised plans have been received which provide six wheelchair accessible bedrooms, wet rooms, a
lift and an entrance ramp, along with an Accessibility Statement.

Access Officer:
These revised details and plans are now acceptable.

Adult Social Care:

The provider of this service has contacted the Council on a number of occasions recently in relation
to this care home but Adult Social Care have no current use for the home, given its size and type of
accommodation.

Additional comments:

Please can you send me some details of the provider. At present, there is no interest from the
council to place people in residential care in this way. The details needed are which client group are
being considered, ie. Learning disability, older people, children or mental health, who the provider is
and is it going to be regulated.

Officer comments:
The Method Statement, setting out details of the provider, has been provided to Adult Social Care.

Floodwater Management Officer:

This is in an area which contributes to flooding of the nearby St Mays Avenue in Hertfordshire and
will need to control surface water on site through any changes to the site and as the site is being
extended.

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



Prior to commencement, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management shall be
submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly
demonstrate how it, manages water and demonstrate ways of controlling the surface water on site
by providing information on:

a) Suds features:

i. incorporating sustainable urban drainage (SuDs) in accordance with the hierarchy set out in Policy
5.15 of the London Plan. Where the proposal does not utilise the most sustainable solution,
justification must be provided,

ii. calculations showing storm period and intensity and volume of storage required to control surface
water and size of features to control that volume to Greenfield run off rates at a variety of return
periods including 1 in 1 year, 1in 30, 1in 100, and 1 in 100 plus Climate change. This rate should be
presented per hectare as well as the total for the whole site.

iii. where it is intended to have above ground storage, overland flooding should be mapped, both
designed and exceedance routes above the 100, plus climate change, including flow paths depths
and velocities identified as well as any hazards, (safe access and egress must be demonstrated).
iv. Where infiltration techniques (soakaway) a site investigation must be provided to establish the
level of groundwater on the site, and to demonstrate the suitability of infiltration techniques proposed
on the site. (This should be undertaken at the appropriate time of year as groundwater levels
fluctuate).

b) Minimise water use.
i. incorporate water saving measures and equipment.
ii. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the development.

c) Long Term Management and Maintenance of the drainage system.

i. Provide a management and maintenance plan ii Include details of Inspection regimes,
performance specification, (remediation and timescales for the resolving of issues where a PMC).

ii. Where overland flooding is proposed, the plan should include the appropriate actions to define
those areas and actions required to ensure the safety of the users of the site should that be
required. iii. Clear plans showing all of the drainage network above and below ground. The
responsibility of different parties such as the landowner.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance with these
details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development does not increase the
risk of flooding contrary to: Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1-
Strategic Policies (Nov 2012), Policy 5.12 Flood Risk Management of the London Plan (March 2016)
and

To be handled as close to its source as possible in compliance with Policy 5.13 Sustainable
Drainage of the London Plan (March 2016), and Conserve water supplies in accordance with Policy
5.15 Water use and supplies of the London Plan (March 2016). National Planning Policy Framework
(March 2012), and the Planning Practice Guidance (March 2014).

Highways:

The site is situated within a residential catchment in Northwood and is a substantial detached
property located on a corner plot at the junction Frithwood Avenue and Canterbury Close. It has been
utilised as a Bed and Breakfast (C1) facility consisting of 13 bedrooms with a hard-standing parking
area to the front and rear of the premises. Frithwood Avenue is encompassed within a Controlled
Parking Zone (CPZ) operating between 1pm and 2pm Monday to Friday but Canterbury Close is
excluded from the zone. The address is located approximately 15 minutes from the nearest main
shopping area and underground station (Northwood station) with an approximate 5-minute walk to

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



the nearest bus stop. However the official public transport accessibility level (PTAL) for the site
equates to 1-2 which is considered as low.

Parking Provision
Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP policy states that new development will
only be permitted where it is in accordance with the Council's adopted parking standards.

There are currently 5 parking spaces that serve the C1 use with 2 spaces located on the frontage
and 3 to the rear accessed from Canterbury Close. This quantum is proposed to be retained but
with the inclusion of 2 disabled spaces.

The proposed C2 use would demand up to 4 on-site parking provisions in order to accord with the
Council's parking standard. The standard is based on a 'level of care' provision of 1 staff member
per 3 residents. This 'level of care' assumption tallies with the proposal which suggests a maximum
staffing level of up to a '7 staff attendance per shift' of which approximately 40- 50% would travel to
and from the site by means other than by 'single occupancy' private motor vehicle journeys. In
practise this would equate to 3-4 staff members travelling by private motor vehicle during any one
shift period. This is considered a reasonable assumption based on Care Home staff profiles and
established travel databases for comparable C2 uses in other locations.

The level of proposed on-site provision therefore marginally exceeds the Council's parking standard
as it now also includes 2 disabled compliant spaces situated on the frontage which may also be
usefully utilised for short term ambulance parking when required. As the PTAL rating for the address
is considered as low, this higher on-site provision is broadly welcomed as it will help discourage
extraneous on-street parking to the benefit of the local highway network and community.

Cycling Provision

In terms of cycle parking there should be a provision of at least 1 space secure and accessible
space per 2 staff equating to 4 spaces in order to conform to the adopted minimum borough cycle
parking standard. This calculation is based on a maximum of 7 staff per shift of a total of 13 enrolled
staff (covering a 24 hour period). A suitable cycle store accommodating 4 cycle spaces has been
depicted on-plan and is located to the side of the building which conforms to the Council's
requirements.

Access Arrangements/ Internal Layout

There are two existing carriageway crossings emerging onto Canterbury Close which serve as
vehicular access points to the front and rear of the address. These are to remain without alteration
which is considered acceptable given the level and proposed arrangement of on-site parking
provisions.

In parking layout terms there is conformity to the design principles contained within the Department
for Transport's - Manual for Streets (MfS) (circa 2007) best practice document for new development
road and parking layouts. This is welcomed as the frontage layout also allows for the arrival and
departure of ambulances and service vehicles on an 'as and when' basis without impedance with
vehicles being able to enter and leave the site in a forward gear which is the recommended practice
on highway safety grounds.

There is conformity to the relevant visibility sight-line requirements at both access locations, in
accord with MfS guidelines hence there are no envisaged highway safety related implications
associated with this redevelopment.

On the above premise the arrangement of parking provision and internal road layout are considered
acceptable within the design context.

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



Trip Generation

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policy requires the Council to consider
whether the traffic generated by proposed developments is acceptable in terms of the local highway
and junction capacity, traffic flows and conditions of general highway or pedestrian safety.

On the basis of vehicle trip generation database evidence from established sources such as TRICS
and TRAVL, it is expected that general activity would be relatively low given the 'dormant' nature of
this type of C2 use.

A review of the TRICS database throughout the day time confirms the low use profile with an
expected 'peak’ mid-morning two-way movement of up to 4 vehicles with negligible activity for the
remainder of the day. It is therefore considered that this level of trip generation can be absorbed
within the local road network without notable detriment to traffic congestion and road safety.

Operational Refuse Requirements

Refuse collection from the rear of the site envelope will continue via Canterbury Close. A satisfactory
bin store location in proximity of the public highway has been depicted on plan and therefore
conforms to the appropriate refuse 'collection distance' standard. There are no further observations.

Construction Logistics Plan (CLP) and Phasing Regime

A full and detailed CLP will be a requirement given the constraints and sensitivities of the local road
network in order to avoid/minimize potential detriment to the public realm. This would need to be
secured under a suitable planning condition.

Conclusion

The application has been reviewed by the Highway authority who are satisfied that the proposal
would not exacerbate congestion or parking stress, and would not raise any highway safety
concerns, in accordance with policies AM2, AM7 and AM14 of the Development Plan (2012) and
policies 6.3,6.9, and 6.13 of the London Plan (2016).

Trees/Landscape Officer:

This site is occupied by a large detached house on a tight corner plot at the junction of Canterbury
Close and Frithwood Avenue. The house has been used as a small hotel which has had a
detrimental effect on the area due to the associated loss of garden space for car parking. The
conifer on the front lawn is protected by TPO 49 (T38 on the schedule).

The site has been the subject of several recent applications including application ref. 2017/4601
which was withdrawn. A tree report by Tamla Trees has assessed the condition and value of 7
individual trees, a small tree group and a hedge on, or close to the site. There are no 'A' grade trees.
One 'B' grade tree, T6 an offsite eucalyptus, will be retained. The remaining trees are relatively poor
(C grade) trees with a short useful life expectancy. According to the Tamla report, T1-5 will be
removed to facilitate the development. T1 on the Tamla survey is the protected tree, T38 on the
TPO.

The current layout shows an amended car park in the front garden with the T38 retained, however,
the parking space has been extended slightly towards the protected cypress - well within the root
protection area. In my view it would be more sustainable to remove the protected tree (of poor
quality) and plant a replacement specimen within the front lawn where it will have space to establish
and develop - as part of a comprehensive landscape plan.

The car parking to the rear continues to occupy an exceptionally large area of hard surfacing. This is
due in part to the relatively narrow access from the road which is on the bend. The external amenity
areas remain disproportionately small for the size of the building, however the external arrangement
will be little different to the current arrangement.

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



In order to satisfy policy BE23 and BE38 a landscape proposal should ensure that the site is both
functional and attractive for its residents - and it should contribute to the character and appearance
of the wider residential area.

No objection subject to conditions RES9 (parts 1, 2, 4 and 5)
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The proposal is for the conversion of a twelve-bed bed and breakfast (Use Class C1) to an
eight-bed care home). The Planning Statement (May 2018) and the Method Statement
(March 2018), submitted as part of this application, state that the proposed care home
would be regulated and will care for tenants with Mental Health, Young Onset Dementia
and Dual Diagnosis impairments; some may also have secondary impairments such as a
learning disability and or other physical health issues. Individuals will be provided essential
care and support.

Policy 3.16 (Protection and enhancement of social infrastructure) of the London Plan
(2016) seeks to provide social facilities which are accessible for all sections of the
community, including disabled and older people. Policy 3.17 (Health and social care
facilities) of the London Plan (2016) supports the provision of health and social care
facilities. Extra care accommodation is defined within the 2017 Draft London Plan as self-
contained residential accommodation and associated facilities, designed and managed to
meet the needs and aspirations of older people, and which provides 24-hour access to
emergency support. A range of facilities are normally available such as a residents' lounge,
laundry room, a restaurant or meal provision facilities, classes, and a base for health care
workers. Domiciliary care will be available to varying levels, either as part of the
accommodation package or as additional services which can be purchased if required.

The applicant has submitted supporting information relating to the type of care provided.
The 'eligibility criteria' includes care provided for those with dual diagnosis mental health
issues (which could include drug/alcohol/gambling addiction) who reside in 'self contained
flats'. Further information provided notes that to be eligible for this type of care, the
individual must be over the age of 18, must have the means to pay rent or be eligible for
housing benefit. Within the same document, it discusses the need to provide
accommodation that allows elderly people to remain independent and remain in their own
homes for as long as possible with the right care package.

The proposed care home would comprise of eight bedrooms with en-suites, an office,
additional wet rooms/bathrooms, storage space and a kitchen/dining/lounge/communal
area. The principle of the change of use from a Bed and Breakfast (Use Class C1) to an
Extra Care facility (Use Class C2) is considered to be acceptable subject to a condition
ensuring that the property remains within Use Class C2.

Policy H10 of the Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) states that
proposals for the change of use to provide accommodation for people in need of care (eg
nursing homes, residential care homes or sheltered housing schemes) would normally be
expected to -

- Be conveniently located for local shops, services and public transport

- Comply with the council's car parking standards and amenity guidelines, and

- In relation to sheltered housing, have regard to recommendations on design issues

The application site is located approximately 15 minutes from the nearest main shopping
North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

area and underground station (Northwood station) with an approximate 5 minute walk to the
nearest bus stop. It is therefore considered that the proposed use as a care home would
be acceptable as local shops, services and public transport can be accessed from the
site. In regards to car parking, amenity and design, these issues have been discussed
elsewhere in this report.

The proposal therefore complies with Policies 3.16 and 3.17 of the London Plan (2016) and
Policy H10 of the Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site is located approximately 30m east of the Northwood - Frithwood Conservation
Area. Policy BE4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) seeks to protect conservation areas from inappropriate development.

It is considered that the proposed works to the building and the change of use to a care
home would not cause harm to the character and appearance of the Northwood -
Frithwood Conservation Area, and so complies with BE4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires developments to harmonise with the existing street scene and other features of
the area that are considered desirable to retain or enhance. Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) require alterations and
extensions to harmonise with the scale, form, architectural composition and proportions of
the original building.

Policy BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
seeks to ensure that new development within residential areas complements or improves
the amenity and character of the area.

Though the site is not situated within a Conservation Area, the immediate area is
characterised by large family dwellings with generous landscaping to the front and large
gardens to the rear. This site is situated on a prominent slope and is bounded by Frithwood
Avenue to the south and Canterbury Close to the west and north. To the rear is an area of
hardstanding accessed from Canterbury Close which is used for car parking. The proposal
is for extensions to the building and internal alterations to provide an eight-bedroom care
home.

The existing conservatory and rear/side extension would be removed and replaced with a
part single storey and part two-storey rear extension. The extension would be set in 2.8m
from the neighbouring property, 33 Frithwood Avenue, which assists in reducing the impact
on the neighbouring property. The single storey element of the rear extension would extend
across the full width of the rear of the property and has been reduced in depth from the
previous application (from 6m to 5.5m).

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



Given that the extension extends along the full width of the building, the proposed extension
would create a large infill on the corner of the site along Canterbury Close. Due to the small
reduction in depth, it is considered that the proposed extension would not appear as a
subordinate addition to the building when viewed from Canterbury Close. The infilling of the
corner would also reduce the amount of rear amenity space resulting in a further loss of
garden openness.

The first floor element of the rear extension has been reduced in depth and would appear
as a subordinate addition to the property.

The proposed increase in depth of the existing front dormer window is considered to be
acceptable and would not have a detrimental impact on the appearance of the building. The
extended rear dormer at the rear of the building would be set in from the sides by over 1m
so would be a subordinate addition to the roof space.

Overall it is considered that the single-storey element of the proposed rear extension would
not be acceptable in terms of its size, scale and bulk and so the proposal would not comply
with Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policies BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and the Council's HDAS: Residential Layouts SPD seek to ensure that new buildings
and extensions maintain and allow adequate levels of daylight and sunlight to penetrate into
and between them.

Policy BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires developments to protect the privacy of neighbouring dwellings. Furthermore,
Paragraph 6.12 of the Council's HDAS: Residential Extensions SPD requires a 21m
separation distance between habitable rooms to ensure no loss of privacy would occur.

The proposal is not considered to result in unacceptable levels of sunlight/daylight to the
proposed care home or to neighbouring properties. There would not be an issue of loss of
privacy or overlooking of properties located opposite the site due to separation distances of
over 21m. There would also not be an issue of overlooking from windows on the rear of the
building as properties on Canterbury Close are over 21m away. No additional side windows
are proposed and there would be no change to the existing situation.

The proposal therefore complies with Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's HDAS:
Residential Extensions SPD.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The proposal would provide eight bedrooms; two rooms at ground floor level, four rooms at
first floor level and two rooms at second floor level. Communal space would be located on
the ground floor where they would be better accessed and activated.

As this application falls under Use Class C2, there are no policy standards governing unit
sizes, internal layout, outlook and living conditions. Notwithstanding this, the proposed
rooms would vary in size from 20.6sgm to 34.8sq.m, thereby providing adequate space for
residents.

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



Policies (November 2012) considers whether the traffic generated by proposed
developments is acceptable in terms of the local highway and junction capacity, traffic
flows and conditions of general highway or pedestrian safety.

On the basis of vehicle trip generation database evidence from established sources such
as TRICS and TRAVL, it is expected that general activity would be relatively low given the
'dormant' nature of this type of C2 use.

A review of the TRICS database throughout the day time confirms the low use profile with
an expected 'peak’ mid-morning two-way movement of up to 4 vehicles with negligible
activity for the remainder of the day. It is therefore considered that this level of trip
generation can be absorbed within the local road network without notable detriment to
traffic congestion and road safety.

The proposal would therefore comply with Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan Policies (November 2012).

Policy AM14 states that new development will only be permitted where it is in accordance
with the Council's adopted Car Parking Standards.

The application site is located on the corner of Frithwood Road and Canterbury Close.
Frithwood Avenue is encompassed within a Controlled Parking Zone (CPZ) operating
between 1pm and 2pm Monday to Friday but Canterbury Close is excluded from the zone.
The property is located approximately 15 minutes from the nearest main shopping area
and underground station (Northwood station) with an approximate 5-minute walk to the
nearest bus stop. However the public transport accessibility level (PTAL) for the site
equates to 1-2 which is considered as low.

The proposed development would be provided with five parking spaces. Two parking
spaces would be located on the driveway at the front of the site; one of these spaces would
be a disabled space. Three parking spaces would be located at the rear of the site; one of
these spaces would be a disabled space whilst one parking space would be able to
accommodate an ambulance/minibus.

The Council's Car Parking Standards would require four parking spaces for the proposed
eight bedroom care home (Use Class C2). The standard is based on a 'level of care'
provision of 1 staff member per 3 residents. This 'level of care' assumption tallies with the
proposal which suggests a maximum staffing level of up to a '7 staff attendance per shift'
of which approximately 40- 50% would travel to and from the site by means other than by
'single occupancy' private motor vehicle journeys. In practise this would equate to 3-4 staff
members travelling by car during any one shift period. This is considered a reasonable
assumption based on Care Home staff profiles and established travel databases for
comparable C2 uses in other locations.

The Council's Highways Engineer has assessed the application and considers that the
proposed five on-site parking spaces would be acceptable. As the area has a low PTAL
rating of 1-2, the proposed on-site provision will help discourage extraneous on-street
parking to the benefit of the local highway network and community.

The proposal would retain the two existing vehicle crossovers from Canterbury Close and

would provide adequate visibility sight-lines for vehicles to safely enter and exit the site. The
parking layouts would allow for the arrival and departure of ambulances and service

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



vehicles on an 'as and when' basis without impedance.

In regards to cycle parking there should be a provision of at least one secure and
accessible space per two staff; based on a maximum of 7 staff per shift of a total of 13
enrolled staff (covering a 24 hour period) 4 cycle spaces would be required. A cycle store
for four cycles would be provided in the front at the side of the building; this is considered to
be acceptable and further details of the cycle store can be provided by way of a condition
on any consent granted.

The proposal would therefore comply with Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.11 Urban design, access and security

Urban design:
See Section 7.07 of this report.

Access and security:
The proposed care home would provide 24 hour care with overnight staff to ensure the
proposed care home is suitably safe and secure for care home residents.

7.12 Disabled access

The proposal would provide eight bedrooms with en-suites, of which six would be
wheelchair accessible. Two wheelchair accessible bedrooms with individual wet rooms
would be provided on the ground floor along with two additional wet rooms. On the first floor
would be four wheelchair accessible bedrooms with individual wet rooms. A lift from the
ground floor to the first floor would be provided. The second floor would comprise of the
remaining two bedrooms which would have en-suites. The proposal would provide two
disabled parking spaces.

The Council's Access Officer considers the proposed development to be acceptable.
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

The principle of the change of use of the site from a bed and breakfast (Use Class C1) to a
care home facility (Use Class C2) has been discussed in Section 7.01 of this report.
7.14 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states, amongst other things, that development proposals will be expected to retain and
utilise topographical and landscape features of merit.

The site is subject to a Tree Preservation Order (TPO) 49, with a protected tree (T38)
located within the front garden; it is noted that the protected tree is of poor quality.

The Council's Trees and Landscape Officer considers that it would be more sustainable to
remove the protected tree (of poor quality) and plant a replacement specimen within the
front lawn where it will have space to establish and develop, as part of a comprehensive
landscape plan. Notwithstanding this, the proposed development would not have a
significantly detrimental impact on the visual amenity of the site.

Subject to a landscaping condition to be added to any consent granted, the Council's Trees
and Landscape Officer has no objection to the proposed development
7.15 Sustainable waste management

Refuse storage would be provided within the parking area at the rear of the site and the
refuse would be collected from Canterbury Close. The location of the refuse storage is

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



acceptable and would be within the standard refuse collection distance. The refuse storage
area would need to be covered and secure; details of the refuse store can be provided by
way of condition on any consent granted.

7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

Policy EM6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
states that the principles of sustainable drainage should be used in any development which
should seek to manage storm water as close to its source as possible.

The application site is located within an area which contributes to flooding of the nearby St
Mays Avenue in Hertfordshire and will need to control surface water on site through any
changes to the site and as the site is being extended.

The Council's Floodwater Management Officer has assessed the application and has no
objection subject to a sustainable water management condition to be added to any consent
granted.

The proposal therefore complies with Policy EM6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One -
Strategic Policies (November 2012).
7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

The proposed change of use from a hotel (Use Class C1) to a care home (Use Class C2)
would not lead to unacceptable levels of noise or impact on air quality.
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

Two responses were received during the first public consultation, regarding the provision of
a site notice, the size of the extensions and the number of bedrooms. The site notice was
displayed in front of the site. The impacts of the proposed extensions and the number of
bedrooms have been discussed elsewhere in this report.

Four responses were received during the second public consultation regarding re-
consultation and restrictions in relation to the proposed 24 hour care support. In regards to
notifying residents of the amended plans, letters were sent to residents as per statutory
requirements.

Given that the facility is to provide 24 hour care support, it has been suggested that there is
a cap on the number of overnight staff to no more than two and a restriction on vehicle
movements between 10pm to 6am. The method statement submitted as part of the
application states that the nature of the care provided is flexible depending on the individual
needs of residents, and so staffing levels vary depending on requirements, However, the
method statement anticipates that overnight staffing levels would not exceed two members
of staff, and so a condition capping the number of overnight staff and restricting vehicle
movements at night is not considered appropriate in this instance.
7.20 Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

None

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

Planning permission is sought for the change of use of the building from Use Class C1
(Hotels - currently a 12-bedroom bed and breakfast) to Use Class C2 (Residential
Institution - 8-bedroom care home), involving a part two-storey, part single storey rear
extension, and enlargement of the roofspace.

There is no objection to the principle of a change of use of the building from a Bed and
Breakfast (Use Class C1) to an Extra Care facility (Use Class C2). The proposed care
home would provide adequate facilities for future residents, would provide acceptable
levels of on-site parking and would not have a detrimental impact on the highway.

However, the proposed rear extension, due to the size, scale and bulk of the single-storey
element, would not be a subordinate addition to the building, increasing the built-up
appearance and reducing the garden openness at the rear of the site.

The proposed development therefore fails to comply with Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19
of the Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's
HDAS: Residential Extensions SPD.

The application is recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (2016)

National Planning Policy Framework (July 2018)

Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



A7 . N

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

31 Frithwood Avenue

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
8032/APP/2018/2140 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
October 2018

North Page 49

FHILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address MOUNT VERNON HOSPITAL RICKMANSWORTH ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: The retention of the existing electronic communications installation on a
permanent basis

LBH Ref Nos: 3807/APP/2018/3026

Drawing Nos: Supporting and Technical Justificatior
Benefits of Mobile Connectivity
Planning Statement
1490289-00-000-MD022 Rev.2:2
1490289-00-002-MD022 Rev.2:2
1490289 ML0OO1 Rev.1
DF/1490289/205787

Date Plans Received:  16/08/2018 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 16/08/2018
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is being sought for the permanent retention of existing
telecommunications equipment within the servicing area of Mount Vernon Hospital. The
equipment is sited in a discreet location which is amongst the back of the house area that
serves the Hospital.

The works would not increase the developed area of the hospital, and it is considered,
given the modest scale of the proposal, the retension of the equipment would not have a
greater impact on the openness of the Green Belt in this location. The siting and limited
height and built form of the proposal and would not be detrimental to the setting of the
adjacent listed building. Approval is recommended accordingly, subject to conditions.

2. RECOMMENDATION
To approve this application subject to condition.

1 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall be retained in complete accordance with the
details shown on the submitted plans, numbers: 1490289-00-000-MD022 Rev.22,
1490289-00-002-MD022 Rev.22, 1490289 MLOO1 Rev.1Supporting and Technical
Justification, Benefits of Mobile Connectivity, Planning Statement and shall thereafter be
retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated with
alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design
BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings
BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions
NPPF- 10 NPPF-10 2018 - Supporting high quality communications
NPPF- 4 NPPF-4 2018 - Decision-making

3

The Local Planning Authority has actively engaged with the applicant at the application
stage of the planning process, in order to achieve an acceptable outcome. In dealing with
the application, the Council has implemented the requirement in the National Planning
Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies from the 'Saved' UDP
2012, Local Plan Part 1, Supplementary Planning Documents, Planning Briefs and other
informal written guidance.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The Site is approximately 0.933 ha in area and is within the Mount Vernon Hospital
grounds. The hospital is situated north west of Northwood and adjoins the A404 which
forms the eastern boundary to Mount Vernon Hospital.

The whole of the Mount Vernon Hospital site is designated within the Metropolitan Green
Belt. The application site comprises the servicing area associated with the hospital. It is
situated to the west of the main hospital to the north of the Lynda Jackson Macmillan
Centre. This part of the site is screened from White Hill by a canopy of densely planted
mature trees. The application site is considered to fall within the definition of previously
developed land. The Listed Building is situated 120m from the application site.

The site has three points of access including those from Rickmansworth Road to the north
east and White Hill from the west.

3.2 Proposed Scheme
The proposal relates to the retention of:

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



- A 30m high steel lattice mast on a concrete base;

- Antennas, transmission dishes and related apparatus such as Mast Head Amplifiers
(MHAs) and Remote Radio Units (RRUs) attached to the mast at

various heights above ground level;

- Ground based equipment cabins, equipment cabinets, and electric supply meter cabinets
positioned around the base of the mast;

- An irregularly shaped compound secured by 2m high chainlink fencing to prevent
unauthorised access to the site; and

- Vehicular access from the internal access roads serving the hospital together with a
dedicated parking/service area on the eastern side of the compound.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

3807/APP/2000/2312 Transmitting Site At Mount Vernon Hospital Rickmansworth Road Nc¢
INSTALLATION OF EIGHT SATELLITE DISHES ON EXISTING TOWER

Decision: 09-02-2001 ALT

3807/APP/2000/667 Transmitting Site At Mount Vernon Hospital Rickmansworth Road Nc¢

INSTALLATION OF ONE DAB ANTENNA, ONE 0.3 METRE DISH AND ONE 1.2 METRE DISH
TO EXISTING TOWER AND ANCILLARY DEVELOPMENT, INCLUDING CABIN

Decision: 05-10-2000 ALT

3807/APP/2001/853 Transmitting Site At Mount Vernon Hospital Rickmansworth Road Nc¢

INSTALLATION OF 4 X 0.6 METRE DISHES AT 22.5 METRES AND 3 X PANEL ANTENNAS A
22.5 METRES ON EXISTING 30 METRE TOWER, AT GROUND LEVEL INSTALLATION OF O
CABIN MEASURING 1300 X 1200 X 790, ONE CABIN MEASURING 770 X 790 X 1300, AND G
DIESEL GENERATOR FOR EMERGENCY POWER BACK-UP

Decision: 07-09-2001  Approved

3807/APP/2002/2216 Mount Vernon Hospital Rickmansworth Road Northwood

INSTALLATION OF 3 OMNI DIRECTIONAL ANTENNAS SUPPORTED OFF A 26 METRE HIGI
MONOPOLE WITH ASSOCIATED EQUIPMENT CABIN TO FORM PART OF METROPOLITAN
POLICE SECURE RADIO NETWORK.

Decision: 14-02-2007 NFA

3807/APP/2002/2587 Mount Vernon Hospital Rickmansworth Road Northwood

INSTALLATION OF 1 x 1.2 METRE DISH AT 17 METRES AND 1 x 0.6 METRE DISH AT 20
METRES ON EXISTING MAST

Decision: 21-03-2003 ALT

3807/APP/2003/1423 Mount Vernon Hospital Rickmansworth Road Northwood

INSTALLATION OF ONE 0.6 METRE DISH ON 27 METRE HIGH EXISTING
TELECOMMUNICATION MAST

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



Decision: 16-02-2004 Approved

3807/APP/2006/2922 Mount Vernon Hospital Rickmansworth Road Northwood

INSTALLATION OF TWO ADDITIONAL RADIO EQUIPMENT CABINETS AT GROUND LEVEL
(APPLICATION UNDER SCHEDULE 2, PART 24 OF THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING
(GENERAL PERMITTED DEVELOPMENT)) ORDER 1995)(AS AMENDED).

Decision: 23-11-2006  Approved

3807/AY/90/1895 Mount Vernon Hospital Rickmansworth Road Northwood
Installation of two radio antennas on roof of hospital (Application for determination under Section
64 of the Act)

Decision: 02-01-1991 GPD

3807/BR/92/0627 Mount Vernon Hospital Rickmansworth Road Northwood

Siting of telecommunications equipment comprising of two Omni antennas and two microwave
dishes (Application for determination under Section 64 of the Act)

Decision: 29-04-1992 GPD

Comment on Relevant Planning History

This shared communications infrastructure has been a feature of the townscape in
Northwood, the Green Belt, and the grounds of Mount Vernon Hospital since it was first
developed in the 1990s following the grant of planning permission under case reference
3807/BS/92/0757.

The temporary permission was renewed for a further 10 years in December 2004 under
case reference 3807/APP/2003/2977. The time-limited planning permission granted under
case reference 3807/APP/2003/2977 expired on 2 November 2014 and it recently emerged
that the permission was not renewed.

Other apparatus, such as the majority of the ground based radio equipment cabinets, has
been installed using permitted development rights continues to benefit from

the planning permission granted by the GPDO. This is a complex and unsatisfactory
situation that this application seeks to simplify and consolidate by obtaining planning
permission to retain this long-established communications installation on a permanent
basis.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:
North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings
BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions

NPPF- 10 NPPF-10 2018 - Supporting high quality communications
NPPF- 4 NPPF-4 2018 - Decision-making
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- 8th October 2018
6. Consultations

External Consultees

This application was consulted on by way of a site notice between 10-09-2018 and 08-10-2018. No
comments or objections were received.

STATUTORY CONSULTEES

Historic England (Summary)

Not required to be consulted on this application.
Ministry of Defence

No objection to the proposal.
Internal Consultees
Highways
No comments received.

EPU

No comments received.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The application site is designated as Green Belt. The main policy issue in relation to this
development is considered to be the principle of additional development within the Green
Belt and its impact on the openness, character and appearance of the Green Belt.

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

The NPPF (2018) states that limited infilling or the partial or complete redevelopment of
previously developed sites (brownfield land), whether redundant or in continuing use
(excluding temporary buildings), which would not have a greater impact on the openness of
the Green Belt and the purpose of including land within it than the existing development,
would not constitute inappropriate development in the Green Belt.

The telecommunications equipment is situated within the servicing area would not
significantly increase the built footprint of Mount Vernon Hospital. Given the siting of the
tower screened by a building to the east and densely planted trees to the west, in the
context of the wider site, it is not considered that the works would have a greater impact on
the openness of the Green Belt in this location, in accordance with Policies OL1 and OL2
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 (November 2012).

In addition, Part 10 of the NPPF (2018) is considered relevant. The proposal would allow
communications infrastructure which is essential for economic growth and social well
being to continue to operate from this site. On the basis of the above considerations, no
objection is raised to the principle of the development at this location.

Density of the proposed development

Not relevant to the determination of this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not relevant to the determination of this application.
Airport safeguarding

The Ministry of Defence Infrastructure Organisation has written in response to the
consultation and raise no safeguarding objection to this proposal.
Impact on the green belt

This is discussed above under the 'principle of development'. Whilst the permanent
retention of the telecommunications equipment could be considered inappropriate within
the Green Belt, given that it has existed since the early 90s, its siting within the servicing
area of the hospital which is screened by mature trees to the west and an existing building
to the east, it is considered to fall under the category of 'limited infilling of previously
developed land which does not have a greater impact on the openness of the Green Belt'
under paragraph 145 of the NPPF (2018).

It is considered that the visual impacts of the proposal are unlikely to be of significant
detriment to the character of the area, or the perception of openness of the Green Belt. It is
therefore considered that the amenity and openness of the Green Belt would not be
harmed to a detrimental degree by the proposals, in accordance with Saved Policy OL4 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 -Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2- Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
seek to ensure that development complements or improves the character and amenity of
the area. Policy BE15 states proposals for alterations and extensions to existing buildings
will be permitted where they harmonise with the scale, form, architectural composition and
proportions of the original building.

Policy BE37 of the Hilingdon Local Plan: Part 2 (November 2012) states
telecommunication developments will be acceptable in principle provided that any
apparatus is sited and designed so as to minimise its effect on the appearance of the
surrounding areas. and the Local Planning Authority will only grant permission for large or
prominent structures if the appearance of the townscape or landscape would not seriously

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



7.08

7.09

7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

be harmed.

The existing equipment has existed since the early 90s, it is situated within the servicing
area of the Hospital which is screened by existing buildings and therefore is not visible from
the setting of the Grade Il Listed Building situated 120m east of the tower.

The appearance of the tower is considered to be acceptable given that it has been in place
for over twenty years. Given its limited harm to its setting, it is considered to accord with
Part 1 Policy BE1 of the Local Plan, Policies BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Impact on neighbours

There are no neighbouring residential buildings that could be impacted by this application.
Living conditions for future occupiers

Not relevant to the determination of this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Not relevant to the determination of this application as this application merely seeks to
retain the existing telecommunication equipment on a permanent basis.
Urban design, access and security

These issues have been considered in other section of this report.
Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General
Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



10. CONCLUSION

The principle of the development is considered acceptable at this location. In terms of the
impact on the Green Belt, it is considered that the visual impacts of the proposal will not be
of significant detriment to the character and openness of this part of the Green Belt.

There are no adverse highway, ecological or amenity issues associated with this
development. Subject to conditions, the application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
The London Plan (2016)

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon
National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Zenab Haji-lsmail Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Mount Vernon Hospital
Rickmansworth Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
3807/APP/2018/3026 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
North Ppage 60 | October 2018

LONDON




Agenda Iltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning and Enforcement

S.106/278 PLANNING AGREEMENTS - QUARTERLY FINANCIAL MONITORING
REPORT

SUMMARY

This report provides financial information on s106 and s278 agreements in the North
Planning Committee area up to 30 June 2018 where the Council has received and holds
funds.

RECOMMENDATION
That Members note the contents of this report.
INFORMATION

1. Paragraph 24 of the Government's Planning Practice Guidance, encourages
local planning authorities to make publically available information with regard to
what planning obligation contributions are received by the Council and how these
contributions are used. This ensures transparency and is therefore considered to
be good practice. Details of the financial obligations held by the Council are
reported to Cabinet on a quarterly basis through the "Planning Obligations
Financial Monitoring Report". The report informs members and the public of the
progress being made in the allocation of financial obligations and their
implementation.

2. The information contained in this report was reported to Cabinet on 27
September 2018 and updates the information received by Cabinet in June 2018.
The attached Appendix 1 provides updated financial information on s106 and
s278 agreements in the North Planning Committee area up to 30 June 2018,
where the Council has received and holds funds.

3. Appendix 1 shows the movement of income and expenditure taking place during
the financial year. The agreements are listed under Cabinet portfolio headings.
Text that is highlighted in bold indicates key changes since the previous report of
July 2018 to the Planning Committee. Figures shown in bold under the column
headed ‘Total income as at 30/06/18’ indicate new income received.

Agreements asterisked under the column headed ‘case ref’ are those where the
Council holds funds but is unable to spend them for a number of reasons. These
include cases where the funds are held as a returnable security deposit for works
to be undertaken by the developer and those where the expenditure is
dependant on other bodies such as transport operators. In cases where
schemes have been completed and residual balances refunded, the refund
amount is either the amount listed in the “Balance of Funds” column or where the

North Planning Committee - 24" October 2018

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 61



amount listed in this column is zero the difference between the amounts listed in
the columns titled “Total Income as at 31/03/18” and “Total Income as at
30/06/18".

4. Members should note that in the Appendix, the ‘balances of funds’ held include
funds that may already be committed for projects such as affordable housing and
school expansion projects. Expenditure must be in accordance with the legal
parameters of the individual agreements and must also serve a planning purpose
and operate in accordance with legislation and Government guidance in the form
of the National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012). The Council has
adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance for Planning Obligations that
provides the framework in which the Council will operate.

5. Members should also note that the listed “balances of funds”, i.e. the difference
between income received and expenditure, is not a surplus. A majority of the
funds is linked to projects that are already underway or programmed but have not
been drawn down against the relevant s106 (or s.278) cost centre. The column
labelled “balance spendable not allocated” shows the residual balance of funds
after taking into account funds that the Council is unable to spend and those that
it has committed to projects.

Financial implications

6. This report provides information on the financial status on s106 and s278
agreements up to 30 June 2018. The recommendation to note has no financial
implications.

CORPORATE CONSULTATIONS CARRIED OUT

Leqgal
It is a requirement of the District Audit report into planning obligations and the

Monitoring Officers report that regular financial statements are prepared.
EXTERNAL CONSULTATIONS CARRIED OUT

There are no external consultations required on the contents of this report.
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

District Auditor’s “The Management of Planning Obligations” Action Plan May 1999
Monitoring Officers Report January 2001

Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document Adopted July 2008 and
revised 2014.

Cabinet Report September 2018.

Contact Officer: Nikki Wyatt Telephone No: 01895 - 2508145

North Planning Committee - 24" October 2018

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 62



€9 abed

FINANCIAL UPDATE ON SECTION 106 AND 278 AGREEMENTS AT 30 June 2018 (North Area)

APPENDIX 1

CASE REF. WARD SCHEME / PLANNING REFERENCE | TOTAL INCOME TOTAL INCOME TOTAL TOTAL 2018/ 2019 BALANCE OF BALANCE COMMENTS
EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE FUNDS SPENDABLE NOT (as at August 2018)
ALLOCATED
AS AT 30/06/18 AS AT 31/03/18 AS AT 30/06/18 AS AT 31/03/18 To 30/06/18 AS AT 30/06/18 AS AT 30/06/18
SECTION 278
PORTFOLIO: PLANNING TRANSPORTATION AND RECYCLING
PT278/46/135 Northwood 10A Sandy Lodge Way, Northwood 7,458.07 7,458.07 2,458.00 2,458.00 0.00 5,000.07 0.00|Improvement of visibility for junction of Sandy Lodge Way &
*32 54671/APP/2002/54 Woodridge Way. ECU fees have been claimed and £5,000
security remains. Works substantially complete 12 month
maintenance period, ended 16 September 2006. Final
certificate has been prepared. Security held to part offset
outstanding education contribution which is being sought via
legal proceedings.
PT278/63/175A South Ruislip |BFPO, R.A.F Northolt 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00|£5k received as the security deposit for the due and proper
*49 189/APP/2006/2091 implementation of junction works at the White House Gate
entrance to the development. Signals complete and in
operation. Currently within 12 month maintenance period.
Date of final completion to be confirmed.
PT/278/64/173 Eastcote & R.A.F. Eastcote 19,200.00 19,200.00 12,201.13 12,201.13 0.00 6,998.87 0.00|Engineers fees paid prior to the execution of an agreement to
East Ruislip |10189/APP/2004/1781 secure access works associated with this application. Waiting
restriction in Lime Grove undertaken. EIm Ave/Lime Grove
junction improvement pending. EIm Ave Pedestrian crossing
technical approval pending.(£5,500) design fees received plus
further £6,700 for temporary footpath works carried out by
LBH. £7,500 engineering fees claimed. Funds spent towards
temporary footpath works. Further £5,000 security deposit for
proper execution of highway works.
PT/278/72/231A West Ruislip |R.A.F West Ruislip (Ickenham Park) 53,986.57 53,986.57 45,486.57 45,486.57 0.00 8,500.00 0.00|Fees received for design checks. Pelican crossing and signals
*66 Design check on S278 Designs on Long Lane. S278 agreement and technical approval
38402/APP/2007/1072 pending. Further £18,000 returnable deposit received to
ensure reinstatement of temporary crossover on Alysham
Drive. Further fees received towards inspection fees and
traffic orders. Spend towards fees & inspection. Works
completed, deposit returned.
PT/278/73 South Ruislip |R.A.F Northolt., South RuislipMain 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00| Fees received for design checks. Junction improvements at
Gate 189/APP/2007/1321 West End Road/ Bridgewater Road. S278 agreement and
technical approval pending.
PT/278/77/197 Ruislip Manor |Windmill Hill Public House, Pembroke 24,000.00 24,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 23,000.00 0.00| Fees received for design checks (£1,000). £23,000 received
*62 Road, Ruislip 11924/APP/2632 as a security deposit to ensure works are carried at to a
satisfactory standard. £1,000 engineering fees claimed.
PT/278/78/238G *76 |West Ruislip |Fmr Mill Works, Bury Street, Ruislip 19,782.00 19,782.00 14,782.00 14,782.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00| Fees received for design checks and monitoring &
6157/APP/2009/2069 supervision. £5,000 received as a security deposit to ensure
highway works are carried out to a satisfactory standard. Fees
claimed for design checks & monitoring (£14,752).
PT/278/86/237E Eastcote & Bishop Ramsey School (lower site), 14,146.46 14,146.46 10,729.21 10,729.21 0.00 3,417.25 0.00|Funds received for the completion of remedial highway works
East Ruislip |Eastcote Road, Ruislip - High Grove and fees associated with the 278 agreements. £7,993.58
access  19731/APP/2006/1442 claimed towards remedial works & fees 13/14. Further
£307.63 claimed.
PT/278/105/350C * |South Ruislip |Fmr Arla Dairy Site, Victoria Rd, 951,810.00 951,810.00 727,611.76 727,611.76 0.00 224,198.24 0.00|£5,000 received as a returnable deposit and £871, 000
122 Ruislip. 66819/APP/2014/1600 received as a bond deposit for the completion of highway
works . Funds to be returned with interest on satisfactory
completion of the works. Further £73,310 received and
claimed by ECU for fees and checks. £2,500 to be used for
payment of traffic orders. £2,500 spend towards required
traffic orders for highway works. £654,301.76 (75% of bond)
returned on satisfactory completion of works.
PT/278/110/413 South Ruislip |Imperial House, Stonefield Way, 750,233.62 750,233.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 750,233.62 0.00|£750,233.62 received as the highways deposit sum to ensure
*149 South Ruislip (Lidl) satifactory completion of the works. Any unspent funds to be
5039/APP/2015/4365 returned to the developer on completion.
SECTION 278 SUB - TOTAL 1,847,616.72 1,847,616.72 814,268.67 814,268.67 0.00 1,033,348.05 0.00
SECTION 106
PORTFOLIO: PLANNING TRANSPORTATION AND RECYCLING

Page 1 of 13

‘Appendix 1_project inance update for 30 June 2018 (final north) xis




9 abed

FINANCIAL UPDATE ON SECTION 106 AND 278 AGREEMENTS AT 30 June 2018 (North Area)

APPENDIX 1

CASE REF. WARD SCHEME / PLANNING REFERENCE | TOTAL INCOME TOTAL INCOME TOTAL TOTAL 2018/ 2019 BALANCE OF BALANCE COMMENTS
EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE FUNDS SPENDABLE NOT (as at August 2018)
ALLOCATED
AS AT 30/06/18 AS AT 31/03/18 AS AT 30/06/18 AS AT 31/03/18 To 30/06/18 AS AT 30/06/18 AS AT 30/06/18

PT/25/56 South Ruislip |J Sainsbury, 11 Long Drive, Ruislip 37,425.09 37,425.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,425.09 30,000.00 | Highway improvements adjacent to the site. Legal advice

*24 33667/T/97/0684 stated that because of time that has elapsed, it would not be
reasonable to proceed without Sainsbury's agreement.
Officers investigating the potential to utilise these funds for
traffic congestion mitigation at that junction to complement
current works that have been commissioned for that location.
A portion of land owned by Sainsbury's would need to be
dedicated as public highway for the scheme to be feasible.
Traffic congestion mitigation scheme is fully funded.
Agreement obtained from the owner of the site to allow
the Council to retain £30k towards public realm
improvements in South Ruislip. Balance to be returned.

PT/76/119 Northwood Land at 64 Ducks Hill Road 35,253.56 35,253.56 28,119.15 28,119.15 0.00 7,134.41 0.00|To provide a speed camera, anti-skid surface and associated
Northwood/ 26900L/99/1077 road markings in Ducks Hill Road. Speed camera cannot be

installed in this location, as the accident rate in this location is
below the threshold established by TfL. Deed of variation not
required.site includeded in vehicle activated sign (VAS)
forward programme. Officers looking into feasibility of 'Driver
Feedback Sign'. Implementation due Spring 2007, subject to
feasibility. Quotes being sought with the view to possible
purchase of signs. Interest accrued. No time constraints.
Utilities works completed Nov 08. Scheme programmed for
implementation April/May 2010. Spend towards the provision
of anti skid and electrical work. VAS signs installed, scheme
complete, awaiting invoices.

PT/143/323A Cavendish 150 Field End Road, (initial House), 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00| Contribution received towards improving town centre facilities
Eastcote, Pinner in the Authority's Area. No time limits for spend. Funds
25760/APP/2013/3632 allocated towards Eastcote Town Centre Improvements

(Cabinet Member Decision 13/03/2018)
PT/148/327 *105 Northwood Northwood School, Potter Street, 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00| Contribution received as the travel plan bond to ensure
Hills Northwood. ~ 12850/APP/2013/1810 compliance by the owner to its monitoring and reporting
obligations. Funds to be returned at the end of the monitoring
period (2024).

PT/154/350A South Ruislip |Fmr Arla Dairy Site, Victoria Rd, 135,000.00 135,000.00 98,555.57 98,555.57 0.00 36,444.43 0.00| Contribution towards the provision of public transport

Ruislip. 66819/APP/2014/1600 infrastructure improvements and related intitiatives inthe
authority's area including; bus priorty measures,
improvements to bus services , public transport interchanges
and cycle provision (see legal agreemnt for details). Funds to
be spent within 7 years of receipt (Sept 2022). Funds
allocated towards a scheme to improve the public transport
interchange in vicinity of South Ruislip Station (Cabinet
Member Decision 07/11/2017). Scheme complete March
2018, awaiting invoices.

PT/181/395 Northwood Land at Northwood School, Potter 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00|Funds received to be used by the Council to secure

*139 Street, Northwood. compliance with the travel plan if required. Any unspent funds
12850/APP/2014/4492 to be returned at the end of the monitoring period (10 years ).

PT/183/350E South Ruislip |Fmr Arla Dairy Site, Victoria Rd, 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00|Funds received as the Travel Plan bond to ensure compliance

*140 Ruislip. with the travel plans required under schedules 2 & 3 of the
66819/APP/2014/1600 agreement. Unspent funds to be returned at the end of the

monitoring period (10 years).
PLANNING TRANSPORTATION & 307,678.65 307,678.65 126,674.72 126,674.72 0.00 181,003.93 30,000.00
RECYCLING SUB - TOTAL
PLANNING TRANSPORTATION & 2,155,295.37 2,155,295.37 940,943.39 940,943.39 0.00 1,214,351.98 30,000.00
RECYCLING TOTAL
PORTFOLIO: EDUCATION AND CHILDREN'S SERVICES
EDUCATION, YOUTH AND LEISURE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SUB - TOTAL

PORTFOLIO: COMMUNITY, COMMERCE AND REGENERATION

Page 2 of 13

‘Appendix 1_project inance update for 30 June 2018 (final north) xis




G9 abed

FINANCIAL UPDATE ON SECTION 106 AND 278 AGREEMENTS AT 30 June 2018 (North Area)

APPENDIX 1

CASE REF. WARD SCHEME / PLANNING REFERENCE | TOTAL INCOME TOTAL INCOME TOTAL TOTAL 2018/ 2019 BALANCE OF BALANCE COMMENTS
EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE FUNDS SPENDABLE NOT (as at August 2018)
ALLOCATED
AS AT 30/06/18 AS AT 31/03/18 AS AT 30/06/18 AS AT 31/03/18 To 30/06/18 AS AT 30/06/18 AS AT 30/06/18

PPR/65/263C South Ruislip |Former South Ruislip Library, Victoria 9,782.64 9,782.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,782.64 0.00|Funds received towards the provision of construction training
Road, Ruislip (plot A). courses delivered by recognised providers and the provision
67080/APP/2010/1419 of a construction work placement coordinator within

Hillingdon. No time limits. Funds allocated towards the
services of a Construction Workplace Co-ordinator within the
Borough (Cabinet Member Decision 19/3/13).

PPR/77/282D West Ruislip |Lyon Court, 28-30 Pembroke Road, 25,330.03 25,330.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,330.03 25,330.03 | Contribution received towards the provision of CCTV, lighting,

Ruislip  66985/APP/2011/3049 safety improvements to public transport facilities and car
parks or safer town centres (see agreement for details).
Funds to be spent within 5 years of completion of the
development (Feb 2019).

PPR/79/299E Cavendish 161 Elliot Ave (fmr Southbourne Day 16,353.04 16,353.04 8,177.00 8,177.00 0.00 8,176.04 0.00| Contribution received towards construction training courses
Centre), Ruislip. delivered by recognised providers and the provision of a
66033/APP/2009/1060 construction work place co- ordindator for Hillingdon

Residents. No time limits for spend. Funds allocated towards
Partnership Team to support construction training in the
Borough and the Civic Centre Apprentice Scheme (Cabinet
Member Decision 10/05/2017). £8,177 spent towards
apprenticeship scheme (2017/18).

PPR/82/301B Northwood 37-45 Ducks Hill Rd, Northwood 22,192.63 22,192.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,192.63 0.00| Contribution received towards public realm improvements in

59214/APP/2010/1766 the vicinity of the development including, CCTV, footpath
safety, safer town centres, public transport interchange
facilities in the locality of the site (see agreement for details).
No time limit (5 year spend period removed by later
agreement). Funds allocated towards road safety
improvements on Copsewood Way (Cabinet Member
Decision 22/06/2018.)

PPR/90/331B Cavendish 216 Field End Road, Eastcote. 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 | Contribution received towards the costs of providing
6331/APP/2010/2411 construction training schemes within the London Borough of

Hiliingdon. No time limit for spend.

PPR/91/331C Cavendish 216 Field End Road, Eastcote. 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 | Contribution to be used by the Council towards community
6331/APP/2010/2411 facilities in the Authority's area. No time limit for spend.

PPR/100/351B Northwood 103, 105 & 107 Ducks Hill Rd, 10,959.04 10,959.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,959.04 0.00|Funds received towards the cost of providing construction
Northwood ~ 64345/APP/2014/1044 training courses delivered by recognised providers and/or the

provision of a construction work place co-ordinator within the
Authority's area. No time limits for spend. Funds allocated
towards on site construction training schemes at Grassy
Meadows and Parkview (Cabinet Member Decision
14/06/2017)

PPR/114/380A Ickenham 211-213 Swakeleys Rd, Ickenham. 9,600.00 9,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,600.00 9,600.00 | Funds received towards the cost of providing construction
70701/APP/2015/3026 training courses delivered by recognised providers and/or the

provision of a construction work place co-ordinator within the
Authority's area. No time limit for spend.

PPR/115/381 South Ruislip |555 Stonefield Way, Ruislip 14,600.00 14,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,600.00 14,600.00 | Funds received towards the cost of providing construction
training courses delivered by recognised providers and/or the
provision of a construction work place co-ordinator within the
Authority's area. No time limit for spend.

PPR/119/385A Northwood Frank Welch Court, High Meadow 26,307.20 26,307.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,307.20 26,307.00 | Funds received towards the cost of providing construction

Hills Close, Pinner. 196/APP/2013/2958 training courses delivered by recognised providers and/or the
provision of a construction work place co-ordinator within the
Authority's area. No time limits for spend.

PPR/120350D South Ruislip |Former Arla Dairy site, Victoria Road, 9,600.00 9,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,600.00 9,600.00 | Funds to be used by the Council towards a work place co-

Ruislip. 6619/APP/2014/1600 ordinator payable per phase (phasel payment received).
Funds to be spent within 7 years of receipt (September 2023).

PPR/134/411A Ickenham Harefield Place, The Drive, Ickenham 37,100.00 37,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,100.00 37,100.00 | Funds received towards the cost of providing construction

1257/APP/2015/3649 training courses delivered by recognised providers and/or the
provision of a construction work place co-ordinator within the
Authority's area. No time limit for spend.

COMMUNITY, COMMERCE & 196,824.58 196,824.58 8,177.00 8,177.00 0.00 188,647.58 137,537.03

REGENERATION TOTAL

Page 3 of 13

‘Appendix 1_project inance update for 30 June 2018 (final north) xis




99 abed

FINANCIAL UPDATE ON SECTION 106 AND 278 AGREEMENTS AT 30 June 2018 (North Area)

APPENDIX 1

CASE REF. WARD SCHEME / PLANNING REFERENCE | TOTAL INCOME TOTAL INCOME TOTAL TOTAL 2018/ 2019 BALANCE OF BALANCE COMMENTS
EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE FUNDS SPENDABLE NOT (as at August 2018)
ALLOCATED
AS AT 30/06/18 AS AT 31/03/18 AS AT 30/06/18 AS AT 31/03/18 To 30/06/18 AS AT 30/06/18 AS AT 30/06/18
PORTFOLIO: CENTRAL SERVICES, CULTURE & HERITAGE

CSL/6/189A Ruislip 30 Kings End, Ruislip. 7,674.48 7,674.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,674.48 0.00| Towards the provision of community facilities in the immediate

46299/APP/2006/2165 vicinity of the land. No time limits. Earmarked towards Manor
Farm Library. Subject to formal allocation of funding.

CSL/9/199A Ruislip 41, Kingsend, Ruislip. 9,338.43 9,338.43 32.50 32.50 0.00 9,305.93 0.00|Funds received towards the provision of community facilities

2792/APP/2006/3451 in the Borough. No time constraints. Earmarked towards
Manor Farm Library. £782 from this contribution has been
allocated towards new equipment at Manor Farm Library
(Cabinet Member decision 29/03/2016)

CSL/10/200B Manor Former Ruislip Manor Library, Victoria 5,200.00 5,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,200.00 0.00|Funds received towards improvements to neary by community
Road, Ruislip. 14539/APP/2008/2102 facilities. Earmarked towards Ruislip Manor Library and

Community Resources Centre. Subject to formal allocation of
funding.

CSL/12/215A Ruislip 5 - 11, Reservoir Road, Ruislip 13,338.00 13,338.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,338.00 13,338.00| Contribution received towards the provision of community
61134/APP/2006/260 facilities in the locality. No time limits on spend.

CENTRAL SERVICES, CULTURE & 35,550.91 35,550.91 32.50 32.50 0.00 35,518.41 13,338.00
HERITAGE - TOTAL
PORTFOLIO: FINANCE PROPERTY & BUSINESS SERVICES

E/47/177B Manor 41-55, Windmill Hill, Ruislip planning 38,258.39 38,258.39 32,124.97 32,124.97 0.00 6,133.42 0.00|Funds received towards open green space and recreational

ref.48283/APP/2006/2353 open space within a 3 mile radius of the land. This sum
includes approximately £8k for bins and benches and £30k for
children's play space. Funds not spent within 5 years of
receipt (24 December 2012) are to be refunded. Officers
currently drawing up a programme of works for Warrender
Park. Funds allocated towards a scheme of improvements at
Warrender Park (Cabinet Member Decision 3/9/2010). Works
complete Dec 12. Accounting ajustment made, scheme to be
closed.

E/62/231E Ruislip Former RAF Ruislip (Ickenham park), 146,879.75 146,879.75 44,059.48 44,059.48 0.00 102,820.27 0.00|Funds received as a commuted sum towards the maintenance
High Road, Ickenham. of the playing fields as part of the scheme for a period of 10
38402/APP/2007/1072 years. Spend subject to conditions as stipulated in the legal

agreement. £44,063 allocated towards the annual cost of
maintaining the playing fields provided at Ickenham Park
development (Cabinet Member Decision 7/11/2012).
£15,191.56 Spend towards maintenance costs 2012/13.
Maintenance costs claimed 2014/15. Maintenance costs
claimed 2015/16.

E/66/239D Eastcote Highgrove House, Eascote Road, 10,000.00 10,000.00 9,614.17 9,614.17 0.00 385.83 0.00| Contribution received towards the cost of enhancement and/or
Ruislip. 10622/APP/2006/2294 & nature conservation works at Highgrove Woods. No time
10622/APP/2009/2504 limits. Funds allocated towards conservation works at

Highgrove Woods Nature Reserve (Cabinet Member Decision
16/3/12). Works on going.

E/71/250 South Ruislip |Land adjacent to Downe Barns Farm, 50,000.00 30,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 20,000.00| Funds received as maintenance instalments to assist with the
West End Road, West End Road, management of Ten Acres Wood Nature Reserve including,
Northolt. 2292/APP/2006/2475 staffing, tree & river Maintenance and volunteers' tools &

equipment. Funds to be spent within 11 years of receipt
(August 2021). £15,000 allocated towards ongoing
mangement works at the reserve (Cabinet Member Decision
7/11/2012). Spend towards stock fencing and ditch restoration
at the reserve. £5,000 spent towards access improvements at
the reserve. Further £15,000 allocated towards the
management of Ten Acre Woods (Cabinet Member Decision
22/07/2016). £5,000 spent towards essential tree works
2016/17. £5,000 spent towards ditch restoration 2017/18.
£20,000 received as final payment. Funds to be spent by
May 2029.

E/78/282A West Ruislip |Lyon Court, 28-30 Pembroke Road, 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| Contribution received as the first instalment towards the cost

Ruislip. 66895/APP/2011/3049

of providing a scheme to protect and enhance the off site
nature conservation interest in the locality of the site.
Estimated time limit for spend 2019 (see agreement for
details). Funds allocated towards ecological improvements at
Pinn Meadows (Cabinet Member Decision 31/10/13). Scheme

complete.

Page 4 of 13

‘Appendix 1_project inance update for 30 June 2018 (final north) xis




/9 abed

FINANCIAL UPDATE ON SECTION 106 AND 278 AGREEMENTS AT 30 June 2018 (North Area)

APPENDIX 1

CASE REF. WARD SCHEME / PLANNING REFERENCE | TOTAL INCOME TOTAL INCOME TOTAL TOTAL 2018/ 2019 BALANCE OF BALANCE COMMENTS
EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE FUNDS SPENDABLE NOT (as at August 2018)
ALLOCATED
AS AT 30/06/18 AS AT 31/03/18 AS AT 30/06/18 AS AT 31/03/18 To 30/06/18 AS AT 30/06/18 AS AT 30/06/18

E/86/305B Northwood London School of Theology, Green 30,609.90 30,609.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,609.90 0.00| Contribution received towards the provision of tennis courts
Lane, Northwood within Northwood Recreation Ground. No time limits.
10112/APP/2012/2057

E/91/323B Cavendish 150 Field End Road (Initial House), 55,000.00 55,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 0.00|Funds received towards the costs of improvements to public
Eastcote, Pinner open space in the Authority's Area. No time limits for spend.
25760/APP/2013/3632 Funds allocated towards the provision of a skate park at Field

End Recreation Ground (Cabinet Member Decision
24/03/2017)

E/99/350B West Ruislip |Fmr Arla Dairy Site, Victoria Rd, 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 | Funds to be used towards initiatives to improve air quality in

Ruislip. 66819/APP/2014/1600 the Authority's Area including (but not limited to): use of low
fuel technology; tree and other planting; restrictions on certain
types of vehicles; use of cleaner fuels; use of combined heat
& power; environmental management and air quality strategy
(see agreement for details). Funds to be spent within 5 years
of receipt (Sept 2022).

E/108/380B Ickenham 211-213 Swakeleys Rd, Ickenham 12,500.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 12,500.00| Funds to be used towards initiatives to improve air quality in

70701/APP/2015/3026 the Authority's Area including (but not limited to): use of low
fuel technology; tree and other planting; restrictions on certain
types of vehicles; use of cleaner fuels; use of combined heat
& power; environmental management and air quality strategy
(see agreement for details). No time limit for spend.
E/111/385C Northwood Frank Welch Court, High Meadow, 31,369.64 31,369.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,369.64 31,369.64 | Contribution received to improve the ecological facilities at

Hills Pinner. 196/APP/2013/2958 Pinn meadows including; access for river dipping, creaation of
an Ox- bow pond, creation of wildflower meadow ( see
agreement for details). No time limit for spend.

E/122/406 South Ruislip |23 Stonefield Way, South Ruislip 15,355.00 15,355.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,355.00 15,355.00| Funds received as the air quality contributon to be used
25508/APP/2014/3570 towards air quality improvements in the Borough. No time

limits for spend.

E/124/411B Ickenham Harefield Place, The Drive, Ickenham 18,310.23 18,310.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,310.23 18,310.23 | Funds received to be used by the Council towards off site
1257/APP/2015/3649 carbon reduction measures, schemes and initiatives to

mitigate the development. No time limits for spend.
E/128/416 Ickenham Vyners School, Warren Rd, Ickenham 70,000.00 70,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 70,000.00 70,000.00 | Contribution received as the drainage improvement
4514/APP/2017/1771 contribution to be used to improve drainage in the Authority's
area, including improvements to two pitches at Hillingdon
House Farm. No time limits for spend.

FINANCE PROPERTY & BUSINESS 538,282.91 518,282.91 120,798.62 120,798.62 0.00 417,484.29 217,534.87

SERVICES SUB -TOTAL

PORTFOLIO: SOCIAL SERVICES, HOUSING, HEALTH & WELLBEING

H/11/195B *57 Ruislip Highgrove House, Eascote Road, 3,156.00 3,156.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,156.00 0.00|Funds received towards the provision of local health care
Ruislip. 10622/APP/2006/2494 facilities in the vicinity of the site. No time limits.

H/22/239E *74 Eastcote Highgrove House, Eascote Road, 7,363.00 7,363.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,363.00 0.00|Funds received towards the cost of providing health faciities in
Ruislip. 10622/APP/2006/2494 & the Borough (see legal agreement for further details). No time
10622/APP/2009/2504 limits.

H/28/263D *81 South Ruislip |Former South Ruislip Library, Victoria 3,353.86 3,353.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,353.86 0.00|Funds received towards the cost of providing health facilities
Road, Ruislip (plot A). in the Authority's area including the expansion of health
67080/APP/2010/1419 premises to provide additional facilities, new health premises

or services (see legal agreement for details). No time limit for
spend.

H/34/282F *92  |West Ruislip |Fmr Lyon Court, 28-30 Pembroke 15,031.25 15,031.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,031.25 0.00|Funds received towards the cost of providing health facilities
Road, Ruislip . in the Authority’s area including expansion of health premises
669895/APP/2011/3049 to meet increased patient numbers, new health services at

local level, any new facilities required to compensate for the
loss of a health facility caused by the development.Funds to
be spent within 5 years of completion of the development
(estimated to be 2019).

H/35/282G West Ruislip |Fmr Lyon Court, 28-30 Pembroke 40,528.05 40,528.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,528.05 40,528.05 | Funds received as the affordable housing contribution to be
Road, Ruislip. used by the Council to provide subsidized housing through a
669895/APP/2011/3049 registered social landlord to persons who can't afford to rent

or buy houses generally available on the open market. Funds
to be spent within 5 years of completion of the development
(estimated to be 2019).

Page 5 of 13

‘Appendix 1_project inance update for 30 June 2018 (final north) xis




89 abed

FINANCIAL UPDATE ON SECTION 106 AND 278 AGREEMENTS AT 30 June 2018 (North Area)

APPENDIX 1

CASE REF. WARD SCHEME / PLANNING REFERENCE | TOTAL INCOME TOTAL INCOME TOTAL TOTAL 2018/ 2019 BALANCE OF BALANCE COMMENTS
EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE FUNDS SPENDABLE NOT (as at August 2018)
ALLOCATED
AS AT 30/06/18 AS AT 31/03/18 AS AT 30/06/18 AS AT 31/03/18 To 30/06/18 AS AT 30/06/18 AS AT 30/06/18

H/36/299D *94 Cavendish 161 Elliot Ave (fmr Southbourne Day 9,001.79 9,001.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,001.79 0.00|Funds received towards the cost of providing health facilities
Centre), Ruislip. in the Authority’s area including expansion of health premises
66033/APP/2009/1060 to meet increased patient numbers, new health services at

local level, any new facilities required to compensate for the
loss of a health facility caused by the development. No time
limits for spend.

H/43/319C Northwood 117 Pinner Road, Northwood 221,357.83 221,357.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 221,357.83 221,357.83| Contribution to be used towards the cost of providing

Hills 12055/APP/2006/2510 affordable housing in the Authority's area. No time limits for
spend.

H/44/319D  *103  |Northwood 117 Pinner Road, Northwood 24,312.54 24,312.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,312.54 0.00|Funds received towards the cost of providing health facilities

Hills 12055/APP/2006/2510 in the Authority’s area including expansion of health premises
to meet increased patient numbers, new health services at
local level, any new facilities required to compensate for the
loss of a health facility caused by the development. No time
limits

H/45/323F Cavendish 150 Field End Road (Initial House), 86,000.00 86,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86,000.00 86,000.00 | Contribution received towards subsidised housing available
Eastcote, Pinner through a Registered Provider to persons who cannot afford
25760/APP/2013/3632 to rent or buy houses generally available on the open market.

No time limit for spend.

H/46/323G  *104 Cavendish 150 Field End Road (Initial House), 14,126.88 14,126.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,126.88 0.00|Funds received towards the cost of providing health facilities
Eastcote, Pinner in the Authority’s area including expansion of health premises
25760/APP/2013/3632 to meet increased patient numbers, new health services at

local level, any new facilities required to compensate for the
loss of a health facility caused by the development. No time
limits

H/48/331E *107 Cavendish 216 Field End Road, Eastcote 4,320.40 4,320.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,320.40 0.00|Funds received towards the cost of providing health facilities
6331/APP/2010/2411 in the Authority’s area including expansion of health premises

to meet increased patient numbers, new health services at
local level, any new facilities required to compensate for the
loss of a health facility caused by the development. No time
limits.

H/51/231H *110 Ruislip Fmr RAF West Ruislip (Ickenham 17,374.27 17,374.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,374.27 0.00|Funds received towards the cost of providing health facilities
Park), High Road, Ickenham in the Authority’s area including expansion of health premises
38402/APP/2013/2685 & to meet increased patient numbers, new health services at
38402/APP/2012/1033 local level, any new facilities required to compensate for the

loss of a health facility caused by the development. No time
limits

H/52/205G Eastcote Former RAF Eastcote (Pembroke 298,998.00 298,998.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 298,998.00 298,998.00 | Funds received as the affordable housing contribution to be
Park), Lime Grove, Ruislip used by the Council to provide subsidized housing through a
10189/APP/2014/3354 & 3359/3358 & registered social landlord to persons who can't afford to rent
3360 or buy houses generally available on the open market. No

time limit for spend.

H/54/343D  *112  |Harefield Royal Quay, Coppermill Lock, 17,600.54 17,600.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,600.54 0.00|Funds received towards the cost of providing health facilities
Harefield 43159/APP/20131094 in the Authority’s area including expansion of health premises

to meet increased patient numbers, new health services at
local level, any new facilities required to compensate for the
loss of a health facility caused by the development. No time
limits. Second instalment (£8,901.77) received towards the
same purpose.

H/53/346D *113 Northwood 42-46 Ducks Hill Road, Northwood 8,434.88 8,434.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,434.88 0.00|Funds received towards the cost of providing health facilities
49987/APP/2013/1451 in the Authority’s area including expansion of health premises

to meet increased patient numbers, new health services at
local level, any new facilities required to compensate for the
loss of a health facility caused by the development. No time
limits

H/57/351D *116 Northwood 103, 105 & 107 Ducks Hill Road, 6,212.88 6,212.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,212.88 0.00|Funds received towards the cost of providing health facilities

Northwood.  64345/APP/2014/1044

in the Authority’s area including expansion of health premises
to meet increased patient numbers, new health services at
local level, any new facilities required to compensate for the
loss of a health facility caused by the development. No time
limits

Page 6 of 13

‘Appendix 1_project inance update for 30 June 2018 (final north) xis




69 abed

FINANCIAL UPDATE ON SECTION 106 AND 278 AGREEMENTS AT 30 June 2018 (North Area)

APPENDIX 1

CASE REF. WARD SCHEME / PLANNING REFERENCE | TOTAL INCOME TOTAL INCOME TOTAL TOTAL 2018/ 2019 BALANCE OF BALANCE COMMENTS
EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE FUNDS SPENDABLE NOT (as at August 2018)
ALLOCATED
AS AT 30/06/18 AS AT 31/03/18 AS AT 30/06/18 AS AT 31/03/18 To 30/06/18 AS AT 30/06/18 AS AT 30/06/18
H/63/385D *130 Northwood Frank Welch Court, High Meadow 10,195.29 10,195.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,195.29 0.00|Funds received towards the cost of providing health facilities
Hills Close, Pinner. 186/APP/2013/2958 in the Authority’s area including expansion of health premises
to meet increased patient numbers, new health services at
local level, any new facilities required to compensate for the
loss of a health facility caused by the development. No time
limits for spend.
H/72/411C Ickenham Harefield Place, The Drive, Ickenham 254,308.70 254,308.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 254,308.70 254,308.70 | Contribution received towards the provision of off site
1257/APP/2015/3649 affordable housing available through a registered provider to
persons who cannot afford to rent or buy housing generally
available on the open market. No time limit for spend.
SOCIAL SERVICES HEALTH & 1,041,676.16 1,041,676.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,041,676.16 901,192.58
HOUSING SUB-TOTAL
GRAND TOTAL ALL SCHEMES 3,967,629.93 3,947,629.93 1,069,951.51 1,069,951.51 0.00 2,897,678.42 1,299,602.48
The balance of funds remaining must be spent on works as set out in each individual ag 1t

Bold and strike-through text indicates key changes since the Cabinet report for the previous quarter's figures.

Bold figures indicate changes in income and expenditure

Income figures for schemes within shaded cells indicate where funds are held in interest bearing accounts.

*Denotes funds the Council is unable to spend currently totals £1,240,340.53

*24: PTI25

*32: PT278/46
*49:PT278/63
*57:H11/195B
*62:PTI278/77/197
*74 H22/239E
*76:PT278/78/238G
*81:H/28/263D
*92:H/34/282F
*94:H/36/299D
*103: H/44/319D
*104: H/46/323G
*105: PT/148/327
*107: H/48/331E
*110: H/51/231H
*112:H/54/343D
*113: H/53/346D
*116: H/57/351D
*122: PT/278/105/350C
*130: H/63/385D
*139: PT/181/395
*140: PT/183/350E
*149: PT/278/110

£7,425.09 reasonable period' for expenditure has lapsed. Balance to be returned
£5,000.00 is to be held as a returnable security deposit for the highway works (to be later refunded).
£5,000.00 is to be held as a returnable security deposit for the highway works (to be later refunded).
£3,156.00 funds have been received to provide health care services in the borough.
£23,000.00 held as security for the due and proper execution of the works.
£7,363.00 funds have been received to provide Health Care services in the borough.
£5,000.00 is to be held as a returnable security deposit for the highway works (to be later refunded).
£3,353.86 funds have been received to provide Health Care services in the borough.
£15,031.25 funds received to provide health care facilities in the borough.
£9,001.79 funds received to provide health care facilities in the borough.
£24,312.54 funds received to provide health care facilities in the borough.
£14,126.88 funds received to provide health care facilities in the borough.
£20,000.00 funds to be held as a returnable deposit for the implementation of the travel plan (later to be refunded)
£4,320.40 funds received to provide health care facilities in the borough.
£17,374.27 funds received to provide health care facilities in the borough.
£17,600.54 funds received to provide health care facilities in the borough.
£8,434.88 funds received to provide health care facilities in the borough.
£6,212.88 funds received to provide health care facilities in the borough.
£224,198.24 s to be held as a returnable security deposit for the highway works (to be later refunded).
£10,195.29 funds received to provide health care facilities in the borough.
£20,000.00 funds to be held as a returnable deposit for the implementation of the travel plan (to be later refunded)
£40,000.00 funds to be held as a returnable deposit for the implementation of the travel plan (to be later refunded)
£750,233.62 is to be held as a returnable security deposit for the highway works (to be later refunded).
£1,240,340.53

Page 7 of 13

‘Appendix 1_project inance update for 30 June 2018 (final north) xis




total bal spendable unalloci unspendable allocated (live/not live)
Mar Figs 13,842,868.40 6,187,980.88 3,721,317.00 3,933,570.52

Jun Figs income 30 Jun 18 income 31 Mar 18

25,514,891.10 24,944,142.10 570,749.00
570,749.00
exp 30 Jun 18 exp 31 Mar 18
11,246,168.17 11,101,273.70 144,894.47
144,894.47
total bal spendable unalloci unspendable allocated (live/not live)
14,268,722.93 6,114,475.03 3,706,317.00 4,447,930.90
4,447,930.90
425,854.53 - 73,505.85 - 15,000.00 514,360.38
425,854.53

Page 70



PT278/26/127
PT278/27/09
(Includes
Former PT/29)
*16

PT278/30/115

PT278/34/86A
*18

PT278/44/87A
*20
PT278/46/135

PT278/47
PT278/48
PT278/49/117
*23

PT278/50/132

PT278/51/128
*36
PT278/55/10A
*14

(Formerly
PT/31)
PT278/57/140
A

PT278/58/143
PT278/60/147
A

*42
PT278/60/147
B

PT278/61/148
A

PT278/62/149
PT278/63

*49

PT/278

PT/05/04a

*2

PT/05/04b

*2
PT/08/68A&B
(See also
PT/66)
PT/11/45

PT/18/38B
(See also
E/25/38A)
*33
PT/20/70

PT/21/39A

PT/24/55
(see E/08)
*28

PT/25/56
*24

PT/37/40B-C

(see: PPR/29)
PT37/40E

*47
PT/41/94A
(See also
E/29)

*19
PT/41/94B

*19

PT/41/94C

*19
PT/42/41
*31
PT/44/03

PT/45/58
PT/50/15B

(see also:
PPR/07)

664 Victoria Rd S.Ruislip /
27060/APP/2003/1105

Stockley Park Phase 3 "Trident Site"
37977/W/96/1447

Terminal 5, Land at Longford
Roundabout, Heathrow s278 10 Jan 02
47853/93/246

Brunel site3 532/SPP/2001/1858 -
Highways Works at Junction Hillingdon
Hill / Kingston Lane & Pelican Crossing
on Kingston Lane

Brunel s278 16 April 04
532/SPP/2002/2237 - Traffic Calming on
Cleveland Road & New Entrance on
Kingston Lane

10A Sandy Lodge Way Northwood
54671/APP/2002/54

Refunds Various

No Legal Agreement Various

Grand Union Village Southall
327/APP/2000/2106

Land at Rockingham Road, Riverside
Way Uxbridge / 56862/APP/2001/2595
Harlington Community School Sports
Centre, Pinkwell Lane, Hayes /
18948/APP/2000/2427

Land at Sanderson Site and Braybourn /
35347/APP/2000/1294 & 1296

MOD Records Office Stockley Road
Hayes 18399/APP/2004/2284

The Dairy Farm, Breakspear Road
North, Harefield

27314/APP/2005/844

Former DERA site, Kingston Lane West
Drayton 45658/APP/2002/3012

DERA Site, Kingston Lane, West
Drayton - Highways
45658/APP/2002/3012

Former RAF - Porters Way, West
Drayton 5107/APP/2005/2082

Hayes Goods Yard
10057/APP/2004/2996&2999

White House Gate, R.A.F Northolt
R.AF. Eastcote
SECTION 278 SUB - TOTAL

BA World Cargo / 50045A/95/1043
BA World Cargo / 50045A/95/1043

Land at Hayes Park, Hayes End Road,
Hayes 12853/APP/2000/675

Springwell Lane - Cycle Way /
6679/AZ/98/0897

Former Airspeed House, Stanwell Road,
Heathrow / 50395/A97/1297

Wimpey Site, Beaconsfield Road /
582/BX/98/0882

The Chimes - Supervision & TTS /
42966/AH/961862

Former Arlington Hotel, Shepiston Lane,
Harlington - Highway Works
382/BH/97/0714

J Sainsbury, 11 Long Drive, Ruislip
33667/T/97/0684

Land at Thorn EMI Complex - Highways
Works & Environmental Improvements
51588/APP/2000/366&1418

Land at Thorn EMI Complex - Parking
51588/APP/2000/366&1418

Land to the West of Stone Close, Horton
Road, Yiewsley / 54822/APP/2000/424
(outline)

Land to the West of Stone Close, Horton
Road, Yiewsley 54822/APP/2003/718
(full)

Land to the West of Stone Close, Horton
Road, Yiewsley / 54822/APP/2000/424
(outline)

Temp Stockpiling at Bedfont Court.
47853/SPP/2003/113

S278 Surplus

North Point, Horton Rd, Yiewsley
(Independent Industrial Estate) /
2664/AA/98/2349

Land at Barnsfield Place, Uxbridge -
Lighting / 43562/F/99/2018
County Court Site
Management

Traffic

Dec report Sept rpt
Total Income Total Income
at 31/12/07 | at 30/9/07 | new at 30/9/07 | Septv
income a3 Dec

58,827 58,827 58,827
572,732 572,732 572,732
10,500 10,500 10,500
385,827 385,827 385,827
278,673 278,673 278,673
7,458 7,458 7,458
12,339 (12,339) 12,339
74,984 74,984 74,984
63,873 63,873 63,873
33,510 33,510 33,510
4,847 4,847 4,847
161,499 161,499 161,499
381,642 381,642 381,642
1,000 1,000 1,000
16,500 16,500 16,500
55,126 55,126 55,126
2,000 2,000 2,000
2,000 2,000 2,000

25,000 25,000 55,000  (30,000)

2,000 2,000

2,137,998 2,148,337 (10,339) 2,178,337  (30,000)
328,915 328,915 328,915
399,335 399,335 399,335
12,418 12,418 12,418
3,248 3,248 3,248
135,981 135,981 135,981
19,915 19,915 19,915
113,485 113,485 113,485
22,935 22,935 22,935
36,310 36,310 36,310
553,808 553,808 553,808
31,819 31,819 31,819
9,506 9,506 9,506
4,777 4,777 4,777
5,703 5,703 5,703
50,000 50,000 50,000
157,292 157,292 157,292
13,689 13,689 13,689
30,000 30,000 30,000

35,757 35,757 35,757

Page 71

S106 unspendable

Dec rpt

5,000

558,232

5,000

188,379

197,592

5,000

63,873

161,036

15,000

1,199,112

328,915

136,690

59,068

22,935

36,310

31,819

9,506

4,777

5,703

50,000

Sept rpt

5,000

558,232

5,000

188,379

197,592

5,000

63,873

161,036

15,000

1,199,112

328,915

136,690

59,068

893

22,935

36,310

31,819

9,506

4,777

5,703

50,000

Variance

(893)

Dec rpt

20,000

20,000

not alloacted

Sept rpt

2000

0

0

0

20,000

Variance



PT/52/73

*45

PT/54/21C

PT/54/21D

PT/56/26A

(see: PPR/18
&E/NT)
PT/57/27C
(see: EYL/35 &
E/18)

*34

PT/61/89B

(see: E/35)
PT/65/74A
(see EYL/40,
E/20 & E/21)
PT/66/51
(See also
PT/08)
PT/67/95A
(Formerly
E/30/95A)

PT/68/96A
PT/69/97A

(see: E/22)
PT/70/98A
(see: EYL/46 &
E/23)

PT/71/99
PT/72/88B
(see: PT/73 &
EYL/47)
PT/73/88C
(see: PT/72 &
EYL/AT)
PT/76/119
PT/77/123
PT/78/10B
(See also
PT278/55)
PT/79/108A
(formerly
PT278/41)
PT/80/112
(formerly
PT278/05)
PT/82/114
(formerly
PT278/23)
PT84/87B-D
(Formerly part
of PT278/44)

PT/88/140 B
PT/88/140C
*38
PT/88/140F
*46
PT/91/142A

PT/92/154

PT/93/147C

PT/93/147D

PT/95/161A
PT/96/164
PT/97
PT/98
PT/99
PT/100
PT/101
PT/102
PT/103
PT/104
CsL/1/13
(formerly

EYL/15/13)

CSL/2/147E

Former Magnatex Site, Bath Road -
Residents Parking Scheme
10850/5/97/2005

Former EMI Site, Dawley Road -
Landscaping 6198/BS/98/1343

Former EMI Site, Dawley Road - HGV
Signage 6198/BS/98/1343

Trident Site, Phase 3 Stockley Park -
Hayes Hub/H50 & Botwell Common
Road Zebra Crossing 37977/P/94/335

Carmichael Close, Ruislip - Highway
Works / 55898/APP/2000/2736

LHR Training Centre, Stockley Close /
51458/97/1537

Land at Johnson's Yard (former garage
site), Redford Way, Uxbridge - Street
Lighting 53936/APP/2002/1357

White Hart Public House, 1186 Uxbridge
Road, Hayes 10852/APP/2003/2196

Land At Royal Lane Hillingdon
56265/APP/2001/1103 - Landscaping

Land at Sanderson Site and Braybourn -
Tramway feasibility, resident parking
scheme / 35347/APP/2000/1294 & 1296
Land at West Drayton Depot Stockley
Road West Drayton - Landscaping
2760/APP/2003/2816

Land at Toolmasters site Hillingdon -
Traffic Calming 3048/APP/2003/552
UB1 Vine Street Uxbridge
11005/AG/97/360

Land at Hales Yard Springwell Lane,
Harefield 21895/APP/2003/763&764 -
Highways

Land at Hales Yard, Springwell Lane,
Harefield 21895/APP/2003/763&764 -
Towpath

Land at 64 Ducks Hill Road Northwood/
26900L/99/1077

Grand Union Village, Ruislip Road,
Southall/ 327/APP/2000/2106

Land at Sanderson Site and Braybourn /
35347/APP/2000/1294 & 1296

Larchmont, Ladygate Lane, Ruislip.
14633/APP/2002/203

Grand Union Park, Packet Boat Lane,
site ref: 1197 (various applications)

Waterloo Road, Uxbridge - Highway
Works / 332BD/99/2069

Brunel s106 16 April 04
532/SPP/2002/2237

MOD Records Office, Stockley Road,
Hayes - Offsite Footpath
18399/APP/2004/2284

MOD Records Office, Stockley Road,
Hayes - Public Transport
18399/APP/2004/2284

MOD Records Office, Stockley Road,
Hayes - Parking 18399/APP/2004/2284
3 Reginald Road, Northwood
58866/APP/2005/1087

5, 7, 7a & 10 Westlands Industrial Estate
1902/APP/2005/2370

DERA Site, Kingston Lane, West
Drayton - Traffic Calming
45658/APP/2002/3012

DERA Site, Kingston Lane, West
Drayton - Cycle Network
45658/APP/2002/3012

Former Honeywell Site, Trout Road,
West Drayton - Footpath
335/APP/2002/2754

26-38 Windsor Street (Westcombe
House), Uxbridge 13544/APP/2005/31
Colham House Taxi Rank Relocation
27298/APP/2006/875

Colham House Footpath Re-Paving
27298/APP/2006/875

Colham House Kerb Alignment
27298/APP/2006/875

Colham House Side Alley Re-surfacing
27298/APP/2006/875

11 - 21 Clayton Road, Hayes
56840/APP/2004/630

Honeywell Site, Trout Road Yiewsley
335/APP/2002/2754

West Drayton to Heathrow Cycle
Scheme

DRA Site at Kingston Lane

Sainsbury-Minet D. / 40601H/91/1970
DERA Site, Kingston Lane, West
Drayton - Community Facility
45658/APP/2002/3012

3,520

57,000

39,739

2,676,600

13,882

25,000

18,863

5,261

3,440

42,925

5,463

25,590

250,000

41,720

9,840
34,213

49,588

27,201

74,594

46,418

12,785

14,396

3,127

488,717

70,516
1,018

40,290

20,046

32,073

15,010
10,500
15,000
40,000
5,000
10,000
30,066
151,948
100,000

10,000
6,486,241

1,433,000

243,005

3,520

57,000

39,739

2,601,600

13,882

25,000

18,863

5,261

3,440

42,925

5,463

25,590

250,000

41,720

9,840
34,213

49,588

27,201

74,594

46,418

12,785

14,396

3,127

488,717

70,516
1,018

40,290

20,046

32,073

15,010
10,500
15,000
40,000

5,000
10,000
30,066

151,948

6,301,241

1,433,000

243,005

3,520
57,000

39,739

75,000 2,601,600

13,882
25,000
18,863

5,261

3,440

42,925
5,463

25,590

250,000
41,720

9,840
34,213

49,588
27,201
74,594
46,418

12,785

14,396
3,127
488,717

70,516
1,018

40,290
20,046
32,073

15,010

10,500

15,000

40,000

5,000

10,000

30,066

151,948

100,000

10,000

185,000 6,265,484

1,433,000

243,005

Page 72

12,511

488,717

70,516

1,257,467

12,511

695

488,717

70,516

1,259,055

(695) 0

0

0

15,000 15000
40,000 40000
5,000 5000
10,000 10000
30,066 30065.7
151,948 151947.8

(1,588) 252,014 252,014

243,005 243004.77



CSL/3/1401
CSL/4/152A

(Formerly:
PPR/35)

EYL/03/12B
EYL/14/75
EYL/19/44
EYL/28/79
EYL/29/54

EYL/30/30
EYL/31/19A

(see: PT/51,
PPR/13 &
E/12)
EYL/38/104

see: PT278/22
EYL/39/65A

EYL/40/74D

(see: PT/65,
E/20 & E/21)

EYL/43/67

EYL/44/81

EYL/45/82
EYL/49/106

EYL/55/110
EYL/56/108B&
C

(See also
PT278/41)

EYL/57/118
(See also
E/31)
EYL/59/129A
EYL/60/131
EYL/62/137
EYL/63/138
EYL/65/142B
EYL/66/144
EYL/67/145
EYL/68/146
EYL/69/150
EYL/70/151
EYL/71/155B
EYL/72/156
EYL/73/157
EYL/74/158
EYL/75/162

EYL/76/163
EYL/77/147F
EYL/78/161B

EYL/79/140G
EYL/80/165
EYL/81/166
EYL/82
EYL/87
EYL/83
EYL/84
EYL/85
EYL/86

EYL/88

MOD Records Office Stockley
Road/Bourne Avenue, Hayes
18399/APP/2004/2284

Middlesex Lodge, 189 Harlington Road,
Hillingdon 12484/APP/2005/1791
CULTURE, SPORT AND LEISURE SUB
- TOTAL

Hillingdon Hospital - North Site /
4058/99/1568

Land at 78-84 The Crescent, Harlington /
46970/APP/1999/2169

The Springs, Springwell Lane,
Rickmansworth / 6679/AZ/98/0897
Former Elec S/S, Kingston Lane, West
Drayton 55015/APP/2001/2590

Hyde House, Newhaven Close,
Hillingdon 2306/SPP/2002/238
Former Bridge Works, Bentinck Road
W/D/ 20610/APP/2002/2407

County Court Site, 114 High Street,
Uxbridge / 5067/APP/00/1149 & 1385
Defence Research Agency, West
Drayton - New Nursery & W Drayton
Primary School Improvements /
49542F/98/1509

Land at North Works, Summerhouse
Lane, Harefield 201AJ/98/2472

Land at Johnson's Yard
53936/APP/2002/1357

Herne House, Church Walk, Hayes
15405/APP/2003/188

339-353 High Street, Harlington
53740/APP/99/310

113 Belmont Road & 2-4 Fairfield Road,
Uxbridge 55741/APP/2003/1467

Land at 9 Orchard Drive Cowley
11972/APP/2003/1546

2 - 6 Swan Road West Drayton/
5722/APP/2004/589

Larchmont, Ladygate Lane, Ruislip.
14633/APP/2002/203

Land at the Chestnuts, Barra Hall, Hayes
8134/APP/2003/2838 &
8134/APP/2003/2831

Land at Buchan Close Cowley
58254/APP/2003/783

5 - 19 Botwell Lane Hayes
53799/APP/2003/360

St Vincent's Hospital Northwood
138/APP/2001/1240

Land at Dalegarth & Rydall Orchard
View Cowley 56481/APP/2003/2735
3 Reginald Road, Northwood
58866/APP/2004/274

68 Ducks Hill Road
11900/APP/2005/1087

6A Swan Road West Drayton
9037/APP/2005/2945

91 Cowley Road Uxbridge
263/APP/2003/1769

The Retreat, 26 Field End Road,
Eastcote 2011/APP/2002/876

35 The Drive, Ickenham
32381/APP/2004/282

Fmr RAF West Drayton, Porters Way,
West Drayton 5107/APP/2005/2082
18-24 Hercies Road, Uxbridge
60045/APP/2005/1997

23b Green Lane, Northwood
38244/APP/2005/2654

29 Dawley Road, Hayes
11280/APP/2005/678

23-26 Queens Road Uxbridge
53248/APP/2005/680

18a Colham Ave, West Drayton
29679/APP/2006/1048

DERA Site, Kingston Lane, West
Drayton

45658/APP/2002/3012

Former Honeywell Site, Trout Road,
West Drayton

335/APP/2002/2754

MOD Records Office Stockley
Road/Bourne Avenue, Hayes
18399/APP/2004/2284

Land Rear of 4-20 Acacia Avenue,
Yiewsley 39054/APP/2004/2894
Land at Dell Court, Green Lane,
Northwood 59117/APP/2006/872
367-371, High St, Harlington
19758/APP/2005/371

Dairy Farm Breakspear Rd
27314/APP/2005/844

37, Watford Rd., Northwood
35199/APP/2006/884

Hayes Goods Yard 10057/APP/2005/
2996 & 2999

11-21, Clayton Rd, Hayes
56840/APP/2004/630

Honeywell Site, Trout Rd., Yeiwsley
335/APP/2002/2754

former True Lovers' Knot Public House,

66,134

19,839

1,761,977

668,174
21,640
31,620
20,318
36,836

161,898

194,922

394,733

121,107

18,900
66,514

18,680

18,610
11,465

69,984

22,865

167,440
13,565
19,427

371,818

8,417
28,460

179,174
21,276
68,663
30,346
14,256

471,253
13,120
21,063
14,543
19,129

18,939

328,366

238,153

768,003
77,511
29,087
45,214
73,803

7,722

262,182
98,853

765,637

66,591

66,134 66,134
19,839 19,839
1,761,977 1,761,977
668,174 668,174
21,640 21,640
31,620 31,620
20,318 20,318
36,836 36,836
161,898 161,898
194,922 194,922
394,733 394,733
121,107 121,107
18,900 18,900
66,514 66,514
18,680 18,680
18,610 18,610
11,465 11,465
69,984 69,984
22,865 22,865
167,440 167,440
13,565 13,565
19,427 19,427
371,818 371,818
8,417 8,417
28,460 28,460
179,174 179,174
21,276 21,276
68,663 68,663
30,346 30,346
14,256 14,256
471,253 471,253
13,120 13,120
21,063 21,063
14,543 14,543
19,129 19,129
18,939 18,939
328,366 328,366
238,153 238,153
768,003 768,003
77,511 77,511
29,087 29,087
45,214 45,214
73,803 73,803
7,722 7,722
252,606 9,576 252,606
98,853 98,853
765,637 765,637
66,591

Page 73

66,134

19,839

328,977

18,900

167,440

13,565

197,818

8,417

15,321

86,922

16,205

11,248

19,129

8,826

357,890

15,532

73,803

7,722

98,853

405,787

66133.52

19839.13

328,977

0 18,900

167440.09
0 13,565

0

197817.94
0 8,417

15321.45

86921.5082

0

0

16204.9883

11247.642
0
0 19,129

0 8,826

0 357,890
0
15532.458
0
73802.65
7721.63
0
98852.87

529545.08 (123,758)



PPR/02/39C
PPR/05/33
PPR/07/15A

(see: PT/50)

PPR/09/42
*8

PPR/10/16

PPR/13/19C

(see: PT/51,
EYL/31 & E/12)
PPR/15/21B

(see: PT/54 &
E/13)
PPR/24/05
*35

PPR/26/84
PPR/32/50
(Formerly
PT/02)

PPR/33/139

PPR/34/140D

PPR/36/153A

PPR/37/159

PPRI40/147G
PPRI41/167
PPRI42
PPR/43

PPR/44

E/02/18

E/06/2A
E/09/11B

(see: PT/48 &
EYL/01)

E/10/85

(see: PT/36)
E/13/21A

(formerly
PT/54/21A)
E/17/26D

(see: PT/56 &
PPR/18)

E/18/27B

(see: PT/57 &
EYL/35)

E/19/36
(see: PPR/21)

E/21/74C

(see: PT/65,
EYL/40 & E/20)

E/22/97B
(see: PT/69)

E/24/62
(See also
PT/60 &
PPR/23)
E/25/38A
(See also
PT/18/38B)
E/26/93
(Formerly
PT/33)
E/27/92
(Formerly
PT/36)
E/28/71
(Formerly
PT/40)

EDUCATION, YOUTH AND LEISURE
SUB - TOTAL

The Chimes - Uxbridge Initiative /
42966/AH/96/1862

Blunts Field Training Programme, Bath
Road / 45486/G/98/2296

Land at Barnsfield Place, Uxbridge -
Small Business Units / 43562/F/99/2018

Abbess Warehouse, Hayes /
49614B/96/110

Land At Masterdrive Unit, Printing House
Lane, Hayes / 45736/APP/2000/2577

County Court Site, 114 High Street,
Uxbridge - Uxbridge TC Improvements /
5067/APP/00/1149 & 1385

Former EMI Site, Dawley Road - Hayes
TC Partnership / 6198/BS/98/1343
Denbridge Industrial Estate, Oxford
Road/4551CL/98/435

Land at Former Sadia Works, High St,
Yiewsley / 41515/B/93/606

Land at junction of Hayes Bypass,
Uxbridge Road & Coldharbour Lane
(Specific Environmental Works - former
Uxbridge College Access) /
40601H/91/1970

Former SKM House Springfield Road
Hayes 35515/APP/2005/516

MOD Records Office Stockley Road,
Hayes 18399/APP/2004/2284

Polar Park, Bath Road, Harmondsworth
2964/APP/2002/1436 &1437

Horton Close, West Drayton
46871/APP/2006/1037

DERA Site, Kingston Lane, West
Drayton - Town Centre
45658/APP/2002/3012

9-15, Harefield Road, Uxbridge
59532/APP/2005/2401

Hayes Goods Yard
10057/APP/2004/2996 & 2999

Colham House, Uxbridge, Training
27298/APP/2006/875

Honeywell Site, Trout Rd., Yiewsley
335/APP/2002/2754

PERFORMANCE, PARTNERSHIPS &
REGENERATION SUB - TOTAL

Old Mill House, Thorney Mill Road, West
Drayton / 41706C/91/1904

BT Site, Willow Tree Lane, Yeading -
Play Ground Works

Little London Nurseries, Harlington Road
- Morello Avenue Play Area /
3408/APP/2000/703

A4 Heathrow Corridor scheme - Match
Funding for Heathrow Villages Chrysalis
Projects

Former EMI Site, Dawley Road /
6198/BS/98/1343

Trident Site, Phase 3 Stockley Park -
Lake Farm & Botwell Green Play Area
37977/P/94/335

Carmichael Close, Ruislip - Sidmouth
Open Space / 55898/APP/2000/2736

Land adj. Eastern Perimeter Rd. H'row. -
Air Quality 53546/APP/98/2307

Land at Johnson's Yard - Uxbridge TC
CCTV 53936/APP/2002/1357

Land at West Drayton Depot Stockley
Road West Drayton - Monitoring of Noise
& Dust Emissions 2760/APP/2003/2816

Land at Lyon Industrial Estate, High Rd,
Cowley - Uxbridge Cowley Initiative
(Employment Training, Air Quality &
Highway Works) 51095/APP/2000/1004

Former Airspeed House, Stanwell Road,
Heathrow / 50395/A97/1297
H.S.A Land, Bath Road 41687S/98/16

A4 Heathrow Corridor scheme - Oxford
Avenue Green

Land at Hendrick Lovell, S.W of Dawley
Road, Hayes 43554/C/92/787

6,120,274

100,000

66,778

150,570

30,000

86,195

15,803

131,081
200,000

10,000

47,466
5,000

78,171

13,250

4,200

67,153

8,500
78,939
10,000
18,229

1,121,336

59,556

100,000

38,021

25,000

25,000

1,323,400

125,274

43,999

5,370

5,463

13,940

39,015

12,204

50,000

12,692

6,044,107

100,000

66,778

150,570

30,000

86,195

15,803

131,081
200,000

10,000

47,466
5,000

78,171

13,250

4,200

67,153

8,500
78,939
10,000
18,229

1,121,336

59,556

100,000

38,021

25,000

25,000

1,323,400

125,274

43,999

5,370

5,463

13,940

39,015

12,204

50,000

12,692

76,167 6,044,107

100,000

66,778

150,570
30,000

86,195

15,803

131,081
200,000

10,000

47,466
5,000

78,171

13,250

4,200

67,153

8,500
78,939
10,000
18,229

1,121,336

59,556

100,000
38,021
25,000

25,000

1,323,400
125,274
43,999
5,370
5,463
13,940
39,015
12,204

50,000

12,692

Page 74

30,000

30,000

30,000

30,000

1,523,377

1,220,408 302,969



E29/94D

E/31/124
(see also
EYL/57)
E/32/01
(Formerly
PT/43/01)

E36/140E

E/37/152B

E/38/153B
E/39/160
E/40/155C
E/41/49

(Formerly
PPR/31/49)

E/42/140J
E/43/1B
E/44

E/45

E/46

H/1/152C
*40

H/2/160B
H/3/155A

*41
H/4/140H

*43
H/5/161C
*44
HI6
*48

HI7

Land to the West of Stone Close, Horton
Road, Yiewsley / 54822/APP/2000/424
(outline) & 54822/APP/2003/718 (full)

Land at the Chestnuts, Barra Hall, Hayes
8134/APP/2003/2838 &
8134/APP/2003/2831

Sainsbury Minet Site - Grapes Junction /
40601/H/91/1970

MOD Records Office, Stockley Road,
Hayes 18399/APP/2004/ 2284

Middlesex Lodge, 189 Harlington Road,
Hillingdon 12484/APP/2005/1791

Polar Park, Bath Road, Harmondsworth
2964/APP/2002/1436 &1437

9-15 Harefield Rd, Uxbridge
59532/APP/2005/2401

Fmr RAF West Drayton, Porters Way,
West Drayton 5107/APP/2005/2082
Land at junction of Hayes Bypass,
Uxbridge Road & Coldharbour Lane
(Maintenance of Environmental Work) /
40601H/91/1970

MOD Records Office Stockley
Road/Bourne Avenue, Hayes
18399/APP/2004/2284

Lombardy Retail Park, Coldharbour
Lane, Hayes 40601/APP/2002/1710
Air Quality Action Plan

Porters Way Play Area

Former True Lovers Knot P.H Green
Spaces provision

ENVIRONMENT SUB -TOTAL

Middlesex Lodge, 189 Harlington Road,
Hillingdon 12484/APP/2005/1791

9-15 Harefield Rd, Uxbridge
59532/APP/2005/2401

Fmr RAF West Drayton, Porters Way,
West Drayton 5107/APP/2005/2082
MOD Records Office Stockley
Road/Bourne Avenue, Hayes
18399/APP/2004/2284

Former Honeywell Site, Trout Road,
West Drayton

335/APP/2002/2754

11-21, Clayton Rd., Hayes
56840/APP2004/630

Hayes and Harlington Scrapyard. Health
Provision

2,852

42,172

1,008,500

52,114

8,607

10,000
8,532

20,147

453,000

100,737
11,544
25,000

125,000

21,195
3,768,333

8,562

300,000

74,041

51,133

50,032
30,066
2,908

516,742
21,912,902

2,852

42,172

1,008,500

52,114

8,607

10,000

8,632

20,147

453,000

100,737

11,544

3,597,138

8,562

300,000

74,041

51,133

50,032

30,066

513,834
21,487,970

2,852

42,172

1,008,500

52,114

8,607

10,000
8,532

20,147

453,000

100,737

11,544
25,000
125,000

21,195
171,195

3,597,138
8,562

300,000

74,041

51,133

50,032
30,066
2,908

2,908
424,931

513,834
21,482,213

Page 75

8,562

74,041

51,133

50,032

30,066

213,834

5,757 2,700,413

8,562

74,041

51,133

50,032

30,066

213,834
2,702,001

(1,588)

52,114

10,000

20,147

11,544

93,805

300,000

300,000
2,518,173
0

0

52114.04

10000
0

20147.3

0

11543.73

93,805

0

300000

300,000
2,215,204 302,969
0 0



This page is intentionally left blank



STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION Agenda Item 11

PART Il by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank



STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION Agenda Item 12

PART Il by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank



STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION Agenda Item 13

PART Il by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 93



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Annex

Plans for
North Applications
Planning Committee

Wednesday 24th October
2018

THILLI

OOOOOO

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address 11 WOODGATE CRESCENT NORTHWOOD MIDDLESEX

Development: New retaining walls to rear and sides and levelling of garden, involving
demolition of existing retaining walls (retrospective)

LBH Ref Nos: 61044/APP/2018/1825

Date Plans Received: 16/05/2018 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 29/05/2018

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 102



¥1a NOLvao

SNLVLS aNIMvaa

NOILvaoT

1oz non AWV
sive swusvis | iA@ A3INDIS3A

SEGen vzve HioavN W

31va AB @3ZIHOHLAY

LO/1/901 1L ©N aNmvaa

sott ‘on Bor
NOISIAZY

v NOwvaT
3L aNIMvEa

SNOILVOI4100W ONY NOISNILX3

: 103roAd

VIVAVE SS3NaY SHW ¥ vZVE HiOAVN HW

EINETR =]

BuE ovH
QOOMHLNON
1N305380 3LVAA0OM L L

ss3daav als

BuE ovH
QDOMHLNON
1N30S5380 3LVAA0OMm L1

ss3daav IN3Ma

N°L

Q3%03HDAISIMOHLNVAS NMVEa

NOLeios3a

NOISIATY

Z<LKL

NV1d NOILVvV3OTl

ZEYZZ000 1L ¥3SWNN IONITIT] "Ad3IANISINY SIHOIN TV " L OZ LHII™WALOD NMONT (3) ASANNS IaNVNANO

VSOW3IaTIVA

INIas3yg 3ivaaoom

vis ans 13

Page 103

aiva



Avsododg Z20/1/901 1 ©NaNmvaa

SoLL ‘oN aor
SMNLVLS aNImMvaa NOISIATY BYE OVH
AOOMH1MON
noasNTIHET ooElioes IvSDdoud IN3OS380 ILVDA0OM L L
NOLLvaoT 37vas 3L ONIMVAA Ss3uaav aLs

1oz aan HINWY SNOILVII4IO0W ONV NOISNILX3
sive snusvie | : EIHE:, SYH
PCRENGIEEL] : 103aroud aoOmMH1MON

IN3OS3¥0 ILVOAOOM L1 N'L Q3IN0IHD | QISIHOHINY | A8 NmMvaa NOlGIos3a Az aiva
siosiaon vzve HioavN aW VIVAVG SS3INGY SHW ¥ VZVE HIOBVN ¥W
aiva AB Q3ZI¥OHLOY

snano ssasaav inana NOISIANTY

AN3ITIS3INO 3Lvaaoom

~ NV1d 9NILSIX3

Page 104




“vsoaoug

SNLVLS ONIMvaa

NOILvaoT

31va

RIWWY

PER-ENEIEEL]

vzve HioavN W

A8 Q3ZINOHLINY

£0/1/901L 1 ©NaNmvaa

sott ‘on Bor
NOISIAZY

“vsoaoud
3L aNIMvEa

SNOILYOI4100W ONY NOISNILX3

: 103roud

VIVAVE SS3INGY SHW ¥ VZVE HiDEVN B

EINETR ]

BuE ovH
QOOMHLNON
1N305380 3LVAA0OM L L

ss3daav als

BuE ovH

QDOMHLNON
1N30S5380 3LVAA0OMm L1

ss3daav IN3Ma

N*L

FEEEDRT

assoHLnY

A8 NmvEa

NOuamas3a

NOISIANTY

aiva

8 M3IA

NV1d

ONIaNVLISauvH

vauv azssvas

a3iIsiodOodd

TIVM BNINIVLTY

Vv M3IN

AN3IOIS3INO I1vaaoom

Page 105



“vsoaoug S/L/90L L SN aNimvaa

sott ‘on Bor

SNLVLS aNIMvaa NOISIATY SHE ovH
. QoomHLNON
T — ooiscey vsodoud 1N30S380 3LVAa0OM Lt
NOLvooT 31vas 3LL ONIMYEG ssasaav 3Ls
€10z roN HINWY SNOILVOISIG0W ONY NOISNIIX3
- - SdE ovH
31va aNILEvVIS | fAB a3NSIS3a : 103road aoomHLNON
IN3IOS3ND ILVOA0OM L1 N°L NOILgInas3a A3m aiva
€10z roN vzve mioevN B VIVAVE SS3NaY SHW ¥ vZVE HiOAVN HW

A8 a3ziwominy FRETE) ss3uaav iNao NOISIANTA

dv8 31vas
|

wsie wsTE wsiz wsTs wsis wsie wsie wsiz wsit wsio

NOILVAI13 11TV 9NINIV1IIdd d3Is5s0d0dd

T3A3T N3IQuvO d3Is0d0sdd

Page 106

JON34d 9ONILSIX3

NOILVAI13 S9NILSIX3

T3N3 NIAuvsO 9ONILSIX3

JON34d 9ONILSIX3



“vsoaoug +/1/901 1 ©N aNmvaa

NOQENFTIHE™

NOILvaoT

£10z AaN

sott ‘on Bor
SNLViS aNIMVEA | NoisiAzy
ooLiL=ev “vsoaoug
osil=1v
31vas 1L ONIMYEA
RIWWY SNOILVOIIG0W ONV NOISN31X3
PCRCENGIEEL] : 103road

31va ONIEVLS

€10z AaN

vzve HioavN aW VIvAVE SSINSV SHW ¥ VZVE HIOBVN HW

A8 @3zOHLIAY EINETR ]

BuE ovH
QOOMHLNON
1N305380 3LVAA0OM L L

ss3daav als

BuE ovH

QDOMHLNON
1N30S5380 3LVAA0OMm L1

ss3daav IN3Ma

NOLeios3a ST aiva

NOISIANTA

NOILVAI13d 3dIs 1HSId d3as0d0dd

oooz

&6 am 8 am

&34 1Niar
HLM SVIIWIS 830 INVIvIS
30IHEINSATOE J00MAB3LYM 350
SINIOF INSWIADW

NOILVAI13 3dls 1HS9Id 9NILSIX3

ooot

&6 am 8 am

&34 1Niar
HLM SVIIWIS 830 INVIvIS
30IHEINSATOE J00MAB3LYM 350
SINIOF INSWIADW

dv8 31vas
|

P T
Em,vm ws'g Zm.ﬁb im.ﬂm WS wsiv WsiE wsiz wsit WS

Page 107



G0-OM11-ddd

oy oN fig
Woos oea| d8 dawo
s wa| I esa

TIVM N3QYVO d31id V40

L Bumesa

g€ 9VH PoomyLIoN
Jus0sal)) ajeBpoop 1L

olog

8 vosney | meq | new

9589 1298 020 X04 09v6 L068 0CO Suoyd
V1T LVH X8s3IPPIN

MOLIDH

SI0WUDYS

anusAY Aquuod /1

SYIINIONI VANLONALS ONILINSNOD

SALVIOOSSY 8 ddd

PROUBLILI) BIE SIOM 810j8] SIUBWILIOD J0) JauBiSaq
[edoULIg PUE J9RUIBUT 34} O} PaNSS| 84 PINOUS SYIOM Bl
10} SjUBLISSasSE sl A1aJes  LAIEAL PUE SJUBWSEIS PoLpeuY |

WHINTD

“seyd T1v 01 10 pajued 8q 0} st Bunse) Aube| Z)
paioeyUn

21 PUE (W/N) W/SUOWIBUOID] Ul UMOUS 8se Spe VL
“fenoidde joj s

G 0} @1 SUBLIGIES POLJOL PUE SHI0M Jo B3UANBOS 0|
P81dno00 S1u Uo Sjars) alqeldasde 0) Lonelqin

10} 2OUEMOI[E 9P O JoeU00 AL 6
o} pesoxa

0110u 51 peol Bupyiom 12 ad [enpinipus Aue J0 uBWeNAS '8
ud fenoidde 10

w pesodoid 1y "2

ud 100UIBUS oU) Uy poaIBe

oYU YUY Woy Sy

pue siou Bun

188UIBUS 3U) 0 PEILUIGNS 7 0} SO0
“a)is U0 Le)S o)

21210100 J0 uolNpaId au) Ul pasn 9
(u

s

0UEPI00TE Ul Z-5Q SSE WNWIUILY 94 [[2US S121UCD Bulld "y

eens
wes oY) Uy puncy ase Sa|d [ Jey) BINSUB 0) S| JOPEN0D BYL €
“18auibua pue Auouine
12901 J0 [enoudde au) 0} ‘0°€ Jo A19Jes Jo J0joe) Wi
UM SUONEDUNOA - 7008 S8 UM BOUEPI00E Ui PaUBISeD
PuE 90K} 40 J0 94 fleus Sa|d 1019e1U0D ) 10 Aysuodses
9105 o} od [eus oneersu pue uBisep Buiid sy Z
SIUBWIPUBLIE 1S81E| PUE UONEaYads
Buiid [9pouI O] 8U) UM 80UEPIOI0E Ul 84 I1eYS Bulld Iy L

$311d 313HONOD 03 STION
“MOJaq UMOUS SE 8q 0} JUaLIRoIOJuUR)

18400 “ONN PUNOJB Ly oML
12pun peoerd 94 o} B

paolojuias

10 Seleqe1 o S{e1ep 10} SBuMeIp S,
200220068 S8 UM 89UEPI000E Ui DYDY XU PoIRUBISp
2001 qels lueweseq pue weaq Buidded o} 81810U0D L1
s80uiBu3 oU)
i paeiBe 8q 0} SIUIOf VOISO J0 UONSOd 9L WISZ-

Kuuosew sposyyosy o} sejai Aiuosew jo o Bu 1
BUIDUBLILID YoM
i pooiBe oq 0] pUE SOSN ol

Joud 190UIBUZ BU) UM PBBIBE &4 O} SIUIOf UOONAISUCD JO

Builo) pUE HIOMULIO} J0 BUPLS ‘91010UCD BULND JO POIBW 9
8eubu3 au) Aq

fenoudde Joud JnOLM paIISd 10U S1 SSIMXIWPE 0 85N BUL 'S
BUIDUBLILIOD YIOM 81810603 O} Joud eAoidde

10} J88UBU3 0} PENIIGNS 8q 0} Suofodoid X1 pesodoid Iy
JoNew [y woy 88y
PUE UEB[D 5 [[2US JSIENN “SPIEPUEIS USIIUE IUEASID! BU) LI

Aiduwiod [/eys @1910u00 Jo UOONPOId BU] Ul PSN [EUBIRW Y °E
“(uoyp3 pig) UoonAISUOD BupINgG
10} UNEOYBAS ©1IUOD [EININAS [BUOIEN BU) pUE

0148 58 J0 SiueWa.Nba BU} 193U [[eUS SYIOM BjBOUD [y 7
‘suoneayads pue SBUIMEIP S0BIUONY

1UBAB[a1 12 U UOROUN[UOD Ul Pea1 oG ) BUMEIP SIUL L.

JIF9ONOO H04 SILON

“SOM Aie10duis) 12 J0 [AOUI PUE UORI24 ‘UONEIGE)
“UBISep 6} 10} 9IqISUOdS® B [[eUS JOOBAUCO BUL G
pasn aq 0] el sUOISUBIP
painby A1uo pu puey Aq pele9s 8 10U punoys sBumeiq
S5IMIBUIO PRIOU SSaIUN Seij8
U 818 SUOISUBLIIP PUE SB1GU U] BJE SIEAS) [EIMANIS 1y
Sbumesp
SI0BIIOIY 1UBAGIRI O} JBJ1 “UONELIOJUI 110 BUIES 104 2
“suoneoyoeds pue suMesD Py
1ueAB1 ffe U UOROUNIUCD Ul Peas aq o) Bumep SIUL |

S3ION

azioes
TIVMa3id
HONOYHL NOILO3S SSOHD TWIIdAL

1331 NI XONddY

TIVM ONINIT SOIHL 001

HOLOVHINOD
ONITId LSVID3dS 7
A8 03N9IS30 38 0L STTd
|- "o wwoos 1v Tva 031
SNONSILNGD V40 VId 032 V]

W38 ONIddYO JIM 056 X 007

_— 1

05i101e0s

00+

TIVM NIddvo d3ald v40

“ATNO 3AILYOIONI VIa

3Td "HOLOVHLNOD ONITid 1SIT¥I03dS
A8 3N9IS3A 38 OL S3id "9/° W00 LY
TT¥M Q37Id SNONSLLNOD V40 'VIa 0S¢

(IVOIdAL)
Wy38 ONIddYD OY d33a WINOOY X WIN0SS

SNOILIONOD IN3NVR3d ONY AVHOWIL NI BFATTIINYD SV 03NS wmoumOEm(mm;n
A N
S32d OILYLSOMOAH B HLYV3 Q3NIVA3d OL NOLLIAaV NI

ONIQVOT JDUVHOUNS WHSIN § NIW 04 MOTTV NS

00+

Fiage 108

4579

l00s

B —|




9/1/90L L SN aNimvaa

pu—
o1t ‘on 8O
Snivis onimvEG NGISiAZS sue ovn
. GoomaLaon
NoosNIHE ogiii=ey veouous iN30S380 3NBGGEM 11
NovaET savos S NImvES ssaucov aus
B IS SNOILVOIIGOM GNY NOISN3LX3
. . sue ovn
5iv0 BNILEVIS A8 G3NSIS3a “iosroNa GoomaLatn
AN3OS3¥0 I1vVOA0OoM L L N°L NOILgInas3a Az aiva
EL0ZASN | vzve rucevn wavavs seaNEY SuM T VEVE HiBBYN B
A8 a3ziwominy FRETE) ss3uaav iNao NOISIANTA

dv8 31vas

O

NOILVA3I13 3dls 1437171 9NILSIX3

= bswsE6 0 — — | T
L am oL am
' oot
L 9m L= i
Hews 871 ™ u

| || ||

Page 109

NOILVA3I13 3dls 1431 d3IsO0d0dd

BswsE6 0 —— —
L am oL am [ ’
L 9m [
HsWs 8- 1 = u

C ]
Iy




END

L5 iEj

WILLOW

N o o ——— — —

Def
—

El Sub Sta

\i
T
—~—

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Northwood

11 Woodgate Crescent

LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
61044/APP/2018/1825 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
™ILLINGDON
North page 110 | October 2018 6 s




Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address 22 BREAKSPEAR ROAD SOUTH ICKENHAM

Development: Single storey rear extension, first floor rear/side extension with habitable roof
space with enlargement of existing dormer and 6 x side roof lights, creation of
basement, conversion of garage to habitable use to include alterations to fron
elevation, porch to front and single storey outbuilding to rear for use as a gym

LBH Ref Nos: 51947/APP/2018/2469

Date Plans Received: 04/07/2018 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 19/09/2018
Date Application Valid: 17/07/2018 04/07/2018

North Planning Committee -  24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 111



810Z aunr We
uoIS|AaY 339
yduvg enfuer wasjey €V @ 0szLiL
umo.p| 2j0s
LLO/NV1d/QINNYHOW

143qunu_BumoJp

NOILYDITddY ONINNYId ¥3ATOH3ISNOH
1SN303S

NY7d NOILYOOT 3LIS
A3

ONIGTINELNO GIHOV.LIA ANV
400N OL SLHOIT 400N HLIM ¥IWNOA
HvIY ANV HONOd LNO¥4'LINIW3SvE
‘INOOY F18V.LIBVH OLNI NOISHIANOD
JOVHVO 'SNOISNILX3 FTONIS Luvd
ONV V3N AFHOLS 2 ‘3AIS ¥OO0T4 LSyl
303l oud

‘3HS 01N ‘IOAIMEXN ‘WYHNINOI
‘HLNOS AVOY ¥v3dsMvIyd 2z

331
Q3INWNVYHOW SO08HVYIN "dIN
auand
YIV'03'S2IIAISUZISaPSIUIT)OJUT :[Tet
00 SAISTFISIPSI AN
LT1698 €SL10 “Xey
LT1698 €SL10 12}

FTT61€686L0 -q0m

NV1d NOILVOO1 AlIS

NNE /TS ‘TOSpUIA Peatmisapy €
B 991G 24 WA

NOISHA SO

Page 112




- — 10T 3uUnr W6 |
UOIS|ADY. 339} - B N N N - - B - ,
Yauyg enfuer wasey ev @ 00Z:L
umoup| 2)00S /,

0LO/NY1d/3NWNYHOW / .
143qunu_BumoJp /

NOILYOITddY ONINNY1d ¥30TOHISNOH
1SN303S

NVd %0019 03S0d0o¥d
AN 1t

VYO ‘SNOISNILX3 ITONIS Luvd
ONY/uVIN AFHOLS 2 ‘3AIS ¥OO0T4 LSHId
303l oud

‘3HS 01N ‘IOAIMEXN ‘WYHNINOI
‘HLNOS AVOY ¥v3dsMvIyd 2z

331
Q3INWNVYHOW SO08HVYIN "dIN — .
jua) B - - _
YIV'03'S2IIAISUZISaPSIUIT)OJUT :[Tet B -
00 SAISTFISIPSI AN
LT1698 €SL10 “Xey
LT1698 €SL10 12}

FTT61€686L0 -q0m

NV1d X009 d3S0d0dd

NNE 17T ‘TOSpULA, Peatmsay e
e o1ag oesr) mmmB

NOISAQS DN




-~ ——— | —sl0geurWe |

[ uoIS|AaY 339 /
Yduyg enfuer wasjey| £V @ 0021 J / f
2)03S

umoup|

0LO/NY1d/3NWNYHOW
143qunu_BumoJp

NOILYOITddY ONINNY1d ¥3QTOHISNOH
1SN303S

NYId 30078 a3S0d0¥d
AN 33}

VYO ‘SNOISNILX3 ITONIS Luvd

ANY ¥V3Y AIYOLS T '3dIS HOOTd 1SHld
323 oud

‘3HS 01N ‘IOAIMEXN ‘WYHNINOI
‘HLNOS AVOY ¥v3dsMvIyd 2z 2315

Q3INWNVYHOW SO08HVYIN "dIN
uan;

Y03 SMAISUBISEPSIZ)OJuT :[1eTrd
[0'SAIIAISTBISIPSIT MMM

LT1698 €SL10 “Xey

LT1698 €SL10 12}

VLT61€686L0 -qom

NNE IS ‘I0Spuy Peaumsapy €
wisaq saomg puear) T

NOISAA S D W

CIN pue LA ul pajjelsul
aq 0} sadidpuels wg
16w o} pa||Lp

9Q 0] SN O LIN SHEG Ul




dining room

) N

lounge

garage

EXISTING GROUND FLOOR PLAN

Page 115

MC S DESIGN
Millnnium Cretive Servics Desgn
53 Westmead, Windsor, SL4 3NN

mob: 07989319224
tel: 01753 869117
fax: 01753 869117
www.mesdesignservices.co.uk
emal: i ignservices.co.uk

cllent
MR. MAHBOOB MOHAMMED

S'€ 57 BREAKSPEAR ROAD SOUTH,

ICKENHAM, UXBRIDGE, UB10 8HE.

project
FIRST FLOOR SIDE, 2 STOREY REAR AND
PART SINGLE EXTENSIONS, GARAGE
CONVERSION INTO HABITABLE ROOM,
BASEMENT,FRONT PORCH AND REAR
DORMER WITH ROOF LIGHTS TO ROOF
AND DETACHED OUTBUILDING

2Ll

EXISTING GROUND FLOOR PLAN

status
HOUSEHOLDER PLANNING APPLICATION

Grawing_number
MOHAMMED/PLAN/003

Scale [drawn
1:100 @ A3 Kaleem Janjua BArch

date revision
9th June 2018




bedroom

bedroom

bedroom

EXISTING FIRST FLOOR PLAN

age 116

M C S DESIGN
Millanium Cratve Services Design
53 Westmead, Windsor, SL4 3NN

mob: 07989319224

tel: 01753 869117

fax: 01753 869117
www.mesdesignservices.co.uk
ema: i ignservices.co.uk

cllent
MR. MAHBOOB MOHAMMED

s'€ 57 BREAKSPEAR ROAD SOUTH,

ICKENHAM, UXBRIDGE, UB10 8HE.

project
FIRST FLOOR SIDE, 2 STOREY REAR AND
PART SINGLE EXTENSIONS, GARAGE
CONVERSION INTO HABITABLE ROOM,
BASEMENT,FRONT PORCH AND REAR
DORMER WITH ROOF LIGHTS TO ROOF
AND DETACHED OUTBUILDING

TIEL

EXISTING FIRST FLOOR PLAN

status
HOUSEHOLDER PLANNING APPLICATION

Grawing_number
MOHAMMED/PLAN/006

Scale [drawn
1:100 @ A3 Kaleem Janjua BArch

date revision
9th June 2018




810Z aunr We
uoIS|AaY 23.0p |
Y2ivg enfuer waaey v @ 00L:L
umo.p| 2j0s
L0O/NV1d/aINNYHOW

143qunu_BumoJp

NOILYDITddY ONINNYId ¥3ATOH3ISNOH
1SN303S

SNOILVAZTI ONILSIXS
233

ONIQTINELNO A3HOVL3a ANV

400¥ OL SLHOIT 400d HLIM ¥3Ny0a

¥V3Y ANV HO¥Od LNOY4'LINIW3sve

‘INO0Y 318V.LIgVH OLNI NOISYIANOD

JOVHVYO 'SNOISNILXT F1ONIS Luvd
ANV ¥v34 AIYOLS ¢ '3dIS ¥OO0Td ._.wﬂ_w_w_,o(.n

¢ NOILVYATT3 3dIS ONILSIX3

NOILVYAT T dv3Y ONILSIX3

"3HS 018N ‘IOAIMEXN ‘WYHNINOI

‘HLNOS AVOY ¥v3dSMvIyd 2z 2315

Q3INWNVYHOW S008HYIN "dIN
Jua>

JI100'SALAIRSUBISAPSIP)OJut :[rewd
Y07 SMAISUFISPSI MAA.
L1698 €SL10 ey

LT1698 €5L10 12}
¥TT61£686L0 -qowt

NNE 1718 ‘TOSpUIA ‘Peatmisapy €
B 1R A WA

NOISHA SO

H H
H

L

I NOILVATT13 3dIS ONILSIX3

1y

Il

b

NOILVYATTH LNOYd ONILSIX3

Page 117




810Z aunr We
uoIS|AaY 23.0p |
yduvg enfuer wasjey €V @ 00L:L
umo.p| 2j0s
200/NV1d/GINNYHOW

143qunu_BumoJp

NOILYDITddY ONINNYId ¥3ATOH3ISNOH
1SN303S

SNOILVAZTI ONILSIXS
233

ONIQTINELNO A3HOVL3A ANV

400¥ OL SLHOIT 400d HLIM ¥3Ny0a

¥V3Y ANV HO¥Od LNOY4'INIW3sve

‘INO0Y 318V.LIgVH OLNI NOISYIANOD

JOVHVYO 'SNOISNILX3 F1ONIS Luvd
ANV ¥v34 AIYOLS ¢ '3dIS ¥OOTd ._.mww_m_w_-o(.n

‘3H8 01N ‘IOAIMEXN ‘WYHNINOI

‘HLNOS AvOY ¥v3dsSyvIyd zz 235

Q3INWNVYHOW SO08HVYIN "dIN

Juand
TRRTHFRsp Lo

02 SATIAIRSUFISAPSIUT MMM

i

NNE 17T ‘TOSpUIA Peatmisapy €
B S91RG 1) WA

NOISHA SO

¢ NOILVATT3 3dIS d3S0Od0dd

NOILVYATTE dvVIH d3SOd0dd

W
W

H |

Il

I NOILLVAZTH 3dIS d3S0Od0dd

NOILVYAT T LNOYd d3S0Od0dd

L]
[ ]

N

L]
[ 1]

[ |
[ 1

Page 118




terrace

light well

—

—

home cinema/ games room

light well

PROPOSED BASEMENT FLOOR PLAN

M C S DESIGN
Millanium Cratve Services Design
53 Westmead, Windsor, SL4 3NN

mob: 07989319224

tel: 01753 869117

fax: 01753 869117
www.mesdesignservices.co.uk
ema: i ignservices.co.uk

cllent
MR. MAHBOOB MOHAMMED

s'€ 57 BREAKSPEAR ROAD SOUTH,

ICKENHAM, UXBRIDGE, UB10 8HE.

project
FIRST FLOOR SIDE, 2 STOREY REAR AND
PART SINGLE EXTENSIONS, GARAGE
CONVERSION INTO HABITABLE ROOM,
BASEMENT,FRONT PORCH AND REAR
DORMER WITH ROOF LIGHTS TO ROOF
AND DETACHED OUTBUILDING

title

PROPOSED BASEMENT FLOOR PLAN

status
HOUSEHOLDER PLANNING APPLICATION

Grawing_number
MOHAMMED/PLAN/00S

Scale [drawn
1:100 @ A3 Kaleem Janjua BArch

date revision
9th June 2018




down

light well

=

lift

utility

light well n > L 1

up

PROPOSED GRO

reception

D FLOOR PLAN

M C S DESIGN

Millanium Cratve Services Design
53 Westmead, Windsor, SL4 3NN

mob: 07989319224

tel: 01753 869117

fax: 01753 869117
www.mesdesignservices.co.uk
ema: i ignservices.co.uk

cllent
MR. MAHBOOB MOHAMMED

s'€ 57 BREAKSPEAR ROAD SOUTH,

ICKENHAM, UXBRIDGE, UB10 8HE.

project
FIRST FLOOR SIDE, 2 STOREY REAR AND
PART SINGLE EXTENSIONS, GARAGE
CONVERSION INTO HABITABLE ROOM,
BASEMENT,FRONT PORCH AND REAR
DORMER WITH ROOF LIGHTS TO ROOF
AND DETACHED OUTBUILDING

2Ll

PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN

status
HOUSEHOLDER PLANNING APPLICATION

Grawing_number
MOHAMMED/PLAN/004

Scole [arawn

1:100 @ A3 Kaleem Janjua BArch

date revision
9th June 2018




bedroom

bedroom

bedroom /
bedroom

PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN

Page 121

M C S DESIGN
Millanium Cratve Services Design
53 Westmead, Windsor, SL4 3NN

mob: 07989319224

tel: 01753 869117

fax: 01753 869117
www.mesdesignservices.co.uk
ema: i ignservices.co.uk

cllent
MR. MAHBOOB MOHAMMED

s'€ 57 BREAKSPEAR ROAD SOUTH,

ICKENHAM, UXBRIDGE, UB10 8HE.

project
FIRST FLOOR SIDE, 2 STOREY REAR AND
PART SINGLE EXTENSIONS, GARAGE
CONVERSION INTO HABITABLE ROOM,
BASEMENT,FRONT PORCH AND REAR
DORMER WITH ROOF LIGHTS TO ROOF
AND DETACHED OUTBUILDING

TIEL

PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN

status
HOUSEHOLDER PLANNING APPLICATION

Grawing_number
MOHAMMED/PLAN/007

Scale [drawn
1:100 @ A3 Kaleem Janjua BArch

date revision
9th June 2018




810Z aunr We
uoIS|AaY 23.0p |
Y2ivg enfuer waaey v @ 00L:L
umo.p| 2j0s
800/NV1d/GINNVHOW

143qunu_BumoJp

NOILYDITddY ONINNYId ¥3ATOH3ISNOH
1SN303S

Y0074 ANOD3S A3SOdO¥d ANV ONILSIX3

SNVId
233

ONIQNELNO AIHOVLIA ANV

400¥ OL SLHOIT 4008 HLIM ¥IWHOA

¥V ANV HOMOd LNOYS'LNIWISVE

‘NOOY F18VLIEVH OLNI NOISYIANOD

39VaVO ‘SNOISNILX3 FTONIS L¥vd

ANV ¥V3Y AFHOLS ¢ ‘3AIS ¥OOT4 LS¥l4
423l 0ud

"3HS 01N ‘IOAIMEXN ‘WYHNINOI

‘HLNOS AvOY ¥v3dSMvIyd 2z 235

QIWNYHOW SOOSHYI “HIN
auan>

YIU00'SALAIRSUSISAPSIWP)OJuI :[rewd
Y07 SVMAISUFISPSI MAN.
LT1698 €SL10 X8y

LT1698 €SL10 12}
FTT61€686L0 -qow

NNE #71S ‘JoSpuLy ‘Peaumsapy €6
B 91 1) WA

NOISHA SO

NV1d 400714 ANOD3IS dISOd0dd

7

]

]

]

woolpaq

C
C

[l

NV1d 400714 ANOD3S ONILSIX3

Page 122




810Z aunr We
uoIS|AaY 23.0p |
Y2ivg enfuer waaey v @ 00L:L
umo.p| 2j0s
600/NV1d/GINNYHOW

143qunu_BumoJp

NOILYDITddY ONINNYId ¥3ATOH3ISNOH
1SN303S

NV1d 30074 ANNOYO ANV SNOILYAITI

d3s0do¥d ONIg1INELNO a3HOvVL3a M

ONIGTINELNO GIHOV.LIA ANV
400N OL SLHOIT 400N HLIM ¥IWNOA
HVIY NV HONOd LNOY'LNIWISvE
‘WOOY S18V.LIBVH OLNI NOISYIANOD ¢ NOILVAT13 3dIS d3IsOd0dd NOILVATTE dv3d d3S0d0dd
JOVHVO 'SNOISNILX3 FTONIS Luvd
ONV V3N AFHOLS 2 ‘3AIS ¥OO0T4 LSyl
303l oud

‘3HS 01N ‘IOAIMEXN ‘WYHNINOI

‘HLNOS AVOY ¥v3dsMvIyd 2z 2315

QIWNYHOW SOOSHYI “HIN
FUCE)

I |
¥TT61£686L0 -qow
NNE /TS ‘TOSpUIA Peatmisapy €
B 991G 24 WA

NOISHA SO

I NOILVAT13 3dIS d3S0d0dd NOILVATTH LNOY4 d3SOd0dd

~

NV1d 40014 ANNOYO d3SOd0dd

[V

o @ |

Page 123




810z AInr uiz)
uoIS|AaY 23.0p |
Y2ivg enfuer waaey v @ 00L:L
umo.p| 2j0s
ZLO/NY1d/GINNYHOW

143qunu_BumoJp

NOILYDITddY ONINNYId ¥3ATOH3ISNOH
1SN303S

M3IA TYNOLLOIS
233

ONIGTINELNO GIHOV.LIA ANV

400N OL SLHOIT 400N HLIM ¥IWNOA

HVIY NV HONOd LNOY'LNIWISvE

‘INOOY F18V.LIBVH OLNI NOISHIANOD

JOVHVO 'SNOISNILX3 FTONIS Luvd

ONV V3N AFHOLS 2 ‘3AIS ¥OO0T4 LSyl
303l oud

‘3HS 01N ‘IOAIMEXN ‘WYHNINOI

‘HLNOS AVOY ¥v3dsMvIyd 2z 2315

QIWNYHOW SOOSHYI “HIN
FUCE)

YIU02'SA0LAIRSUBISAPSIP)OJut :[rewd
Y0 SMARSUFISPSI MMM
LT1698 €SL10 ey

LT1698 €SL10 12}

¥TT61£686L0 -qow

NNE /TS ‘TOSpUIA Peatmisapy €
B 991G 24 WA

NOISHA SO

M3IA TVNOILOFS

08LZ

swsseq

Jooj} punoib

ooy jsuy

laainnanaa;

oo} puodss

Page 124




’ ’
’ ,

,
;
,
,
‘)
’ 4 ’
’ ’ 7
- ’
. ’
. 4
% ’
‘ ’
,
S ¢ K
< ,
’ //
’ // 7
,
,

’
’

2

’ P U0~

i , g Vs
, ~ ~
’ S
.

,

’

/\\ﬁﬁm — —1

B

O
b 0 oo

O

v\ 1]

T @D@’E@Zﬁ;/ "

ﬁﬂﬁE@EﬂE

]

i

B O

0
[]

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

22 Breakspear Road South

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
51947/APP/2018/2469 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
North page 125| October 2018

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address 31 FRITHWOOD AVENUE NORTHWOOD

Development: Change of use of the building from Use Class C1 (Hotels - currently a 12-
bedroom bed and breakfast) to Use Class C2 (Residential Institution - 8-
bedroom care home), involving a part two-storey, part single storey rear
extension, and enlargement of roofspace.

LBH Ref Nos: 8032/APP/2018/2140

Date Plans Received: 29/05/2018 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 19/09/2018
Date Application Valid: 12/06/2018 10/08/2018
21/09/2018
29/05/2018

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 126



JANSSI ONINNV1d

10-1.200 siiyd's Llc0ch £v@005/05Z1: 1

oN Bumeug :Aq umeiq ?1eq

=R

(swsayosg buiAl] papoddng)

ueid yo0|g
uejd uoneoso]

SIHL

A€ OVH
POOMULION
SNUSAY POOMUIIS 1§

J08foid

81/80/80 ooedy

Ayuswe efxs Sjea1o o} wig'0 A Peonpal uojsus|xe 1esy
o1 Buisixs wiejas o) pojeio) Bupyied 1eo wo

3

seg

uoIsIASY

0GZ1L NV1d NOILVOOT

I8N 001 0S 0L O

0¢ g

JB19N 0G 0l 0

ey 0087}

0¢ g

00G:1 NV'1d X004

Page 127



3NSSI ONINNVd

€0-1.200
oN Bumeig

sliud's
:Aq umesg

11202k
eleq

£V @ 004:)
‘9|B0S

ueyd 100}y 1814
ueid Jooyy punoig
Bunsixg

A€ 9VH
POOMULION
enueny poomuii4 Lg  eloid

81/80/80 | = weds fuour] 3

aleq _ _ uoisiAey

"™

WrZh
100]} 18114

0011 NV1d ¥OOT4 1S¥Id

==\

ONILSIX3

J918IN 0L

— 001}

odn

|/

abesoig

| wooy
=t A
ebeso)s — /)
T

sbeiojg

OM

Buuig
B
ueyoy O]

0011 NV1d ¥OOT4 ANNOHSD

sispenp
sJobeuepy

2 ol z o

Z1L wooy

Page 128



INSSI ONINNY1d

91BN 0L

_ 0-1.200 sliud's 11202k £V @ 004:)
N Bumesq :Aq umesq e1eq 9|B9S W W/ B69E = W9 /Z¢ = [ejo L
[BlWalos BUIA penoddns,

ueid Joojy puooes

9L = WO'LL =

Wp'eel = WpCll =
Bupsix3 PpL [wpps) = WZ ) = 100} PUNCID

pasodoid Bupsixg

A€ 9VH

POOMULION

enuaAy poomup4 Lg  oeloid
81/80/80 | e E
ereq _ _ uoisiney

0041 NVd ¥OOTd4 ANOD3S

]@Zhw_v@

il
|

sbeiols

11 wooy

0} wooy

Page 129

6 Wooy




Date
| osrosr1s

o
3
2
g
Z
<
8
o
o 28> 2
s|IESS 2.9
gl[IEE®™ ST
lEEe |23
fllcs< (k2
2T ||dw
5| ||y
] 3 ©
HElE 2
& a =

Drawing No.:
0071-05

PLANNING ISSUE

Drawn by:
S.Phills

Date:
12.02.17

1:100 @ A3

cale:

S

[T

o L

O MO O

:
o
=asa
[ ]
]
N [ ]
T
—]
[ ]
|
| ]
Page 130

10 Meter




INSSI ONINNV1d
S ¢ Lo

J918IN 0L
201200 Sliud's Llcoch £V @ 00z}
0N Bumelg Aq umeiq| :aeq o|e0g I 1 OON —‘
SWaLPS BUIAT] papodans,
Jnokey sy
pasodoig i
ATE OVH
POOMULION
anuaAy poomyi Lg  198loid
81/80/80 | R 3
uowe e:1x0 0181 0} i Aq poo
o0 22w
s1eq Uoisiney

eale paned

Bunyied Je)

Buideospue| 4o I

Jeal ay) 0] aoeds Ajuswe
Jabue| e 9)eald 0} WwwOS Aq
paonpalJ UoIsualxa Jeal pasodold
paulejal aq 0}

2aJ) bunsixg

f ;m__E‘_w 10 isjees i
1 Axejes pio4
SnquuI/eoUe|NqY

sed 1ed

=y

sied Jeo
pejqesid

yied Jen

il opedsed [
.| palgesig !

®Beop
Ulq

Page 131

FRITHWOOD AVENUE



3NSSI ONINNVd

sliud's 11202k £

v ® 004:)

_ 90-1.£00

oN Bumeig

:Aq umesg #1eq

‘9|B0S

[oWayos BUIAI] panoddns,
ueyd 100}y 1814
ueid Jooyy punoi9

pasodold B
A€ 9VH
POOMULION
enuaAy poomup4 Lg  oeloid
susorct | R
ereq _ _ uoisiney

iy

MyZZ)
100}y 18414

0041 NV1d ¥OOTd 1SHId
— d3S0d0¥d

ZaEEN

- — —
===
I
(Jleyojeaym; \woo. oM, W9'LZ
: 9 wooy L u@_nmm_n_ :// (J1eyOj83YM)
L ) :\ — !  wooy

woo .m>>

ﬁ_ \ V_nmm_a@

902
(s1eyo[eaYM)
¥ wooy
I
o ]
(euoreRLM) I
£ wooy i I
|
||
|
|
|
||
i
T |

J918IN 0L

— 001}

WLLLL
100} PUNOIS

AUBYE
(J1yo[EaYM)
| wooy

0011 NV1d HOOTd ANNOHO
a3s0d0odd

N MMMH? 7 obeiois w )
B | B WEPZ
— - (1eyojeaym)
I Z wooy
un e e e =
[ Bl .
I T
I
=
= /e
\peiqes|
] ,
= e 7 =
I |
: ES Y
f S
I f
c g |
lelunwwog/ebuno 7
WETLE
: P L
f
S |
|
3 L | L | 3
T o A X * oo 7 A
8 L
7 7

Page 132




3NSSI ONINNVd

20-1200

sliud's 11202k

£V @ 004:)

oN Bumeig

:Aq umesg @eg

‘9|B0g

[6Waog BulAr] panoddns,

ueid Joojy puooes

pasodold B
A€ 9VH
POOMULION
onuany poomuii4 Lg  399l0id
a0t | —
ereq _ _ uoisiney

91BN 0L S 4 l 0

T T 00

_ WL°69E = W9'/2¢E = [eloL

WZ'9/ = WO L. = J1ooj} puo2ag
pZZ) = 100]} 18114
= nois

7 pasodold

0041 NV1d ¥OO14 ANOD3S
Q3s0d0o¥d

L wooy

LET L
g wooy

61T T

Page 133



3INSSI ONINNY1d [I”J 00L:1L

sliud's 11202k £V @ 004:)
:Aq umesq @eq 9|eog

80-1.200
oN Bumeig

[oWayos BUIAI] penoddns,

suonene|3
pesodoid oL
A€ 9VH
POOMULON
enuey poomuii4 Lg  eloid
80ret_| [
aleq _ _ uoisiAey
0041 NOILYATT3 3AIS 00L:L NOILLYATT3 ¥V
d3s0d0odd a3s0dodd
nai 5+ L
ey

L1
j ,

j%
1]

]

4
(92
—
Q
(@]
@©
(a

00L:L NOILVYAZT3 3AIS 001} NOILVAZT3 INO¥S
Q3s0dodd Q3s0dodd

" N
T 9% anoge s
| e - . : s
7 i ; |g

[T

paied pue pasopuey

[ .

n




/

4

: The White House :

\\
\\ ~
" N
’ \\ ~
p N N 1
i " . sub'st
e Ve A 5 ~
5%, 7 S \ hN
i S 2 SN
Vi " ¥, CHEN S A
LA W 7, Seg Sy S
o i /> L7 . .

I""fi Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH

Site boundary OF HILLINGDON
o . Residents Services

For identification purposes only. 31 FrlthWOOd Aven ue Planning Section

This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Services pursuant to section 47 of the : : : . i 4

Gopyright, Designs:and Paients Planning Application Ref: Scale:

Act 1988 (the Act). 8032/APP/2018/2140 1:1,250

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:

© Crown copyright and database IL = = .

rights 2018 Ordnance Survey North Page 135 October 2018 1 Iq’ ILLINGDON

100019283 LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address MOUNT VERNON HOSPITAL RICKMANSWORTH ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: The retention of the existing electronic communications installation on a
permanent basis

LBH Ref Nos: 3807/APP/2018/3026

Date Plans Received:  16/08/2018 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 16/08/2018

North Planning Committee - 24th October 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 136



I | 007N -1+00-00-68C06¥ 1

Aod | L 1o | 1esus ON 9¥a
8L/5060 | 85 | a3AOdddv
8lEQZ | HS | nNmwug

ONIMVYA 338 ERleS)

NV1d NOILVYOO1

ERITT

898161 616,06 a9 SO
89816 61620 DL HON
NYZ 9VH

€ NOANOT ¥3L1v3ado
X3S37adIN ‘AOOMHLYON
avOod HLHOMSNVIAMOIY
V1LIdSOH NONY3IA LNNOW
IV1IdSOH NONY3IA LNNOW
68C061) on3us

05ZL:L 3TvOS

NV1d NOILVOO1

/€78 T96L0 Y4 ‘VEVEZ8 TIBLO 1oL
VO 120S ‘elysduie J8Isauouim Unod Asimesd

DAIOJO

ddV [Nda| 31va NOISIAZY ssi

S |HS PH/SO0/6! NY1d ¥931
V/N__ [oNTOMd

JoN roud

ON rOo¥d

TonTONd

ToN roud

9.1 ON
dVIN ¥3ONVEANYT 'S'O

09S¥+0001

"ON 3ON30I7 "LHOIYAdOD
NMOYHO @ ‘F21440
AYVNOILVLS S.ALS3rVIN
d3H 40 J37T104LNOD FHL
40 NOISSINY3d FHL HLIM
V.iva viiold ASAdNS
JONVNQYO NOdN a3svd

S310N

00L161

00816

006161

055£05

005205

00KL0S

0SEL0S

psszos

w
g
I

31IS IHL

/ SS300V 3lIs

peesos

00£161

008L6L

006161

“Aueduwog au) 0 Juasuod s
Joud au} oL ‘(esaUI0 10 BuIPI3Y ‘BUIKdo0I0U ‘TEalELDBY
. . &l

upawoys Uogeajand si}Jo ued oN

EADIY 0L02Q)

000°05:} 3TV0S
NV1d NOILVOO1

= T O 0%
Si5mo. :
,\Nm.“& g \k&da

3LlIS 3HL

<

@%mmx

[Tt
G g0
Hom Ewcw._mzx\xu
\ oH RS y:
Iup-5pieydeys &/ -7 A

Mo 5%

X

.M&Oum@ﬂ\s

4




£V

¢¢ [¢Z0dIN-000-00-682061 L wg'o
Ay L 40 | 198U ON 9¥d
8Lp0B0 | 89 | a3nouddy wg wy we we wy 0

wsoz | Wi [ nwwea
00L:1L ELS]
QYVA OL S3LVO SSI00V
ONILSIX3 35V ILTUONOO NO
YOLVYINIO 33 M
A
N

Nv1d 31IS
JLL d3amol 40
og O S, Ne
808161 615/0G AMO SO ANIWINDI VAIDYY OL 3Svd LV 808 ONL ANV S.Ny¥Y ON € 33 8 O¢H

L3NIEYO ¥3LIW WO¥4H LONA ¥3IMOd

89816 61520 DL HON

L13NIGYO OSIr ¥3IMOd OL Lid 378v0 111D

NYZ OVH
€ NOANOT ¥3LVIHO 3Svd 3134ONOD NO
X3S31aaIN 13NIGYO Y313 €dO
CGOOMHLYON 3SVE JLTHONOO NO
QvOyd HLYOMSNYIWMOIY € 1INIGVO H¥3LIW LY 3ON34 ANNOJINOD HOIH Wo'Z
IVLIdSOH NONY3A LNNOW
682061 oN3us 31VO SS300V 3AIM W'l

13NIAVO NVOTINA TILO

8/€228 29610 Xed  ‘YEVEZ8 29610 1OL

VOZ 1208 "2ysdiLEH 'IBISYDUIN N0 ASMEID we'L x wy'g

3SVE 3134ONOD d3SIvy MOIHL wwool

o >\—d-‘ o 3SvE SSOMOV ONIYNNHL AILNNOW 30VAMNS

3NIT 30N34 NI 3SvE 313HONOD NO
ddv|Nud] 3.vd NOISIAY ss Q3LINI (MN) 20 YOINO43T3L
13NIGVO ¥3LIN

¥3aav1 31av0 TvOILY3A OL a3xXId
SH3INIGNOD G IdAL 'ONZ TILD

L13NIgvO OSr ILo

T PAHLLG0S 11na sy g1 .
MOVALY14 NSN "ONZ IL

9/5881  [ON rovd 19NA ¥3IMOd VAIDHY A S 2
baHHML0L/ININANINY LTINE S| 61 HLNITd ¥3MOL ¥3AO0 ONIN3HO ¥00a

¥Z88GL | ON 04d MOTIV OL 3SVE 3LFHONOD A3SIVY NO VAIDHY

¥ 13NIgVO LNIWdIND3

pa NV pi0zd__31vadn ¥3ISYW| oz

£Gv16L | ONroNd - 3SvE ILFIONOD NO

1SVYWO¥N3

¢ 13NIgVO ¥313an ,MW_>>O._. 3OILLYT FHVYNOS HOIH WS 0€

a1 OM BL/L0/L 31vadn Y3LSYIN

20620¢ | ON ro¥d

g9 |Sd Bv0/6 3NSSI ONINNY ]| 22
102061 [ ONro¥d

4

. SVHW 'ONZ 1ILD
31VO SS300V 3dIM W6'0

(9228¢€€ '8 G//8€€ ‘¥//8EE S,ON Q1) S\NYY "ONE 11LO
85/8€€ B GG/8€E ‘€GL8EE ‘LGL8EE ‘VGLBEE ‘TSLYEE '9S/8EE

S/ON Al ‘N'L'3 .02 8 -091 ‘.09} .05} ‘50G ‘.0 ONIYYIE
LHOITH NVIW Wep'2Z LV SYNNILNV 'ONZ TILD

Page 138

FONIS MNIINIVHO HOIH Wo'e

A3TIVLSNI LANIAVO O¢
9 3AON TVNYILNI

L3NIGVO ¥3IAO HOLIMS 33

3ONVYHLNI 31IS NV SWOOH ONINIVANIY @
404 SA3Y SSI00V WHINOD OL GIMINDIY AIANNS 31V SS300V

A3¥ 39931
ABIOD

A8

4444

A3¥ 3LV VAIONY
“SAIN

SLINIWIONVHYY SS300V

ILYM

SWOD3T3L
NMONINN S3OINYIS
¥3Imod

ONIHL¥V3 - NOILO3LO¥d ONINLHOIT
SO

Nv1d 30N3d

Sy30334

s1ona

3OVNIVHA

IN3WJOT3A3A ANV OL |
HOIMd 3LIS NO GIWHIINOD 38 QTNOHS SNOILISOd
“ATNO JALLYDIONI 34V SIOIAYIS ANNOHONIANN

S3DINYIS ANNOYOHIANN e P «
S3LON o

conposdesoq Ao
ontuy 01020




£V

¢¢ (¢¢0dN-200-00-68206% 1

roy | L 4o | 188us "ON 94a
8Lp0B0 | 89 | a3nouddy
wsoz | Wi [ nwwea

002} ERVN]

1S3IM HLHON

ONILSIX3

NOILVATT3

ERIIIN

89816} 616205 QO SsO
89816 61520 OL HON
Nd¢Z 9vH

€ NOANOT ¥3LVIHO
X3s37adin
JOOMHLHON

avOd HLYOMSNYMOIA
IVLIdSOH NONH3IA LNNOW
68206} onaus

81622829610 Xed 'VEVEZS 296L0 1oL
VOZ 1208 'al1usdweH 1elSauaui ‘unod Asimesd

DAIOJO

ddv|Nya| 3Lva NOISIAZY ssi

M PAHLLS0/S L1INg S| 81

9/6881  [ON royd

O HHVLLOLUNIWANINY LING SV 61

288Gl | ON rO¥d

PaINY Bl/I0/Zg___31vadn J3LSVIN| 02

€G¥161 [ ONIOy¥d

a1 oM pLiong__31vadn ¥3LSYN
206202 | ONrO¥d

4

g9 |Sd BLv0/6 3NSSI ONINNYd| 22

102061 [ ONTO¥d

S3LON

fuedwog et 0 10800 LB
20ud o1 10w ‘(251MIELI0 10 BuIps02Y 'Buikdod0IOUG ‘feoIUROBYY
“lUo9913) Sueaw Aue AQ 1o U0} AU Ut POTIWSUEA Jo WaISAS [eAaUG) e
Ui pesors ‘peanposda aq Aews Uoneaiand s 1o Led ON ‘ParIaS8I SIUBU 1Y

entav 0102Q)

L3INIGVO NVOTINATILD

we'0 19 =
3ON34 ANNOJINOD HOIH Wo'Z
HYOLV¥3INID 33
9¢H
S 13NIgVO LNIWdINO3
Q3LINIT (MN) 20 VOINO4T1aL
9 SL3NIAVOD ININdINDI
NSd 3173 N39 HLY ILD
SHMOVALY14 NSN "ONZ 1L
<m i
0031 | ©>
<O
wz'sh
3Sv4 3L3HONOD NO
Lsvnodn3
HY3IMOL 3OILLYT IHVNOS HOIH WS'0g
wo'0z |
wgy'lz }
weyzZ |
WGz
wo'vg
wgye
wz'sz
wz9z
wg'zz _
weee 0%
wy 6z

FHNLONYLS 40 dOL Wo'0e

wo'ze

L13NIEVO H3AO HOLIMS 33

33

L NIgvo

¥30av 3780 OL a3XId YAIOUY

VNNILNV SdO

YAIOYY

¥ LANIAVO ININDINO3
33 € NIGVO NIHLIM

v oI

L3ANIEVO INVS OEH

¥3IMOL NO A3LNNOW 93133
HSIQ Wy'0 'ONL

£566% 'ON A1 'N'L'3.G6) ONIYYIE WO'0Z LV HSIA dH WZ'L JHS ON | YAIDYY

S\VHN "ONZ 1ILD
(92.8€€ 8 GL8€€ ‘¥//8EE S/ON dI) SNYYH 'ONE LD

8G/8E€ B GG/8EE '€S/8EE ‘LG/BEE ‘VG/BEE 'TGLBEE '9S/8EE
S/ON Al ‘N'L'3 .0£Z '8 509} 509} 505} ‘505 ‘-0€ ONI¥VIE
LHOIFH NVIN WeY'2e LY SYNNILNY 'ONL TILD

06125 'ON @I 'N'L'3 .02}

‘W2'9Z LV HSIA dH WY'0 4HS 'ON} WLE

Y09VE B E09LYE ‘Z09LYE S,ON 'Q'I 'N'L'3 1092 B -091 ‘,0Z SONIYVIE
NV WE'8Z 1Y SYNNILNY €48LGHHLY [AMVNH ON € 33 3 OEH
SS62ZYE B 9G6ZVE ‘LG6ZVE S,ON ‘A’ 'N'L'3 1092 B .0¥L ‘,0Z SONIYVIE
NVIW WE'8Z LY SYNNILNY #09L54NAV IIMYNH ON € 338 OEH
HIMOL NO GILNNOW D31 33 HSIQ WE'0 'ONL

HIMOL NO G3LNNOW O3133 HSIQ WY'0 'ON}

H¥IMOL NO GILNNOW D31 33 HSIQ WZ'L 'ONL

IWvH4avIH NO A3LNNOW 33 HSIA WY'0 'ONL

IWvH4avIH NO G3LNNOW 33 HSIQ WY'0 'ONL

INVHQYIH NO ILNNOW ©3133 HSIQ We'L 0N}

JNVH4AVYIH NO A3LNNOW 33 HSIQ WE'0 ONL

JNVHAVIH NO A3LNNOW 33 HSIA W9'0 'ONL

VNNILNY ava

16918€ 'ON Q'I 'N'L'3 .c¥Z ONIYV3g
wo'0e LV HSIA dH We'0 4HS 'ONL 33 8 O¢H

Page 139




Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Mount Vernon Hospital
Rickmansworth Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
3807/APP/2018/3026 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
North page 140 | October 2018

LONDON




Agenda Annex

HILLINGDON

LONDON
Meeting: | North Applications Planning Committee
Date: 24 October 2018 Time: 7:30pm
Place: Committee Room 5, Civic Centre, Uxbridge
ADDENDUM SHEET
Item: 8 Location: 31 Frithwood

Avenue

Amendments/Additional Information:

Officer Comments:

Page 141



Letter received from the agent on the 23/10/18:

‘| write to you on behalf of Care Assist Limited, the Applicant
of the above planning application to be considered at
Wednesday’s North Planning Committee meeting.

The proposed care home would provide much needed care
for people living with dementia, in line with the Council’s
stated priorities as set out in the Health and Wellbeing
Strategy (2014-17) and Disabilities Commissioning Plan
(2011-15).

You will no doubt be aware that this application is of a
significantly reduced scale to that previously submitted for
development at this site. It follows advice from the case
officer that the proposed change of use is acceptable in
principle but not at the scale previously proposed. The case
officer advised that without extensions the proposed
development would be recommended for approval. The
current proposal includes a small extension to provide
sufficient communal space to make the development viable.
It is the 3rd planning application for the proposed
development at this site following pre-application
discussions with the Council in April 2017. Ironically, the
previous proposals submitted at a larger scale attracted
numerous objections and a petition. Unfortunately, the
absence of a petition in response to this application means
that we are unable to address you at Wednesday’s planning
committee meeting. Care Assist Limited plans to deliver a
small home to care for people with early onset dementia and
dual diagnosis impairments in the Borough.

Care Assist has spent over a million pounds securing the
site following the Council’s preapplication advice that the
proposals would be acceptable in principle subject to design.
There are no objections to this application from statutory
consultee. All queries received from the case officer have
been addressed satisfactorily. Following eight (8) requests
made to the Council to confirm whether any further
reductions in the scale of the proposal were required, the
Applicant visited the Council on 2 occasions seeking a
response to the enquiries made by email and by phone. The
officers of the Council at no time during the consideration of
the application sought a reduction in the scale of the
proposal.

During my meeting with the Case Officer on 17th July 2018,
the Case Officer said she was unlikely to require a reduction
in the scale of the building. However, she would let me know
within a week if she had any concerns. There were 8
requests made to the case officer subsequently seeking her
views on this matter. However, no request for further details
in relation to the scale of the building were received. Despite
this fact, in light of the history of refusals from the Council
the applicant instructed a further reduction in the scale of the
extensions which are before you today for your deliberation.

The modest extension proposed at 31 Frithwood Avenue is
significantly smaller than other extensions pei‘g\ﬂ

For completeness




approved within and adjacent to conservation areas in the
Borough. It is incredible and disappointing that the report to
committee copies the previous reasons for refusal ignoring
the work that has been done to address the concerns raised
on the previous applications. Especially, given the fact that
the case officer did not object to the scale of the
development during its consideration. A modest
development is proposed to bring this empty building back
into use providing a care home for people with early onset
dementia and dual diagnosis impairments. | appeal to you to
consider this application fairly and help to restore my client’s
faith in the Planning System. | submit to you that planning
permission should be granted for this development. Thank
you for your time and consideration in this matter.’

Item:

Location:

Amendments/Additional Information:

Officer Comments:

Page 143




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting
	6 11 Woodgate Crescent - 61044/APP/2018/1825
	1825 Report
	LP

	7 22 Breakspear Road South - 51947/APP/2018/2469
	2469 Report
	LP

	8 31 Frithwood Avenue - 8032/APP/2018/2140
	2140 Report
	LP

	9 Mount Vernon Hospital - 3807/APP/2018/3026
	3026 Report
	LP

	10 Section 106 Quarterly Monitoring Report
	Boom
	SUMMARY
	RECOMMENDATION
	INFORMATION
	CORPORATE CONSULTATIONS CARRIED OUT
	EXTERNAL CONSULTATIONS CARRIED OUT
	BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS


	Boom2
	Appendix 1
	cover report calculations
	variance report


	11 Enforcement Report
	12 Enforcement Report
	13 Enforcement Report
	 PART I - Plans for North Planning Committee
	North Committee Cover
	1825 Stitched
	FS
	Location Plan
	Existing Plan
	Proposed Plan
	EXISTING AND PROPOSED RETAINING WALL FRONT ELEVATION
	EXISTING AND PROPOSED RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION
	CFA Piled Garden Wall
	PROPOSED FRONT ELEVATIONS
	LP

	2469 Stitched
	FS
	Location Plan
	Proposed Block Plan
	Proposed Block Plan (Soils)
	Existing Ground Floor Plan
	Existing First Floor Plan
	Existing Elevations 1
	Existing Elevations 2
	Proposed Basement Floor Plan
	Proposed Ground Floor Plan
	Proposed First Floor Plan
	Proposed and Existing Second Floor Plans
	Proposed Detached Outbuilding
	Sectional View
	LP

	2140 Stitched
	FS
	Location Plan - Block Plan
	Existing Ground & First Floor Plans
	Existing Second Floor Plan
	Existing Elevations
	Proposed Site Layout (Ramped Access)
	Proposed Ground & First Floor Plans
	Proposed Second Floor Plans
	Proposed Elevations
	LP

	3026 Stitched
	FS
	Location Plan
	Existing Site Plan
	Existing Elevation
	LP


	 Addendum

